Guide to the Abe Fortas Papers

MS 858



compiled by Akiba Covitz and staff of Manuscripts and Archives

June 2002

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	
Processing Information	
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	7
Arrangement	7
Collection Contents	
Series I: Supreme Court Papers, 1946-1970	8
Series II: Correspondence and Topical Files, 1935-1983	39
Series III: Writings, 1944-1982	
Series IV: White House Papers, 1959-1969	
Series V: Government Service, 1938-1948	102
Series VI: Board and Committee Memberships, 1947-1982	
Series VII: Personal Papers, 1939-1982	. 113
Series VIII: Audiovisual Materials, 1973, undated	. 114
Series IX: Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor Porter Financial Material, 1975-1979	. 115
Accession 2012-M-059: Additional Material, Circa 1974	. 116
Selected Search Terms	117

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 858

CREATOR: Fortas, Abe, 1910-1982

TITLE: Abe Fortas papers

DATES: 1935-1983

BULK DATES: 1956-1982

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 100.75 linear feet (204 Boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The papers consist of Supreme Court materials, correspondence, writings,

an unpublished typescript, "The Constitution and the Presidency," by former Supreme Court Justice Abe Fortas. and photographs that document the various aspects of Abe Fortas's career as a law school professor, government official, lawyer in private practice, presidential advisor, patron and practitioner of the arts, public figure, and Supreme Court justice.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0858

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0858.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ <a href="http://www.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Abe Fortas, 1974, and Carolyn E. Agger Fortas, 1988 and 1991, and anonymous donor, 2012.

Conditions Governing Access

While this collection as a whole is available for research, parts of it may be restricted due to law, university policy or fragility. Any restricted material will be noted as such. Original audiotapes, as well as preservation masters and duplicating masters, may not be played. Consult the finding aid and/or a reference archivist to determine availability of a use copy or the process required to generate a use copy.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by Abe Fortas has been transferred to Yale University. These materials may be used for non-commercial purposes without seeking permission from Yale University as the copyright holder. For other uses of these materials, please contact beinecke.library@yale.edu.

Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Abe Fortas Papers (MS 858). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Processing Information

The Abe Fortas Papers were processed as part of a collaborative effort between Manuscripts and Archives and the Yale Law School to document the careers and accomplishments of law school faculty and alumni.

Biographical / Historical

Abe Fortas was born in 1910 in Memphis, Tennessee, to a working-class Orthodox Jewish family. He was educated in Memphis's public schools, and became well known locally playing the violin in a number of bands. He left high school early and enrolled at Southwestern College at Memphis, a school affiliated with the Presbyterian Church, from which he graduated first in his class in 1930. A leading Memphis family in the Jewish community, with connections to the Yale Law School, provided Fortas with a scholarship to that institution. He received his LL.B. degree in 1933, graduating near the top of his class and having been elected editor-in-chief of the Yale Law Journal. Immediately upon graduating, Fortas was invited to take a position as a teaching fellow at the Yale Law School, and was eventually appointed assistant professor of law in 1936. He held this position until 1938, teaching courses in business law and corporate finance, often working alongside his mentors and colleagues, including then Sterling Professor of Law William O. Douglas, and future law partner Thurman Arnold. At the same time that Fortas was teaching, he had a small legal and consulting practice in New Haven.

Fortas was at the Yale Law School during the early, powerful years of the school of thought known as "legal realism," and is generally considered a legal realist in his legal, judicial, and political philosophies. In addition to his teaching and law practice, from 1933 to 1938 Fortas found himself at the center of New Deal activities in Washington, and served in a series of positions at the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Public Works Administration, and the Agricultural Adjustment Administration. Fortas often took leaves of absence from teaching at Yale to devote himself to government service and was considered one of the Roosevelt administration's leading and most promising young figures. In 1935, he married Carolyn Eugenia Agger, another young New Dealer, who had also been his student at the Yale Law School.

In 1938, Fortas resigned from the law school faculty and accepted a series of full-time New Deal appointments, eventually becoming under secretary of the Department of the Interior in 1942. Once World War II began, and after repeated requests to be allowed to serve in the military were denied by Secretary of the Interior Harold L. Ickes and also by President Franklin Delano Roosevelt (both of whom considered Fortas too valuable in his current position to take a military assignment), Fortas was finally given leave by Ickes and Roosevelt to resign. Fortas immediately enlisted in the United States Navy as an apprentice seaman in November 1943. He was highly enthusiastic about his service, and wrote colorfully of his experiences and his fellow enlistees, but was honorably discharged for an eye condition soon after reporting for duty. Fortas was subsequently reappointed by President Roosevelt to his still vacant position as under secretary.

While under secretary, Fortas was the second highest ranking official in the Department of the Interior, serving closely alongside Secretary Ickes. Often, when Ickes was out of Washington, Fortas served as acting secretary, attending a number of heated wartime cabinet meetings, and undertaking numerous other cabinet-level functions. Fortas was involved with a broad range of issues, including power production and distribution, natural resource production and allocation domestically and abroad, and the status of inhabitants in American territories, including Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, and the Virgin Islands. He was particularly concerned with the difficult conditions facing Americans of Japanese descent in Hawaii under the martial law that was imposed following the attack on Pearl Harbor.

After serving as a member of the United States delegation to the formative United Nations conferences, Fortas resigned from government service in 1946 to found the Washington, D.C. law firm of Arnold & Fortas. His partner was Thurman W. Arnold, a former teacher and colleague at Yale, who worked as a Justice Department "trust buster," served as a federal judge, and was a widely read author. The firm soon became Arnold, Fortas & Porter, with the addition of former Federal Communication Commission Chairman Paul A. Porter. The law firm grew rapidly in reputation and power, as did Fortas's role in Washington life. Fortas and Arnold also returned to the Yale Law School to teach courses on business and antitrust law. Fortas was joined in practice by many future political figures, such as Joseph A. Califano, Jr., William D. Rogers, and James W. Symington, as well as by his wife, Carolyn Agger, a highly influential tax lawyer. In addition to representing many large corporate clients, the firm undertook the representation of many of those brought before various loyalty boards and congressional hearings during the "red scare" days of the late 1940s and early 1950s. These clients included Dorothy Bailey, José Ferrer, Owen Lattimore, and John Peters. The firm also represented Ezra Pound in his successful attempt to gain release from Saint Elizabeth's Hospital. Fortas served as appointed counsel in the landmark cases of Durham v. United States (in which the so-called M'Naghten rule for determining criminal insanity was assailed) and Gideon v. Wainwright (in which indigent defendants were given the right to counsel in state criminal felony trials). Fortas found himself appointed to argue these cases as a result of his long-standing advocacy for the rights of the criminally insane and the indigent. He was also a well-known and active opponent of the death penalty. During these years between the late 1940s and 1965, Fortas served as a trustee or director for a wide range of arts and cultural organizations and institutions, government committees, and corporations.

Fortas was nominated as associate justice of the Supreme Court in 1965 by President Lyndon Baines Johnson. Fortas had known Johnson for many years, beginning when both were young New Dealers in Washington in the late 1930s. Fortas then successfully represented Johnson in his contested Senate election in 1948. Fortas drew on his personal relationship with Justice Hugo L. Black, who had supervisory jurisdiction in the federal courts of Texas, clearing the way for Johnson's election to the Senate. The relationship between Fortas and Johnson continued and deepened, with Fortas serving as a close and highly trusted legal, political, and cultural advisor. Fortas was a strong defender of President Johnson,

including his often unpopular foreign policy, such as his escalation of American involvement in Vietnam. Despite Fortas's closeness to Johnson, Fortas was not easily persuaded to leave his successful and lucrative law practice to return to government service. President Johnson finally demanded that Fortas accept an appointment, and nominated Fortas to replace Justice Arthur J. Goldberg in the so-called "Jewish seat" on the Supreme Court. There was some skepticism on the part of the Senate that Johnson had nominated someone so closely and personally linked to himself, but Fortas was confirmed with little opposition.

On the bench, Fortas was most often aligned with Chief Justice Earl Warren and the socially liberal wing of the Supreme Court. Fortas, who, unlike many justices, came to the Supreme Court without ever having served on a lower court, was well liked and respected by his colleagues. Fortas's greatest friend and ally on the Court was his old teacher and mentor, Justice William O. Douglas. From 1965 to 1968, many major cases came before the Supreme Court, on such subjects as anti-trust law, criminal law, labor law, the limits of free speech and obscenity, race and desegregation, and the Selective Service system. In the landmark case, In re Gault, Fortas authored the Court's opinion that began to extend to juvenile criminal defendants some of the same due process protections that were then provided to adult defendants. During his time on the Court, Fortas was a popular and often controversial public figure and lectured extensively around the country, particularly on college campuses. A committed social liberal who had lectured and published widely in the years prior to coming to the Supreme Court, he rarely shied away from speaking on the most contentious and divisive issues of the day. His short book, Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, attempted to put the then raging campus protest movement in its historical and legal context.

In June 1968, Fortas was nominated by President Johnson to be chief justice of the United States, in the wake of Earl Warren's planned retirement. The nomination of a close friend by Johnson, in the last months of his faltering administration, was greeted with strong opposition and controversy. Difficult confirmation hearings and eventually a filibuster in the Senate ensued. In October 1968, Fortas asked that his name be withdrawn from nomination. Activities uncovered during Fortas's nomination hearings, including his continued advisory role to President Johnson while Fortas was on the Supreme Court, and Fortas's relationship with convicted financier Louis E. Wolfson and Wolfson's charitable foundation, led to increasing pressure on Justice Fortas. He resigned from the Supreme Court in May 1969, becoming the first justice to do so under public pressure.

Fortas returned to private practice with his own small firm in Washington, while also forming an association with a larger firm in Chicago. He originally hoped to rejoin the firm that he had founded, and was invited to do so by Thurman Arnold and a number of the older partners. He was not, however, welcomed by others. Fortas continued pursuing his extensive musical and cultural interests. Fortas's greatest commitment of time, and the institution to which he most closely associated himself, was the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts. Fortas was appointed to the board of trustees of the Kennedy Center by President Johnson in 1964, and Fortas remained a member of the board until his death. As a former professional musician and as someone who was associated with such musical luminaries as Pablo Casals and Isaac Stern, Fortas was a powerful advocate for the arts. He was intimately involved with the Kennedy Center, served on the executive committee of its board of trustees, and played a key role in nearly every aspect of the Center's operations. Fortas helped orchestrate extensive fund-raising efforts for the Kennedy Center, including the construction of the Studio or Terrace Theater (which now hosts the Fortas Chamber Music Concerts in his honor). With Roger L. Stevens and others, Fortas organized and directed Kennedy Center Productions, Inc., which brought significant revenues to the Kennedy Center and brought such works as "Annie" and "First Monday in October" to the stage and screen.

In March 1982, Fortas presented oral arguments before the Supreme Court in a case involving a political controversy in Puerto Rico, a commonwealth that had long been one of the key focuses of his legal, political, and cultural lives. Fortas argued this case in front of some of his former colleagues. They now sat on a court that had become very different under the man who became chief justice instead of Fortas, Warren E. Burger. It was the first time that he had returned to the Supreme Court to argue a case since his resignation in 1969. Two weeks later, Abe Fortas died in Washington, D.C. on April 5, 1982.

Scope and Contents

Although Abe Fortas's early years in Memphis are not well documented in the papers, he kept exhaustive autobiographical files and there is significant family and other personal correspondence that speaks to his childhood and family history. The files related to the relationships Fortas developed as a student and teacher at the Yale Law School are extensive. Files on his service as under secretary of the Interior are complete, and include materials that detail Fortas's extraordinarily broad set of duties as Harold L. Ickes's chief deputy during World War II. Fortas's advocacy for the rights of those under martial law in Hawaii, and his role in dealing with natural resource issues both in the United States and abroad, are also meticulously documented.

Materials on the early years of Fortas's move from government service to successful private legal practice can be found in correspondence to and from his legal associates. There are few materials on Fortas's early relationship with Lyndon Baines Johnson, including Fortas's role as Johnson's lawyer in the controversial 1948 Texas senatorial election. The files become more complete as their relationship continued and deepened, and Johnson rose to Senate majority leader, vice president, and president. Subject and correspondence files devoted to Johnson and to people or organizations associated with him demonstrate the role Fortas played as a close and highly trusted legal and political advisor, particularly in the Johnson White House. The papers also show that this close advisory relationship continued while Fortas was on the Supreme Court.

The documentation from Fortas's four terms on the Supreme Court is extensive. The public and internal workings of the Court are clearly documented. The papers also disclose the generally cordial but sometimes contentious relationships between all the justices. Correspondence between justices demonstrate the fault lines that existed between the socially liberal, "activist" justices and their opponents in these final years of the Warren Court. Each step of the process of how a matter comes before the Supreme Court can be studied. Extensive correspondence that resulted from Fortas's nominations to the Court as both associate and chief justice, and his resignation, completes the in-depth picture of Fortas's time on the Court.

Materials covering Fortas's post-Supreme Court years are especially valuable for documenting his involvement with the cultural institutions that he helped direct. There is, for example, a complete and thorough run of files documenting the history of the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, and Fortas's active participation as one of its leading trustees, from the Kennedy Center's founding until his death in 1982.

Arrangement

Arranged in nine series and one addition: I. Supreme Court Papers, 1965-1970. II. Correspondence and Topical Files, 1935-1983. III. Writings, 1944-1982. IV. White House Papers, 1959-1969. V. Government Service, 1938-1948. VI. Board and Committee Memberships, 1947-1982. VII. Personal Papers, 1939-1982. VIII. Audiovisual Materials, 1973, n.d. IX. Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor Porter Financial Materials, 1975-1979.

Collection Contents

Series I: Supreme Court Papers, 1946-1970

The series is arranged chronologically, following each of the four "October Terms" that Fortas was on the Supreme Court, with correspondence related to the major events in Fortas's judicial career coming at the end of series. The papers provide extensive documentation of Justice Fortas's years on the Supreme Court. The process by which a case or controversy comes before the Supreme Court is complex and the materials documenting this process necessarily reflect this complexity. The materials contained within each term are divided into their constituent parts, largely reflecting the original order and purpose of these papers.

The folders that begin the collected materials for each October Term are the appellate docket books. These are a case-by-case listing, in the order of their assigned docket number, of each appellate matter that comes before the Court in that term. In these docket books, each case is given a page on which is printed the docket number, the full name of the case, and the name of the lower court in which the case originated and from which it is now being appealed. Also included on these pages is a grid listing the names of all the justices. The grid has columns in which to record each justice's vote on the relevant questions before the Court, including the most crucial issue of whether to allow the matter to be argued before the Court, that is, whether to grant the writ of certiorari. There is also space reserved in the grid for matters relating to jurisdiction, the "merits" of the case, and other relevant issues. The remainder of the page allows room for the justice to take notes, both as to their own views, as well as those of their fellow justices.

The next set of materials in each October Term are the appellate docket memoranda. These were memoranda prepared by Justice Fortas's law clerks regarding cases that were before the Court for review. These memoranda were prepared to assist the justice with the evaluation of the very large number of appellate cases offered for the Court's review each term. It was the clerk's task to provide a concise introduction to the facts of the case, together with other relevant matters, and then to make a recommendation as to whether the justice should deny or accept the matter for review. There are also memoranda prepared by the law clerks on larger issues of law specifically requested by the justice. Frequently multiple memoranda were written on a case or an issue and these are kept together. Each memorandum concludes with the initials of the clerk who authored the document. At the top of these memoranda, Justice Fortas indicated his decision in pencil. These memoranda were generally not circulated to other justices, and were for the internal use of the justice and his personal staff.

In many cases, Justice Fortas accepted the recommendation of his clerks as indicated in these appellate docket memoranda. However, in a significant number of instances, Justice Fortas asked his clerks to clarify the argument or facts of the case as they were presented by the clerk, or to do additional research, before he would follow their recommendations. There are many times when Fortas set aside a clerk's recommendation and struck off on his own. Also noteworthy are the occasions when Justice Fortas changed his view on a case multiple times. These memoranda also demonstrate Fortas's attention to detail. Ever the former editor-in-chief of his law journal, Fortas often corrected his clerks' typographical and citational errors, despite the fact that these memoranda usually were not circulated or published.

The next set of materials are the miscellaneous docket books. At the time of Justice Fortas's tenure on the Court, the docket was divided into the appellate docket and the miscellaneous docket. These dockets were in part distinguished from each other by the fact that the miscellaneous docket included in forma pauperis cases ("in the form of a poor person," that is, not liable for the costs of the court). The miscellaneous docket also contained cases such as disputes between states, in which, under Article III of the Constitution, the Supreme Court had "original jurisdiction," instead of serving as an appellate court as is the case generally. The miscellaneous docket books are otherwise the same as the appellate docket books.

The miscellaneous docket memoranda differ from the appellate docket memoranda in that the miscellaneous memoranda were prepared by the chief justice's law clerks. The chief justice's contingent of law clerks was larger than that of the other justices, and they had this additional task assigned to them. All justices received carbon copies of these memoranda which were commonly called "flimsies." Justice Fortas's clerks often offered their own evaluations of the chief justice's clerks' memoranda. This sometimes led Fortas's clerks to write their own supplementary memos on miscellaneous docket matters

which are attached to the flimsies. The very large number of miscellaneous docket memoranda, which include many petitions from prisoners who sometimes wrote their pleas in unorthodox ways, tend to have fewer annotations by Justice Fortas and his clerks, aside from the necessary decision to accept or deny the writ or appeal.

In the materials from October Terms 1965, 1966, and 1968, the miscellaneous docket memoranda are followed by the so-called "Nine Copy" memoranda. These memoranda were written by Justice Fortas's clerks when the chief justice's office did not circulate a flimsy in a case listed on the miscellaneous docket.

The next set of materials in each October Term are the internal housekeeping or administrative files. These materials include the conference lists, often annotated by Justice Fortas.

The case files follow, again presented in order of their assigned docket number. As noted above, the docket number of a case was assigned when it was first presented to the Court, and that docket number remained attached to the case for as long as it continued. References to a case in the standard legal research sources, in addition to providing a citation to the volume number and page number in United States Reports and other published versions, also provide the original docket number that guided the case through the Supreme Court.

The case files reveal the complex development of a final decision by the Supreme Court. Sometimes they include numerous drafts that show radical changes in the decision over several months as justices changed their positions. The files often include lengthy memoranda regarding justices' positions on issues. The internal correspondence evidences changes in position as justices agreed to join opinions if specific modifications were made. Sometimes lengthy concurrences or dissents were written and revised only to be later withdrawn as the justice joined another opinion. Occasionally the files contain numerous drafts of opinions for a case in which the Court ultimately dismissed the appeal as improvidently granted. More often, a lengthy opinion, for which no majority or plurality could be constructed, became a brief, unsigned "per curiam" opinion that left out many of the contentious particulars. These files document the identity of the author of many of these unsigned opinions, some in landmark cases. They also reflect the Court's internal deliberations with regard to major issues of the day such as race, obscenity, juvenile justice, the draft and the growing conflict in Vietnam, and school desegregation.

The case files provide a record of each case that the Court accepted for hearing or review. There is no typical file in this series. The materials relating to some cases are contained within a single folder. While such files are generally for cases in which Justice Fortas did not write an opinion, there are still valuable materials in them. They often contain handwritten notes that Justice Fortas took during the conference of all the justices. They also contain carbon copies of memoranda between the justices as to whose opinion a justice chose to join. Justices often changed their minds as opinions went through multiple drafts and circulations, as majority, dissenting, and concurring opinions were proposed, then abandoned, then reformulated. There are often additional memoranda written by Justice Fortas's clerks, as well as various marginal, handwritten notes to and from Fortas and his clerks. Each file concludes with the various printed drafts of all the final opinions involved, including concurring and dissenting opinions. These printed versions were circulated among all the justices and their comments often appear in the margins. The last item in each of the case files is the final, official printed version of the Court's opinion.

Some cases, especially those in which Justice Fortas wrote one of the opinions, take up multiple files. In addition to the materials noted above, these files usually contain numerous handwritten drafts of the opinions, both in Fortas's hand, and in the hand of his clerks, as well as extensive internal correspondence between Justice Fortas and his clerks. There is also considerable and often quite candid correspondence among the justices, and the more formal memoranda to the conference, the latter of which were circulated among all the justices. There are letters and newspaper clippings sent to Justice Fortas prior to his writing his opinion, as well as after his opinion was published. The letters that Justice Fortas received run the gamut from appreciative fan mail from friends, celebrities, and, most often, simple citizens registering their views, all the way to angry, abusive, "crank" notes regarding his work on the Court. In certain instances, usually when a letter or telegram was particularly odd or even mildly threatening, Fortas specified in his own hand that the correspondence should be saved and set aside, perhaps indicating that some correspondence was not retained. There is often overlap in the included correspondence between his case files and Justice Fortas's active speaking and writing career. People who had seen Fortas speak or read one

of his articles or his book on civil rights or civil disobedience, often wrote to the justice regarding a matter with which the Supreme Court was grappling. Justice Fortas's clerks and his office staff also seem to have collected some materials, such as articles, notes, and newspapers clippings, to add to the files and perhaps to aid Justice Fortas's deliberations on a given case.

In some instances, when cases dealt with similar matters, a decision was made by the justices to link a number of cases together, creating omnibus companion cases. Case files that relate to more than one case are identified by the name and docket number of the first case in the final form of the printed opinion. The docket numbers of the other companion cases appear in brackets in the folder title. In the hectic life of a case before the Court, companion cases are often added and, on a number of occasions, later dropped, and perhaps later added again, as the judicial process continues.

The next large group of materials in the series are the extensive correspondence and related memoranda and printed materials, such as newspaper and journal articles, that specifically relate to the major events in Justice Fortas's judicial career. The first set of files relate to Fortas's nomination by President Johnson as associate justice of the Supreme Court in 1965. The next set relates to Fortas's nomination as chief justice of the United States in 1968. Correspondence, memoranda, and other materials related to Fortas's withdrawal of his nomination as chief justice in the face of a flurry of controversy and opposition follow. The group concludes with the correspondence and other materials related to Justice Fortas's resignation from the Supreme Court in 1969. Included in these files is the official correspondence between Fortas and President Johnson, President Richard M. Nixon, Chief Justice Earl Warren and other members of the Court, various members of the U.S. Congress, and other government officials, both in support of and in opposition to, Fortas's two nominations. As word spread that Fortas was considering resigning, a large number of people wrote to him, mostly to encourage him not to resign from the Supreme Court. Of particular note here is Fortas's explanation, in a letter to Chief Justice Warren, of the controversies that led to his resignation, as well as handwritten notes of Fortas's conversation with President Nixon on the day of his resignation. There are additional materials that speak to Fortas's resignation from the Court in correspondence and materials in other series, especially the writings series and the correspondence and topical files series.

Supreme Court October Terr	ก 1965
----------------------------	--------

b. 1, f. 1 - 33	Appellate docket books, Nos. 1-1436
	Appellate docket memoranda
b. 2, f. 34	Unnumbered
b. 2, f. 35 - 48	Nos. 2-245
b. 3, f. 49 - 64	Nos. 246-534
b. 4, f. 65 - 87	Nos. 535-956
b. 5, f. 88 - 105	Nos. 957-1344
b. 5, f. 106 - 113	Miscellaneous docket books, Nos. 1-1831
	Miscellaneous docket memoranda
b. 6, f. 114 - 139	Nos. 1-400
b. 7, f. 140 - 173	Nos. 401-898
b. 8, f. 174 - 219	Nos. 900-1741

Supreme Court October Term 1965 (continued)

b. 9, f. 220 - 226	"Nine Copy" memoranda, Nos. 2-1616 English
	Administrative files
b. 9, f. 227	Amendments to Federal Rules of Civil Procedure
b. 9, f. 228	Amendments to Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure
b. 9, f. 229	Case assignments
b. 9, f. 230 - 231	Case logbook
b. 9, f. 232 - 236	Conference list [annotated]
b. 9, f. 237	Court statistics
b. 9, f. 238	Disqualifications, Justice Fortas
b. 10, f. 239	Docket book, original [Nos. 20-26]
b. 10, f. 240	In chambers opinions
b. 10, f. 241	Memoranda and correspondence
b. 10, f. 242	Per curiam opinions
b. 10, f. 243	Proposed per curiam opinions
b. 10, f. 244 - 246	Special conference list
	Case Files
b. 10, f. 247	No. 2 U.S. v. Romano
b. 10, f. 248	No. 3 Albertson v. Subversive Activities Control Board
b. 10, f. 249	No. 4 Leh v. General Petroleum Corp.
b. 10, f. 249 b. 10, f. 250	No. 4 Leh v. General Petroleum Corp. No. 5 Shuttlesworth v. City of Birmingham
b. 10, f. 250	No. 5 Shuttlesworth v. City of Birmingham
b. 10, f. 250 b. 10, f. 251	No. 5 Shuttlesworth v. City of Birmingham No. 5 Orig. [1964 term] U.S. v. California
b. 10, f. 250 b. 10, f. 251 b. 10, f. 252	No. 5 Shuttlesworth v. City of Birmingham No. 5 Orig. [1964 term] U.S. v. California No. 6 Harris v. U.S. No. 7 Hanna Mining Co. v. District 2, Marine Engineers Beneficial
b. 10, f. 250 b. 10, f. 251 b. 10, f. 252 b. 10, f. 253	No. 5 Shuttlesworth v. City of Birmingham No. 5 Orig. [1964 term] U.S. v. California No. 6 Harris v. U.S. No. 7 Hanna Mining Co. v. District 2, Marine Engineers Beneficial Association
b. 10, f. 250 b. 10, f. 251 b. 10, f. 252 b. 10, f. 253 b. 10, f. 254	No. 5 Shuttlesworth v. City of Birmingham No. 5 Orig. [1964 term] U.S. v. California No. 6 Harris v. U.S. No. 7 Hanna Mining Co. v. District 2, Marine Engineers Beneficial Association No. 9 Swift & Co. v. Wickham
b. 10, f. 250 b. 10, f. 251 b. 10, f. 252 b. 10, f. 253 b. 10, f. 254 b. 10, f. 255	No. 5 Shuttlesworth v. City of Birmingham No. 5 Orig. [1964 term] U.S. v. California No. 6 Harris v. U.S. No. 7 Hanna Mining Co. v. District 2, Marine Engineers Beneficial Association No. 9 Swift & Co. v. Wickham No. 9 Orig. U.S. v. Louisiana
b. 10, f. 250 b. 10, f. 251 b. 10, f. 252 b. 10, f. 253 b. 10, f. 254 b. 10, f. 255 b. 10, f. 256 - 258	No. 5 Shuttlesworth v. City of Birmingham No. 5 Orig. [1964 term] U.S. v. California No. 6 Harris v. U.S. No. 7 Hanna Mining Co. v. District 2, Marine Engineers Beneficial Association No. 9 Swift & Co. v. Wickham No. 9 Orig. U.S. v. Louisiana No. 10 U.S. v. Yazell
b. 10, f. 250 b. 10, f. 251 b. 10, f. 252 b. 10, f. 253 b. 10, f. 254 b. 10, f. 255 b. 10, f. 256 - 258 b. 11, f. 259 - 260	No. 5 Shuttlesworth v. City of Birmingham No. 5 Orig. [1964 term] U.S. v. California No. 6 Harris v. U.S. No. 7 Hanna Mining Co. v. District 2, Marine Engineers Beneficial Association No. 9 Swift & Co. v. Wickham No. 9 Orig. U.S. v. Louisiana No. 10 U.S. v. Yazell Nos. 11, 37, 43, 55 Graham v. John Deere Co. [patent cases]

b. 11, f. 263	No. 14 Interstate Commerce Commission v. Atlantic Coast Line
b. 11, f. 264	No. 14 Orig. Louisiana v. Mississippi
b. 11, f. 265	No. 15 Federal Trade Commission v. Mary Carter Paint Co.
b. 11, f. 266	No. 16 Snapp v. Neal
b. 11, f. 267 - 268	No. 17 U.S. v. Speers
b. 11, f. 269	Nos. 18, 53 U.A.W. v. Scofield
b. 11, f. 270 - 271	No. 19 Bouligny v. U.S.
b. 11, f. 272	No. 20 Carnation v. Pacific Westbound Conference
b. 11, f. 273	Nos. 21, 22, 26, 32 United Gas v. Gallery Properties [natural gas cases]
b. 11, f. 274 - 275	No. 22 Orig. South Carolina v. Katzenbach
b. 12, f. 276 - 277	No. 23 Fribourg Navigation Co. v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue
b. 12, f. 278	No. 23 Misc. James v. Louisiana
b. 12, f. 279	No. 25 U.S. v. Johnson
b. 12, f. 280	No. 27 Gunther v. San Diego & Arizona Eastern Railway Co.
b. 12, f. 281	No. 28 Katchen v. Landy
b. 12, f. 282	No. 29 U.S. v. Ewell
b. 12, f. 283 - 284	Nos. 30, 31 Idaho Sheet Metal Works v. Wirtz
b. 12, f. 285 - 286	No. 38 Rosenblatt v. Baer
b. 12, f. 287	No. 40 California v. Buzard
b. 12, f. 288 - 290	No. 41 Brown v. Louisiana A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 13, f. 291 - 292	No. 42 Ginzburg v. U.S.
b. 13, f. 293	No. 44 Segal v. Rochelle
b. 13, f. 294 - 295	No. 45 Linn v. United Plant Guard Workers of America
b. 13, f. 296 - 299	No. 46 U.S. v. General Motors Corp.
b. 13, f. 300	No. 47 Giaccio v. Pennsylvania
b. 13, f. 301	No. 48 Harper v. Virginia State Board of Elections
b. 13, f. 302	No. 49 Mishkin v. New York
b. 14, f. 303 - 306	No. 51 Hicks v. District of Columbia

b. 14, f. 307	No. 52 Tehan v. U.S.
b. 14, f. 308	No. 56 Misc. In Re Harris
b. 14, f. 309	No. 57 Hazeltine Research v. Brenner
b. 14, f. 310 - 312	No. 58 Brenner v. Manson
	Nos. 59, 60 U.S. v. Price
b. 14, f. 313 - 315	Correspondence, notes
b. 15, f. 316 - 318	Opinion drafts
b. 15, f. 319	No. 61 Evans v. Newton
b. 15, f. 320	No. 63 Consolo v. Federal Maritime Commission
b. 15, f. 321 - 322	No. 65 U.S. v. Guest
b. 15, f. 323	Nos. 67, 412, 442 Cheff v. Schnackenberg [contempt cases]
b. 15, f. 324	Nos. 69, 71 Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers v. Chicago, Rock Island, and Pacific Railroad Co.
b. 15, f. 325 - 326	Nos. 73, 74, 75, 76, 77 U.S. v. Grinnel et al.
b. 16, f. 327 - 328	Nos. 73, 74, 75, 76, 77 U.S. v. Grinnel et al.
b. 16, f. 329	Nos. 81, 85, 191, 319, 449 WMCA, Inc. v. Lomenzo [New York reapportionment cases]
b. 16, f. 330	No. 90 Jordan v. Louisiana
b. 16, f. 331 - 334	No. 104 Kent v. U.S. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 16, f. 335	No. 106 Federal Trade Commission v. Borden
b. 16, f. 336	No. 118 Federal Trade Commission v. Brown Shoe Co.
b. 16, f. 337	No. 119 U.S. v. New Orleans Chapter, Associated General Contractors of America
b. 16, f. 338	No. 123 Jones & Laughlin Steel Corp. v. Gridiron Steel Co.
b. 16, f. 339	No. 124 Fairfax Family Fund v. California
b. 16, f. 340	No. 127 U.S. v. O'Malley
b. 16, f. 341	No. 141 First Security National Bank of Lexington v. U.S.
b. 16, f. 342	No. 144 Price v. State Road Commission of West Virginia
b. 16, f. 343	No. 147 Georgia v. Rachel
b. 16, f. 344	No. 161 Surowitz v. Hilton Hotels Corp.

b. 16, f. 345	Nos. 210, 290 Stevens v. Marks
b. 17, f. 346	No. 219 Baxstrom v. Herold
b. 17, f. 347	No. 224 Simmons v. Union News Co.
b. 17, f. 348	No. 243 United Mine Workers v. Gibbs
b. 17, f. 349	No. 256 U.S. v. Cook
b. 17, f. 350	No. 258 Wells v. Reynolds
b. 17, f. 351	Nos. 275, 276 Morton Salt Co. v. U.S.
b. 17, f. 352	No. 280 Accard v. Pennsylvania Railroad Co.
b. 17, f. 353	No. 282 Amell v. U.S.
b. 17, f. 354	No. 291 U.S. v. Standard Oil
b. 17, f. 355	No. 303 U.S. v. Von's Grocery Co.
b. 17, f. 356	Nos. 318, 323, 409 Burns v. Richardson [Hawaii reapportionment cases]
b. 17, f. 357	No. 341 Wallis v. Pan American Petroleum Corp.
b. 17, f. 358	No. 345 U.S. v. Maryland for the Use of Meyer [originally OT 1964]
b. 17, f. 359	Nos. 345, 508 McClelland v. Texas
b. 17, f. 360	No. 351 Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Tellier
b. 17, f. 361 - 363	No. 368 A Book Named "John Cleland's Memoirs of a Woman of Pleasure" v. Attorney General [the "Fanny Hill" case]
b. 17, f. 364	No. 369 Misc. Millan-Garcia v. Immigration and Naturalization Service
b. 17, f. 365	No. 375 Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. Pennsylvania Railroad Co.
b. 17, f. 366	No. 382 Pate v. Robinson
b. 17, f. 367	No. 387 UAW v. Hoosier Cardinal Corp.
b. 17, f. 368	No. 396 DeGregory v. Attorney General
b. 17, f. 369	No. 404 U.S. v. Pabst Brewing Co.
b. 18, f. 370	Nos. 412, 442 Shillitani v. U.S.
b. 18, f. 371	Nos. 415, 416 Bradley v. School Board, City of Richmond
b. 18, f. 372	No. 420 Richmond Television Corp. v. U.S.
b. 18, f. 373	No. 428 Wetherall v. State Road Commission of West Virginia
b. 18, f. 374	No. 439 U.S. v. Grace
b. 18, f. 375	No. 440 U.S. v. Utah Construction and Mining Co.

b. 18, f. 376 - 377	Nos. 471, 649 City of Greenwood, Mississippi v. Peacock
b. 18, f. 378	No. 487 Malat v. Riddell
b. 18, f. 379	No. 490 Sheppard v. Maxwell
b. 18, f. 380 - 384	No. 502 Dennis v. U.S.
b. 18, f. 385	No. 505 National Association for the Advancement of Colored People v. Overstreet
b. 18, f. 386	No. 523 Albanese v. N.V. Nederl. Amerik Stoomv.
b. 18, f. 387	No. 531 U.S. v. Blue
b. 18, f. 388	No. 535 U.S. v. Catto
b. 18, f. 389	No. 545 Seagram v. Hostetter
b. 19, f. 390	No. 564 Duriron v. Stephenson
b. 19, f. 391	No. 593 Koehring v. Hyde
b. 19, f. 392 - 394	No. 594 Gojack v. U.S.
b. 19, f. 395	No. 597 Mills v. Alabama
b. 19, f. 396	No. 619 Ashton v. Kentucky
b. 19, f. 397	No. 636 Securities and Exchange Commission v. New England Electric System
b. 19, f. 398	No. 645 U.S. v. Equitable Life
b. 19, f. 399	No. 655 Butts v. Harrison [Virginia poll tax cases]
b. 19, f. 400	No. 656 Elfbrandt v. Russell
b. 19, f. 401	No. 657 Brookhart v. Janis
b. 19, f. 402 - 403	No. 658 Schmerber v. California
b. 19, f. 404	No. 673 Cardona v. Power
b. 19, f. 405	No. 680 Nicholas v. U.S.
b. 19, f. 406	No. 692 Pure Oil Co. v. Suarez
b. 19, f. 407	No. 694 Perry v. Commerce Loan Co.
b. 19, f. 408	No. 695 Collier v. U.S.
b. 19, f. 409	No. 722 Barrios v. Florida
b. 19, f. 410	Nos. 750, 782, 783 AFL-CIO v. Florida East Coast Railway Co.
b. 20, f. 411 - 414	Nos. 759, 760, 761, 584 [762] Miranda v. Arizona
b. 20, f. 415	No. 762 Johnson and Cassidy v. New Jersey

b. 20, f. 416	No. 815 Davis v. North Carolina
b. 20, f. 417	No. 818 Hopson v. Texaco
b. 20, f. 418	No. 835 Harper v. Virginia State Board of Elections
b. 20, f. 419 - 420	Nos. 847, 877 Katzenbach v. Morgan [NewYork voting cases]
b. 20, f. 421	No. 890 Clayton Chemical v. U.S.
b. 20, f. 422	No. 919 Gondeck v. Pan American World Airways
b. 20, f. 423	No. 940 Rinaldi v. Yeager
	No. 970 Federal Trade Commission v. Dean Foods Co.
b. 20, f. 424 - 425	Correspondence, dissent drafts
b. 21, f. 426 - 427	Memo, opinion drafts
b. 21, f. 428	No. 1105 Hodes v. U.S.
b. 21, f. 429	No. 1111 Misc. Chandler v. Judicial Council of The Tenth Circuit
b. 21, f. 430	"Crank" correspondence 1965-1966 English
	Supreme Court October Term 1966
	Appellate docket books, Nos. 1-1469
b. 21, f. 431 - 446	Nos. 1-590
b. 21, f. 431 - 446 b. 22, f. 447 - 465	
	Nos. 591-1469
b. 22, f. 447 - 465	Nos. 591-1469 Appellate docket memoranda Unnumbered
b. 22, f. 447 - 465 b. 22, f. 466	Nos. 591-1469 Appellate docket memoranda Unnumbered
b. 22, f. 447 - 465 b. 22, f. 466 b. 22, f. 467 - 477	Nos. 591-1469 Appellate docket memoranda Unnumbered Nos. 1-200
b. 22, f. 447 - 465 b. 22, f. 466 b. 22, f. 467 - 477 b. 23, f. 478 - 506	Nos. 591-1469 Appellate docket memoranda Unnumbered Nos. 1-200 Nos. 202-699
b. 22, f. 447 - 465 b. 22, f. 466 b. 22, f. 467 - 477 b. 23, f. 478 - 506 b. 24, f. 507 - 533	Nos. 591-1469 Appellate docket memoranda Unnumbered Nos. 1-200 Nos. 202-699 Nos. 702-1272
b. 22, f. 447 - 465 b. 22, f. 466 b. 22, f. 467 - 477 b. 23, f. 478 - 506 b. 24, f. 507 - 533	Nos. 591-1469 Appellate docket memoranda Unnumbered Nos. 1-200 Nos. 202-699 Nos. 702-1272 Nos. 1276-1435
b. 22, f. 447 - 465 b. 22, f. 466 b. 22, f. 467 - 477 b. 23, f. 478 - 506 b. 24, f. 507 - 533 b. 25, f. 534 - 535	Nos. 591-1469 Appellate docket memoranda Unnumbered Nos. 1-200 Nos. 202-699 Nos. 702-1272 Nos. 1276-1435 Miscellaneous docket books
b. 22, f. 447 - 465 b. 22, f. 466 b. 22, f. 467 - 477 b. 23, f. 478 - 506 b. 24, f. 507 - 533 b. 25, f. 534 - 535	Nos. 591-1469 Appellate docket memoranda Unnumbered Nos. 1-200 Nos. 202-699 Nos. 702-1272 Nos. 1276-1435 Miscellaneous docket books Unnumbered
b. 22, f. 447 - 465 b. 22, f. 466 b. 22, f. 467 - 477 b. 23, f. 478 - 506 b. 24, f. 507 - 533 b. 25, f. 534 - 535	Nos. 591-1469 Appellate docket memoranda Unnumbered Nos. 1-200 Nos. 202-699 Nos. 702-1272 Nos. 1276-1435 Miscellaneous docket books Unnumbered Nos. 1-1846
b. 22, f. 447 - 465 b. 22, f. 466 b. 22, f. 467 - 477 b. 23, f. 478 - 506 b. 24, f. 507 - 533 b. 25, f. 534 - 535 b. 25, f. 536 b. 25, f. 537 - 546	Nos. 591-1469 Appellate docket memoranda Unnumbered Nos. 1-200 Nos. 202-699 Nos. 702-1272 Nos. 1276-1435 Miscellaneous docket books Unnumbered Nos. 1-1846 Miscellaneous docket memoranda
b. 22, f. 447 - 465 b. 22, f. 466 b. 22, f. 467 - 477 b. 23, f. 478 - 506 b. 24, f. 507 - 533 b. 25, f. 534 - 535 b. 25, f. 537 - 546 b. 25, f. 547 - 566	Nos. 591-1469 Appellate docket memoranda Unnumbered Nos. 1-200 Nos. 202-699 Nos. 702-1272 Nos. 1276-1435 Miscellaneous docket books Unnumbered Nos. 1-1846 Miscellaneous docket memoranda Nos. 10-345

Supreme Court October Term 1966 > Miscellaneous docket memoranda (continued)

b. 28, f. 632 - 647	Nos. 1421-1846
b. 28, f. 648 - 654	"Nine Copy" memoranda, Misc. 1-1743 English
	Administrative files
b. 28, f. 655	Case assignments
b. 28, f. 656 - 658	Case logbook
	Conference lists [annotated]
b. 28, f. 659 - 660	1966 English
b. 29, f. 661 - 663	1967 English
b. 29, f. 664	Court statistics
b. 29, f. 665	Denials from certiorari
b. 29, f. 666	Disqualifications, Justice Fortas
b. 29, f. 667	Docket book, original [Nos. 27-32]
b. 29, f. 668	In chambers opinions
b. 29, f. 669	Memoranda and correspondence
b. 29, f. 670 - 671	Orders of the Court
b. 29 , f. 672 - 674	Per curiam opinions
b. 29 , f. 675 - 676	Special conference list
	Case Files
	Nos. 3, 16, 50 Redrup v. New York
b. 29 , f. 677 - 679	Opinion drafts
b. 30, f. 680 - 682	Opinions
b. 30, f. 683	No. 3 Misc. Dunning v. Mississippi
b. 30, f. 684	Nos. 4, 5, 24 Cascade Natural Gas Corp. v. El Paso Natural Gas Co.
b. 30, f. 685	Nos. 8, 23 Chicago and North Western Railway Co. v. Atchinson, Topeka, and Santa Fe Railway Co.
b. 30, f. 686 - 687	No. 9 U.S. v. Sealy, Inc.
b. 30, f. 688	No. 9 Misc. Rees v. Peyton
b. 30, f. 689	No. 11 Canada Packers v. Atchison, Topeka, and Santa Fe Railway Co.
b. 30, f. 690	No. 12 Neely v. Eby Construction Co.

b. 30, f. 692 Nos. 15, 17, 20 Illinois Central Railroad Co. v. Norfolk and Western Railway Co. b. 30, f. 693 No. 16 Austin v. Kentucky b. 30, f. 694 No. 18 Utah Pie Co. v. Continental Baking Co. b. 30, f. 695 No. 19 Adderley v. Florida A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 696 - 698 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1965] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 701 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1965] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 701 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1966] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 702 - 703 No. 25 U.S. v. Arnold Schwinn & Co. b. 31, f. 704 - 705 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 706 - 707 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 708 - 711 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 712 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 713 No. 33, 4, 35 Hoffa v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 No. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] No. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 30, f. 691	No. 13, [62] Garrity v. New Jersey
b. 30, f. 694 No. 18 Utah Pie Co. v. Continental Baking Co. b. 30, f. 695 No. 19 Adderley v. Florida A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke library (a)vale adu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 696 - 698 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill b. 31, f. 699 - 700 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1965] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke library (a)vale adu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 701 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1966] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke library (a)vale acdu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 702 - 703 No. 25 U.S. v. Arnold Schwinn & Co. b. 31, f. 704 - 705 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 706 - 707 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 708 - 711 No. 28 Transportation-Communication Employees Union v. Union Pacific Railroad Co. b. 32, f. 712 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 713 No. 33, 34, 35 Hoffa v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 30, f. 692	
b. 30, f. 695 No. 19 Adderley v. Florida A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke. Ibrary@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 696 - 698 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill D. 31, f. 699 - 700 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1965] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke. Ibrary@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 701 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1966] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke. Ibrary@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 702 - 703 No. 25 U.S. v. Arnold Schwinn & Co. b. 31, f. 704 - 705 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 704 - 707 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 708 - 711 No. 28 Transportation-Communication Employees Union v. Union Pacific Railroad Co. b. 32, f. 712 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 713 No. 33, 34, 35 Hoffa v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 719 No. 39, Marchett v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 No. 39, Abott Laboratories v. Gardner Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 30, f. 693	No. 16 Austin v. Kentucky
A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beineckelibrary@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 696 - 698 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill b. 31, f. 699 - 700 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1965] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 701 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1966] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 702 - 703 No. 25 U.S. v. Arnold Schwinn & Co. b. 31, f. 704 - 705 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 706 - 707 No. 28 Transportation-Communication Employees Union v. Union Pacific Railroad Co. b. 32, f. 708 - 711 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 712 No. 33, 34, 35 Hoffa v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 718 No. 39, Marchett v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 30, f. 694	No. 18 Utah Pie Co. v. Continental Baking Co.
Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 696 - 698 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill b. 31, f. 699 - 700 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1965] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 701 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1966] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 702 - 703 No. 25 U.S. v. Arnold Schwinn & Co. b. 31, f. 704 - 705 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 706 - 707 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 706 - 707 No. 28 Transportation-Communication Employees Union v. Union Pacific Railroad Co. b. 32, f. 712 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 713 No. 33, 34, 35 Hoffa v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 718 No. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service	b. 30, f. 695	No. 19 Adderley v. Florida
b. 31, f. 699 - 700 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1965] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 701 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1966] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 702 - 703 No. 25 U.S. v. Arnold Schwinn & Co. b. 31, f. 704 - 705 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 706 - 707 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 708 - 711 No. 28 Transportation-Communication Employees Union v. Union Pacific Railroad Co. b. 32, f. 712 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 713 No. 33, 34, 35 Hoffa v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 718 No. 38 Marchett v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.		Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at
A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 701 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1966] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 702 - 703 No. 25 U.S. v. Arnold Schwinn & Co. b. 31, f. 704 - 705 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 706 - 707 No. 28 Transportation-Communication Employees Union v. Union Pacific Railroad Co. b. 32, f. 708 - 711 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 712 No. 39 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 718 No. 39 Marchett v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 31, f. 696 - 698	No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill
Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 701 No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1966] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 702 - 703 No. 25 U.S. v. Arnold Schwinn & Co. b. 31, f. 704 - 705 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 706 - 707 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 708 - 711 No. 28 Transportation-Communication Employees Union v. Union Pacific Railroad Co. b. 32, f. 712 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 713 No. 33, 34, 35 Hoffa v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 718 No. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 31, f. 699 - 700	No. 22 Time, Inc. v. Hill [material from OT 1965]
A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 702 - 703 No. 25 U.S. v. Arnold Schwinn & Co. b. 31, f. 704 - 705 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 706 - 707 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 708 - 711 No. 28 Transportation-Communication Employees Union v. Union Pacific Railroad Co. b. 32, f. 712 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 713 No. 33, 34, 35 Hoffa v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 718 No. 38 Marchett v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.		Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at
Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 31, f. 702 - 703 No. 25 U.S. v. Arnold Schwinn & Co. b. 31, f. 704 - 705 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 706 - 707 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 708 - 711 No. 28 Transportation-Communication Employees Union v. Union Pacific Railroad Co. b. 32, f. 712 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 713 No. 33, 34, 35 Hoffa v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 718 No. 38 Marchett v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 31, f. 701	
b. 31, f. 704 - 705 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 706 - 707 No. 28 Transportation-Communication Employees Union v. Union Pacific Railroad Co. b. 32, f. 708 - 711 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 712 No. 33, 34, 35 Hoffa v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 718 No. 38 Marchett v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.		Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at
b. 32, f. 706 - 707 No. 27 Giles v. Maryland b. 32, f. 708 - 711 No. 28 Transportation-Communication Employees Union v. Union Pacific Railroad Co. b. 32, f. 712 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 713 No. 33, 34, 35 Hoffa v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 718 No. 38 Marchett v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 31, f. 702 - 703	No. 25 U.S. v. Arnold Schwinn & Co.
b. 32, f. 708 - 711 No. 28 Transportation-Communication Employees Union v. Union Pacific Railroad Co. b. 32, f. 712 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 713 No. 33, 34, 35 Hoffa v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 718 No. 38 Marchett v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 31, f. 704 - 705	No. 27 Giles v. Maryland
Pacific Railroad Co. b. 32, f. 712 No. 29 Osborn v. U.S. b. 32, f. 713 No. 33, 34, 35 Hoffa v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 718 No. 38 Marchett v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 32, f. 706 - 707	No. 27 Giles v. Maryland
b. 32, f. 713 No. 33, 34, 35 Hoffa v. U.S. b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 718 No. 38 Marchett v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 32, f. 708 - 711	
b. 32, f. 714 No. 36 Lewis v. U.S. b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 718 No. 38 Marchett v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 32, f. 712	No. 29 Osborn v. U.S.
b. 32, f. 715 - 717 Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts b. 33, f. 718 No. 38 Marchett v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 32, f. 713	No. 33, 34, 35 Hoffa v. U.S.
b. 33, f. 718 No. 38 Marchett v. U.S. b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 32, f. 714	No. 36 Lewis v. U.S.
b. 33, f. 719 Nos. 39, 72, 135, 285, 453, 544, 626, 874 Keney v. New York [obscenity cases] b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 32, f. 715 - 717	Nos. 37, 150 Curtis Publishing v. Butts
b. 33, f. 720 No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 33, f. 718	No. 38 Marchett v. U.S.
b. 33, f. 721 Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 33, f. 719	
b. 33, f. 722 No. 41 Costello v. U.S.	b. 33, f. 720	No. 39 Abbott Laboratories v. Gardner
<u> </u>	b. 33, f. 721	Nos. 40, 80 Woodby v. Immigration and Naturalization Service
	b. 33, f. 722	No. 41 Costello v. U.S.
b. 33, f. 723 No. 42 Switzerland Cheese Association v. Horne's Market	b. 33, f. 723	No. 42 Switzerland Cheese Association v. Horne's Market
h 33 f 724 No 45 Cichos y Indiana	b. 33, f. 724	No. 45 Cichos v. Indiana
5100 j 11721 1101 15 Clottoo 11 matama		

b. 33, f. 725	No. 47 U.S. v. Fabrizio
b. 33, f. 726	No. 48 Heider v. Michigan Sugar Co.
b. 33, f. 727	No. 49 United Gas Pipe Line Co. v. Federal Power Commission
b. 33, f. 728 - 731	No. 50 Gent v. Arkansas
b. 33, f. 732	Nos. 51, 73, 88 First National Bank of Logan, Utah v. Walker Bank and Trust Co. [Utah cases]
b. 33, f. 733	No. 52 National Labor Relations Board v. Acme Industrial Co.
b. 33, f. 734	No. 53 National Labor Relations Board v. C & C Plywood Corp.
b. 33, f. 735	Nos. 54, 91 Immigration and Naturalization Service v. Errico
b. 33, f. 736 - 737	Nos. 57, 59, 60 American Trucking Associations v. Atchison, Topeka, and Santa Fe Railway Co.
b. 34, f. 738 - 739	No. 62 Spevack v. Klein
b. 34, f. 740	No. 63 Bank of Marin v. England
b. 34, f. 741	No. 65 Watkins v. Conway
b. 34, f. 742	No. 66 Berenyi v. Immigration and Naturalization Service
b. 34, f. 743	No. 67 Travis v. U.S.
b. 34, f. 744 - 745	Nos. 68, 69, 70 Spencer v. Texas [recidivist cases]
b. 34, f. 746	No. 75 Misc. Winters v. Beck
b. 34, f. 747	No. 76 U.S. v. Demko
b. 34, f. 748	No. 77 Long v. District Court of Iowa
b. 34, f. 749 - 750	No. 78 Department of Employment v. U.S.
b. 34, f. 751	Nos. 79, 94 Pierson v. Ray
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 34, f. 752	No. 81 Parker v. Gladden
b. 34, f. 753 - 755	No. 83 U.S. v. Robel
- 2F f 7F/	
b. 35, f. 756	No. 84 Lassen v. Arizona Ex Rel. Arizona Highway Department
b. 35, f. 757	No. 84 Lassen v. Arizona Ex Rel. Arizona Highway Department No. 86 U.S. v. Acme Process Equipment Co.
b. 35, f. 757	No. 86 U.S. v. Acme Process Equipment Co.

b. 35, f. 761	No. 92 [180] Camera v. Municipal Court of the City of San Francisco
b. 35, f. 762	No. 95 Chapman v. California
b. 35, f. 763	No. 98 Anders v. California
b. 35, f. 764	No. 100 Klopfer v. North Carolina
b. 35, f. 765	No. 101 Federal Trade Commission v. Universal-Rundle Corp.
b. 35, f. 766	No. 103 Cooper v. California
b. 35, f. 767	No. 105 Keyishian v. Board of Regents of The University of The State of New York
b. 35, f. 768 - 769	Nos. 110, 111 National Woodwork Manufacturers Association v. National Labor Relations Board
b. 36, f. 770 - 773	No. 114 Vaca v. Sipes
	No. 116 In re Gault
	Case files
b. 36, f. 774 - 779	Drafts, opinions
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 37, f. 780 - 783	Opinions, concur and dissent
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 37, f. 784 - 785	Correspondence
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 37, f. 786	Juvenile case materials
b. 37, f. 787	Publications relating to juveniles and law
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
	Records and briefs
b. 37, f. 788	Briefs and Jurisdictional Statement
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.

Supreme Court October Term 1966 > Case Files > No. 116 In re Gault > Records and briefs (continued)

b. 38, f. 789	Briefs and Transcript of Record
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 38, f. 790 - 791	No. 118 Dombrowski v. Eastland
b. 38, f. 792	No. 124 Sandoval v. Rattikin
b. 38, f. 793	Nos. 127, 128 Federal Power Commission v. United Gas Pipe Line Co.
b. 38, f. 794	No. 136 Swann v. Adams
b. 38, f. 795	No. 159 McCray v. Illinois
b. 38, f. 796	No. 164 Honda v. Clark
b. 38, f. 797	No. 173 Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Stidger
	No. 176 U.S. v. Laub
b. 38, f. 798 - 800	Drafts and opinions
b. 39, f. 801	Opinions
b. 39, f. 802	No. 180 See v. City of Seattle
b. 39, f. 803	No. 181 Grosso v. U.S.
b. 39, f. 804	No. 209 Railroad Transfer Service v. Chicago
b. 39, f. 805	No. 214 Fleischmann Distilling Corp. v. Maier Brewing Co.
b. 39, f. 806	No. 216 National Labor Relations Board v. Allis-Chalmers Manufacturing Co.
b. 39, f. 807	No. 222 Nowakowski v. Maroney
b. 39, f. 808 - 809	No. 223 Gilbert v. California
b. 39, f. 810	No. 233 Waldron v. Moore-McCormick Lines
b. 39, f. 811	Nos. 240, 673 Second National Bank of New Haven v. U.S.
b. 39, f. 812 - 813	No. 241 National Bellas Hess, Inc. v. Illinois
b. 39, f. 814	No. 245 Davis v. U.S.
b. 39, f. 815 - 816	No. 249 Walker v. City of Birmingham
b. 40, f. 817	No. 250 Miller v. Pate
b. 40, f. 818	No. 251 Sims v. Georgia
b. 40, f. 819	No. 252 Entsminger v. Iowa
b. 40, f. 820	Nos. 253, 650 Whitus v. Georgia

b. 40, f. 821	No. 254 Stovall v. Denno
b. 40, f. 822	No. 305 Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Co. v. U.S.
b. 40, f. 823	No. 310 Federal Trade Commission v. Jantzen, Inc.
b. 40, f. 824	No. 319 Pittsburgh Towing Co. v. Mississippi Valley Barge Line Co.
b. 40, f. 825	No. 321 Misc. Rees v. Peyton
b. 40, f. 826 - 828	No. 334 U.S. v. Wade
	Nos. 336, 438 Toilet Goods Association v. Gardner
b. 40, f. 829 - 830	Opinion drafts
b. 41, f. 831 - 834	Opinions, concur and dissent
b. 41, f. 835	No. 342 Federal Trade Commission v. Procter & Gamble Co.
b. 41, f. 836 - 838	No. 343 Prima Paint Corp. v. Flood & Conklin Manufacturing Co.
b. 41, f. 839	No. 343 Misc. Peterson v. Massachusetts
b. 41, f. 840	Nos. 352, 359 Levin v. Mississippi River Fuel Corp.
b. 41, f. 841	No. 371 Crown Coat Front Co. v. U.S.
b. 41, f. 842	No. 374 Phelper v. Decker
	No. 391 State Farm Fire & Casualty Co. v. Tashire
b. 41, f. 843 - 844	Correspondence, drafts
b. 42, f. 845 - 846	Opinions
b. 42, f. 847	No. 395 Loving v. Virginia
b. 42, f. 848	No. 399 Turner v. New York
b. 42, f. 849	No. 428 Securities and Exchange Commission v. United Benefit Life Insurance Co.
b. 42, f. 850	No. 430 Sailors v. Board of Education of the County of Kent
b. 42, f. 851	No. 440 Boutilier v. Immigration and Naturalization Service
b. 42, f. 852 - 853	No. 456 Afroyim v. Rusk
b. 42, f. 854	Nos. 463, 462 Udall v. Federal Power Commission
b. 42, f. 855 - 856	No. 480 Warden, Maryland Penitentiary v. Hayden
b. 42, f. 857	No. 483 Reitman v. Mulkey
b. 43, f. 858	No. 575 Jackson v. Lykes Brothers Steamship Co.
b. 43, f. 859 - 862	No. 615 Berger v. New York
b. 43, f. 863	Nos. 624, 491 Moody v. Flowers
,	

b. 43, f. 864 - 865	No. 637 Northeastern Pennsylvania National Bank & Trust Co. v. U.S.
	Nos. 642, 680, 691, 813, 814, 815 Baltimore Ohio R. Co, et. al. v. U.S.
b. 43, f. 865A	Correspondence, memorandums, drafts
b. 43, f. 865B-865C	Concurring opinions
b. 43A, f. 865D-865E	Dissenting opinions
b. 43, f. 866	No. 647 Bostick v. South Carolina
b. 43, f. 867 - 868	No. 648 Clewis v. Texas
b. 43, f. 869	No. 649 Washington v. Texas
b. 43, f. 870	No. 673 Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Bosch
b. 43, f. 871	No. 712 Thorpe v. Housing Authority of The City of Durham
b. 44, f. 872	No. 724 Dusch v. Davis
b. 44, f. 873	No. 750 Granello v. U.S.
b. 44, f. 874	No. 781 National Labor Relations Board v. Great Dane Trailers, Inc.
b. 44, f. 875	No. 794 Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Co. v. Brotherhood of Railroad Trainmen
b. 44, f. 876 - 878	No. 800 Fortson v. Morris
b. 44, f. 879	No. 831 Specht v. Patterson
b. 44, f. 880	Nos. 914, 972 U.S. v. First City National Bank of Houston
b. 44, f. 881	No. 1029 Black v. U.S.
Suprer	me Court October Term 1967
A	Appellate docket books
b. 44, f. 882 - 890	Nos. 1-292
b. 45, f. 891 - 918	Nos. 293-1540
A	Appellate docket memoranda
b. 46, f. 919	Unnumbered
b. 46, f. 920 - 938	Nos. 7-290
b. 47, f. 939 - 960	Nos. 291-589
b. 48, f. 961 - 983	Nos. 590-975
b. 49, f. 984 - 1001	Nos. 976-1452

Supreme Court October Term 1967 (continued)

b. 49, f. 1002 - 1012	Miscellaneous docket books, Nos. 1-2036
	Miscellaneous docket memoranda
b. 50, f. 1013 - 1044	Nos. 5-514
b. 51, f. 1045 - 1081	Nos. 516-1090
b. 52, f. 1082 - 1114	Nos. 1091-1875
	Administrative files
b. 52 , f. 1115	Case assignments
	Case logbook
b. 52, f. 1116 - 1117	Nos. 2-149
b. 53, f. 1118 - 1121	Nos. 154-1393
b. 53, f. 1122 - 1125	Conference list [annotated]
b. 53, f. 1126 - 1127	Denials from certiorari
b. 53, f. 1128	Docket book, original [Nos. 17-34]
b. 53, f. 1129 - 1134	Memoranda and correspondence
b. 54, f. 1135 - 1142	Orders of the Court
b. 54, f. 1143 - 1146	Per curiam opinions
b. 55, f. 1147 - 1154	Per curiam opinions
	Case Files
b. 55, f. 1155	[Unnumbered] Zigmund v. Selective Service English
b. 55, f. 1156 - 1157	No. 2 [12] Marchetti v. U.S.
b. 55 , f. 1158	No. 8 U.S. v. Robel
b. 55 , f. 1159	No. 9 Orig. U.S. v. Louisiana
b. 55 , f. 1160	No. 12 Grosso v. U.S.
b. 55 , f. 1161	No. 13 Wainwright v. City of New Orleans

b. 56, f. 1162	No. 15 Hughes v. Washington
b. 56, f. 1163	Nos. 16, 22 Mempa v. Rhay
b. 56, f. 1164	No. 20 Federal Trade Commission v. Flotell Products
b. 56 , f. 1165	No. 21 Zschernig v. Miller
b. 56, f. 1166 - 1168	No. 23 First National Bank of Arizona v. Cities Services Co.
b. 56, f. 1169	No. 25 Whitehill v. Elkins
b. 56, f. 1170	No. 26 U.S. v. Penn-Olin Chemical Co.
b. 56, f. 1171	No. 27 Federal Trade Commission v. Fred Meyer, Inc.
b. 56, f. 1172	No. 28 Provident Tradesmens Bank & Trust Co. v. Patterson
b. 56, f. 1173	No. 29 Zwickler v. Koota
b. 56, f. 1174	No. 30 Misc. Hamilton v. California
b. 56, f. 1175 - 1176	No. 31 Wyandotte Transportation Co. v. U.S.
b. 57 , f. 1177	No. 33 United Mine Workers of America v. Illinois State Bar
b. 57, f. 1178	Nos. 34, 78 International Longshoremen's Association v. Philadelphia Marine Trade Association
b. 57, f. 1179 -	No. 35 Katz v. U.S.
b. 57, f. 1179 - 1180	No. 35 Katz v. U.S. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at
1180	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 57, f. 1181 b. 57, f. 1182 -	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. No. 36 Will v. U.S.
b. 57, f. 1181 b. 57, f. 1182 - 1183	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. No. 36 Will v. U.S. No. 37 Massachusetts v. Painten
b. 57, f. 1181 b. 57, f. 1182 - 1183 b. 57, f. 1184 b. 57, f. 1185 -	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. No. 36 Will v. U.S. No. 37 Massachusetts v. Painten No. 38 Protective Committee of TMT Trailer Ferry, Inc. v. Anderson
b. 57, f. 1181 b. 57, f. 1182 - 1183 b. 57, f. 1184 b. 57, f. 1185 - 1186	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. No. 36 Will v. U.S. No. 37 Massachusetts v. Painten No. 38 Protective Committee of TMT Trailer Ferry, Inc. v. Anderson No. 39 Avery v. Midland County, Texas
b. 57, f. 1181 b. 57, f. 1182 - 1183 b. 57, f. 1184 b. 57, f. 1185 - 1186 b. 58, f. 1187	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. No. 36 Will v. U.S. No. 37 Massachusetts v. Painten No. 38 Protective Committee of TMT Trailer Ferry, Inc. v. Anderson No. 39 Avery v. Midland County, Texas Nos. 40, 50, 51 Hardin v. Kentucky Utilities Co.
b. 57, f. 1181 b. 57, f. 1182 - 1183 b. 57, f. 1184 b. 57, f. 1185 - 1186 b. 58, f. 1187 b. 58, f. 1188 b. 58, f. 1189 -	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. No. 36 Will v. U.S. No. 37 Massachusetts v. Painten No. 38 Protective Committee of TMT Trailer Ferry, Inc. v. Anderson No. 39 Avery v. Midland County, Texas Nos. 40, 50, 51 Hardin v. Kentucky Utilities Co. No. 41 Umans v. U.S.
b. 57, f. 1181 b. 57, f. 1182 - 1183 b. 57, f. 1184 b. 57, f. 1185 - 1186 b. 58, f. 1187 b. 58, f. 1189 - 1190 b. 58, f. 1191 -	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. No. 36 Will v. U.S. No. 37 Massachusetts v. Painten No. 38 Protective Committee of TMT Trailer Ferry, Inc. v. Anderson No. 39 Avery v. Midland County, Texas Nos. 40, 50, 51 Hardin v. Kentucky Utilities Co. No. 41 Umans v. U.S. No. 43 Albrecht v. Herald Co.

b. 58 , f. 1196	No. 52 Bloom v. Illinois
b. 58, f. 1197	No. 53 Burgett v. Texas
b. 58, f. 1198	No. 54 U.S. v. Rands
b. 58, f. 1199	No. 55 Simmons v. U.S.
b. 58, f. 1200	Nos. 56, 64 Interstate Circuit, Inc. v. City of Dallas
b. 59, f. 1201	Nos. 57, 58 Wirtz v. Glass Bottle Blowers Association
b. 59, f. 1202	No. 59 Banks v. Chicago Grain Trimmers Association
b. 59, f. 1203	Nos. 60, 61, 62, 80, 97, 111, 143, 144, 231 Federal Power Commission v. Sunray DX Oil Co.
b. 59, f. 1204 - 1207	Nos. 63, 67, 74 Sibron v. New York
b. 59 , f. 1208	No. 65 Poafpybitty v. Skelly Oil Co.
b. 59 , f. 1209	No. 66 Swayne Co. v. Sunkist Growers, Inc.
b. 59 , f. 1210	No. 68 Whitney v. Florida
b. 59, f. 1211 - 1214	No. 69 Volkswagenwerk v. Federal Maritime Commission
b. 60, f. 1215 - 1216	No. 71 Carafas v. LaVallee
b. 60, f. 1217	No. 73 In Matter of John Ruffalo, Jr.
b. 60, f. 1218	No. 75 Lee v. Washington
b. 60, f. 1219	No. 85 U.S. v. Jackson
b. 60, f. 1220	No. 86 U.S. v. Third National Bank in Nashville
b. 60, f. 1221 - 1224	Nos. 90, 95, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 105, 117, 181, 261, 262, 266, 388 [Permian Basin Area rate cases]
b. 60, f. 1225	No. 92 Harris v. U.S.
b. 61A, f. 1226	No. 104 Tcherepnin v. Knight
b. 61A, f. 1227	No. 107 U.S. v. Habig
b. 61A, f. 1228	No. 113 U.S. v. Correll
b. 61A, f. 1229	No. 115 Heller v. Connecticut
b. 61A, f. 1230	No. 127 Reading Co. v. Brown
b. 61A, f. 1231 - 1236	No. 133 [11, 197] Alderman v. U.S.
b. 61B, f. 1239	No. 149 Dyke v. Taylor Implement Manufacturing Co.

b. 61B, f. 1240	No. 154 Miller v. California
b. 62, f. 1241	No. 158 Smith v. Illinois
b. 62, f. 1242	No. 163 Misc. Nash v. Illinois
b. 62, f. 1243	No. 174 Lee v. Florida
b. 62, f. 1244	Nos. 178, 179 National Labor Relations Board v. United Insurance Co.
b. 62, f. 1245	No. 187 Menominee Tribe of Indians v. U.S.
b. 62, f. 1246	No. 193 Misc. Roberts v. Lavallee
b. 62, f. 1247	No. 196 Schneider v. Smith
b. 62, f. 1248	No. 201 Bitter v. U.S.
b. 62, f. 1249	No. 219 Peoria Tribe of Indians of Oklahoma v. U.S.
b. 62, f. 1250	Nos. 232, 233 U.S. v. O'Brien
b. 62, f. 1251	No. 236 Haynes v. U.S.
b. 62, f. 1252	No. 237 Biggers v. Tennessee
b. 62, f. 1253	Nos. 247, 319 Puyallup Tribe v. Department of Game of Washington
b. 62 , f. 1254	Nos. 257, 258 Federal Maritime Commission v. Aktiebolaget Svenska Amerika Linien
b. 62, f. 1255	No. 267 U.S. v. Neifert-White Co.
b. 62, f. 1256	No. 276 Hopkins v. Gardner
b. 62, f. 1257	No. 284 Pinto v. Pierce
b. 62 , f. 1258	No. 305 Securities and Exchange Commission v. New England Electric System
b. 62, f. 1259	Nos. 309, 310 American Federation of Musicians v. Carroll
b. 62, f. 1260	Nos. 335, 463 Hanover Shoe, Inc. v. United Shoe Machinery Corp.
b. 63, f. 1261 - 1262	No. 324 Norfolk and Western Railway Co. v. Missouri State Tax Commission
b. 63, f. 1263	No. 325 Watts v. Seward School Board
b. 63, f. 1264	No. 339 Newman v. Piggie Park Enterprises, Inc.
b. 63, f. 1265	No. 353 Brotherhood of Locomotive Firemen and Enginemen v. Bangor & Aroostook Railroad Co.
b. 63, f. 1266	Nos. 363, 428 U.S. v. Southwestern Cable Co.
b. 63, f. 1267 - 1271	No. 405 Powell v. Texas

b. 63, f. 1272 - 1273	No. 410 Duncan v. Louisiana
b. 63, f. 1274 - 1276	No. 416 Flast v. Cohen
b. 64, f. 1277	No. 417 Misc. Greenwald v. Wisconsin
b. 64, f. 1278	No. 445 Avco Corp. v. Aero Lodge No. 735
b. 64, f. 1279	No. 465 Edwards v. Pacific Fruit Express Co.
b. 64, f. 1280	No. 478 Amalgamated Food Employees Union v. Logan Valley Plaza, Inc.
b. 64, f. 1281	No. 482 U.S. v. Johnson
b. 64, f. 1282	No. 486 Stern v. South Chester Tube Co.
b. 64, f. 1283	No. 497 Hanner v. DeMarcus
b. 64, f. 1284	No. 508 Levy v. Louisiana
b. 64, f. 1285	No. 510 Pickering v. Board of Education, Will County, Illinois
b. 64, f. 1286	No. 511 Brotherhood of Railroad Signalmen v. Southern Railway Co.
b. 64, f. 1287	No. 515 DuBois Clubs v. Clark
b. 64, f. 1288	No. 517 St. Amant v. Thompson
b. 64, f. 1289	No. 568 Lucas v. Rhodes
b. 64, f. 1289 b. 64, f. 1290	No. 568 Lucas v. Rhodes No. 597 U.S. v. United Shoe Machinery Corp.
b. 64, f. 1290	No. 597 U.S. v. United Shoe Machinery Corp.
b. 64, f. 1290 b. 64, f. 1291	No. 597 U.S. v. United Shoe Machinery Corp. No. 616 Joint Industry Board of The Electrical Industry v. U.S.
b. 64, f. 1290 b. 64, f. 1291 b. 64, f. 1292	No. 597 U.S. v. United Shoe Machinery Corp. No. 616 Joint Industry Board of The Electrical Industry v. U.S. No. 618 Fortnightly Corp. v. United Artists Television, Inc.
b. 64, f. 1290 b. 64, f. 1291 b. 64, f. 1292 b. 64, f. 1293	No. 597 U.S. v. United Shoe Machinery Corp. No. 616 Joint Industry Board of The Electrical Industry v. U.S. No. 618 Fortnightly Corp. v. United Artists Television, Inc. No. 630 U.S. v. Coleman
b. 64, f. 1290 b. 64, f. 1291 b. 64, f. 1292 b. 64, f. 1293 b. 64, f. 1294	No. 597 U.S. v. United Shoe Machinery Corp. No. 616 Joint Industry Board of The Electrical Industry v. U.S. No. 618 Fortnightly Corp. v. United Artists Television, Inc. No. 630 U.S. v. Coleman No. 635 Gardner v. Broderick
b. 64, f. 1290 b. 64, f. 1291 b. 64, f. 1292 b. 64, f. 1293 b. 64, f. 1294 b. 64, f. 1295	No. 597 U.S. v. United Shoe Machinery Corp. No. 616 Joint Industry Board of The Electrical Industry v. U.S. No. 618 Fortnightly Corp. v. United Artists Television, Inc. No. 630 U.S. v. Coleman No. 635 Gardner v. Broderick No. 638 Cheng Fan Kwok v. Immigration and Naturalization Service
b. 64, f. 1290 b. 64, f. 1291 b. 64, f. 1292 b. 64, f. 1293 b. 64, f. 1294 b. 64, f. 1295 b. 65, f. 1296 b. 65, f. 1297 -	No. 597 U.S. v. United Shoe Machinery Corp. No. 616 Joint Industry Board of The Electrical Industry v. U.S. No. 618 Fortnightly Corp. v. United Artists Television, Inc. No. 630 U.S. v. Coleman No. 635 Gardner v. Broderick No. 638 Cheng Fan Kwok v. Immigration and Naturalization Service No. 639 Glona v. American Guarantee & Liability Co.
b. 64, f. 1290 b. 64, f. 1291 b. 64, f. 1292 b. 64, f. 1293 b. 64, f. 1294 b. 64, f. 1295 b. 65, f. 1296 b. 65, f. 1297 - 1298 b. 65, f. 1299 -	No. 597 U.S. v. United Shoe Machinery Corp. No. 616 Joint Industry Board of The Electrical Industry v. U.S. No. 618 Fortnightly Corp. v. United Artists Television, Inc. No. 630 U.S. v. Coleman No. 635 Gardner v. Broderick No. 638 Cheng Fan Kwok v. Immigration and Naturalization Service No. 639 Glona v. American Guarantee & Liability Co. No. 645 Jones v. Alfred H. Mayer
b. 64, f. 1290 b. 64, f. 1291 b. 64, f. 1292 b. 64, f. 1293 b. 64, f. 1294 b. 64, f. 1295 b. 65, f. 1296 b. 65, f. 1297 - 1298 b. 65, f. 1299 -	No. 597 U.S. v. United Shoe Machinery Corp. No. 616 Joint Industry Board of The Electrical Industry v. U.S. No. 618 Fortnightly Corp. v. United Artists Television, Inc. No. 630 U.S. v. Coleman No. 635 Gardner v. Broderick No. 638 Cheng Fan Kwok v. Immigration and Naturalization Service No. 639 Glona v. American Guarantee & Liability Co. No. 645 Jones v. Alfred H. Mayer No. 660 Board of Education v. Allen
b. 64, f. 1290 b. 64, f. 1291 b. 64, f. 1292 b. 64, f. 1293 b. 64, f. 1294 b. 64, f. 1295 b. 65, f. 1296 b. 65, f. 1297 - 1298 b. 65, f. 1299 - 1300 b. 65, f. 1301	No. 597 U.S. v. United Shoe Machinery Corp. No. 616 Joint Industry Board of The Electrical Industry v. U.S. No. 618 Fortnightly Corp. v. United Artists Television, Inc. No. 630 U.S. v. Coleman No. 635 Gardner v. Broderick No. 638 Cheng Fan Kwok v. Immigration and Naturalization Service No. 639 Glona v. American Guarantee & Liability Co. No. 645 Jones v. Alfred H. Mayer No. 660 Board of Education v. Allen No. 673 George Campbell Painting v. Reid

b. 65, f. 1305 - 1306	No. 701 In the Matter of Whittington
b. 65, f. 1307	No. 702 Johnson v. Massachusetts
b. 65, f. 1308	No. 703 Barber v. Page
b. 65, f. 1309	No. 705 Bruton v. U.S.
b. 65, f. 1310	No. 726 Mathis v. U.S.
b. 65, f. 1311	No. 733 Perma Life Muffler, Inc. v. International Parts Corp.
b. 66 , f. 1312	No. 740 Monroe v. Board of Commissioners of The City of Jackson, Tennessee
b. 66, f. 1313	No. 742 Maryland v. Wirtz
b. 66, f. 1314	No. 755 First Agricultural National Bank v. State Tax Commission
b. 66, f. 1315	Nos. 760, 781 Commissioner of Internal Revenue v. Gordon
b. 66, f. 1316 - 1322	Nos. 778, 433, 779, 830, 831, 832, 833, 834, 835, 836, 663 Misc. [Penn Central and Norfolk & Western inclusion cases]
b. 66, f. 1323	No. 791 Misc. Garrison v. Patterson
b. 66, f. 1324	No. 794 Darwin v. Connecticut
b. 66 , f. 1325	No. 796 National Labor Relations Board v. Industrial Union of Marine and Shipbuilding Workers
b. 66, f. 1326	Nos. 797, 804, 808, 809 American Commercial Lines, Inc. v. Louisville & Nashville Railroad Co.
b. 67, f. 1327	Nos. 800, 946, 969 World Airways, Inc. v. Pan American World Airways, Inc.
b. 67, f. 1328	No. 802 Peyton v. Rowe
b. 67, f. 1329	No. 805 Raney v. The Board of Education of the Gould School District
b. 67, f. 1330	No. 823 Uniformed Sanitation Men Association v. Commissioner of Sanitation of The City of New York
b. 67 , f. 1331	No. 844 Mancusi v. DeForte
b. 67, f. 1332	No. 854 Misc. Fontaine v. California
b. 67, f. 1333	No. 876 Harrison v. U.S.
b. 67, f. 1334	No. 891 Wirtz v. Hotel, Motel and Club Employees Union
b. 67, f. 1335	No. 898 Sabbath v. U.S.
b. 67, f. 1336	No. 949 King v. Smith
b. 67, f. 1337	No. 1015 Witherspoon v. Illinois

b. 67, f. 1338	No. 1016 Bumper v. North Carolina
b. 67, f. 1339	No. 1176 Wilson v. Wiman
b. 67, f. 1340	No. 1185 Benton v. Maryland
	Supreme Court October Term 1968
	Appellate docket books
b. 67, f. 1341 - 1350	Nos. 1-334
b. 68, f. 1351 - 1373	Nos. 335-1374
	Appellate docket memoranda
b. 68, f. 1374	Unnumbered
b. 68, f. 1375 - 1381	Nos. 9-156
b. 69, f. 1382 - 1408	Nos. 157-585
b. 70, f. 1409 - 1436	Nos. 586-1001
b. 71, f. 1437 - 1449	Nos. 1002-1363
b. 71, f. 1450 - 1460	Miscellaneous docket books, Nos. 1-2056
	Miscellaneous docket memoranda
b. 71, f. 1461 - 1475	Nos. 3-170
b. 72, f. 1476 - 1513	Nos. 171-685
b. 73, f. 1514 - 1552	Nos. 686-1245
b. 74, f. 1553 - 1586	Nos. 1246-1888
b. 74 , f. 1587	Petitions for Rehearing
	"Nine Copy" memoranda
b. 74, f. 1588 - 1593	Misc. 3-711
b. 75, f. 1594 - 1599	Misc. 713-1768

Supreme Court October Term 1968 (continued)

Administrative files

b. 75, f. 1600	Case assignments
b. 75, f. 1601 - 1605	Case logbook
b. 75, f. 1606 - 1610	Conference list [annotated]
b. 75, f. 1611 - 1612	Dissents from denial of certiorari
b. 75 , f. 1613	Docket book, original [Nos. 9-34]
b. 76, f. 1614 - 1619	Memoranda and correspondence
b. 76, f. 1620 - 1625	Orders of the Court
b. 76, f. 1626 - 1628	Per curiam opinions
b. 76, f. 1629 - 1630	Special conference list
Cas	se Files
b. 77, f. 1631	Nos. 2, 717 Red Lion Broadcasting Co. v. Federal Communications Commission
b. 77, f. 1632	Nos. 3, 25, 26, 36 Allen v. State Board of Elections of Virginia
b. 77, f. 1632 b. 77, f. 1633 - 1634	Nos. 3, 25, 26, 36 Allen v. State Board of Elections of Virginia No. 5 Street v. New York
b. 77, f. 1633 -	
b. 77, f. 1633 - 1634 b. 77, f. 1635 -	No. 5 Street v. New York No. 6 Carroll v. President and Commissioner of Princess Anne,
b. 77, f. 1633 - 1634 b. 77, f. 1635 -	No. 5 Street v. New York No. 6 Carroll v. President and Commissioner of Princess Anne, Maryland A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at
b. 77, f. 1633 - 1634 b. 77, f. 1635 - 1637 b. 77, f. 1638 -	No. 5 Street v. New York No. 6 Carroll v. President and Commissioner of Princess Anne, Maryland A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 77, f. 1633 - 1634 b. 77, f. 1635 - 1637 b. 77, f. 1638 - 1639 b. 77, f. 1640 -	No. 5 Street v. New York No. 6 Carroll v. President and Commissioner of Princess Anne, Maryland A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. No. 7 Epperson v. Arkansas
b. 77, f. 1633 - 1634 b. 77, f. 1635 - 1637 b. 77, f. 1638 - 1639 b. 77, f. 1640 - 1642 b. 78, f. 1643 -	No. 5 Street v. New York No. 6 Carroll v. President and Commissioner of Princess Anne, Maryland A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. No. 7 Epperson v. Arkansas No. 8 Spinelli v. U.S.
b. 77, f. 1633 - 1634 b. 77, f. 1635 - 1637 b. 77, f. 1638 - 1639 b. 77, f. 1640 - 1642 b. 78, f. 1643 - 1651 b. 78, f. 1652 -	No. 5 Street v. New York No. 6 Carroll v. President and Commissioner of Princess Anne, Maryland A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. No. 7 Epperson v. Arkansas No. 8 Spinelli v. U.S. Nos. 9, 33, 34 Shapiro v. Thompson
b. 77, f. 1633 - 1634 b. 77, f. 1635 - 1637 b. 77, f. 1638 - 1639 b. 77, f. 1640 - 1642 b. 78, f. 1643 - 1651 b. 78, f. 1652 - 1654	No. 5 Street v. New York No. 6 Carroll v. President and Commissioner of Princess Anne, Maryland A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. No. 7 Epperson v. Arkansas No. 8 Spinelli v. U.S. Nos. 9, 33, 34 Shapiro v. Thompson No. 9 Orig. U.S. v. Louisiana (Texas boundaries)

b. 79, f. 1660	Nos. 13, 15 Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Co. v. Aberdeen & Rockfish Railroad Co.
b. 79 , f. 1661	No. 14 Commonwealth Coating Corp. v. Continental Casualty Co.
b. 79, f. 1662	Nos. 16, 18 Brotherhood of Locomotive Firemen & Enginemen v. Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific Railroad Co.
b. 79, f. 1663	No. 17 U.S. v. Donruss Co.
b. 79, f. 1663	No. 19 Universal Interpretive Shuttle Corp. v. Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Commission
b. 79 , f. 1665	No. 20 Thorpe v. Housing Authority of the City of Durham
	No. 21 Tinker v. Des Moines Independent Community School District
b. 79, f. 1666 -	Opinions
1669	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 80, f. 1670 - 1671	Correspondence
b. 80, f. 1672	No. 24 Federal Trade Commission v. Texaco, Inc.
b. 80, f. 1673	No. 27 U.S. v. Container Corp. of America
b. 80, f. 1674	No. 29 U.S. v. Concentrated Phosphate Export Association
b. 80, f. 1675	Nos. 30, 31 Kirkpatrick v. Preisler
b. 80, f. 1676	No. 32 Johnson v. Bennett
b. 80, f. 1677	No. 33 Washington v. Legrant
b. 80, f. 1678	No. 34 Reynolds v. Smith
b. 80, f. 1679	No. 35 Grunenthal v. Long Island Railroad Co.
b. 80, f. 1680	No. 38 Glover v. St. Louis - San Francisco Railway Co.
b. 80, f. 1681	No. 39 Perez v. California
b. 80, f. 1682 - 1683	No. 40 Johnson v. Avery
b. 80, f. 1684	No. 41 Securities and Exchange Commission v. National Securities, Inc.
b. 80, f. 1685	No. 42 Shuttlesworth v. City of Birmingham
b. 80, f. 1686	No. 43 McCarthy v. U.S.
b. 81, f. 1687	No. 44 Skinner v. Louisiana
b. 81, f. 1688	No. 45 U.S. v. Augenblick

b. 81, f. 1689 - 1690	No. 46 Oestereich v. Selective Service System
b. 81, f. 1691 - 1692	No. 47 Foster v. California
b. 81, f. 1693 - 1694	No. 49 Zenith Radio v. Hazeltine Research
b. 81, f. 1695	No. 51 U.S. v. Nardello
b. 81, f. 1696	No. 53 Kaufman v. U.S.
b. 81, f. 1697 - 1698	No. 56 Lear, Inc. v. Adkins
b. 82, f. 1699 - 1700	No. 60 Gregory v. City of Chicago
b. 82, f. 1701	No. 61 National Labor Relations Board v. Strong Roofing & Insulating Co.
b. 82, f. 1702	No. 62 Kaiser v. New York
b. 82, f. 1703	No. 63 Hunter v. Erickson
b. 82, f. 1704	No. 65 Leary v. U.S.
b. 82, f. 1705	No. 68 McDonald v. Board of Election Commissioners of Chicago
b. 82, f. 1706	No. 69 Brotherhood of Railroad Trainmen v. Jacksonville Terminal Co.
b. 82, f. 1707	No. 71 Presbyterian Church in the U.S. v. Hull Memorial Presbyterian Church
b. 82, f. 1708	No. 73 Gardener v. California
b. 82, f. 1709	No. 74 Stiles v. U.S.
b. 82, f. 1710	No. 78 Cardinale v. Louisiana
b. 82, f. 1711 - 1712	Nos. 109, 117 Snyder v. Harris
b. 82, f. 1713	No. 130 Sniadach v. Family Finance Corp. of Bayview
b. 82, f. 1714	No. 131 Palmieri v. Florida
b. 83, f. 1715	No. 138 Powell v. McCormack
b. 83, f. 1716	No. 150 Mattiello v. Connecticut
b. 83, f. 1717	No. 156 Kramer v. Caribbean Mills, Inc.
b. 83, f. 1718	Nos. 158, 172 Brotherhood of Railroad Trainmen v. O'Connell
b. 83, f. 1719	No. 163 Younger v. Harris

b. 83, f. 1721 - 1723	No. 199 Harris v. Nelson
b. 83, f. 1724	No. 200 Frank v. U.S.
b. 83, f. 1725	No. 201 Benton v. Maryland
b. 83, f. 1726	No. 212 Overton v. New York
b. 83, f. 1727	No. 228 Willingham v. Morgan
b. 83, f. 1728	No. 238 Wells v. Rockefeller
b. 83, f. 1729	No. 243 Citizen Publishing Co. v. U.S.
b. 83, f. 1730	No. 244 Boyle v. Landry
b. 83, f. 1731	No. 258 Kramer v. Union Free School District No. 15
	No. 269 Gunn v. University Committee To End The War In Viet Nam
b. 83, f. 1732 - 1735	Notes, opinion drafts
b. 84, f. 1736 - 1737	Opinions
b. 84, f. 1738	No. 273 Scofield v. National Labor Relations Board
b. 84, f. 1739	No. 280 U.S. v. Skelly Oil Co.
b. 84, f. 1740	No. 291 Federal Marine Terminals, Inc. v. Burnside Shipping Co.
b. 84, f. 1741	No. 293 Stanley v. Georgia
b. 84, f. 1742	No. 297 Immigration and Naturalization Service v. Stanisic
b. 84, f. 1743 - 1747	No. 306 Fortner Enterprises v. U.S. Steel Corp.
b. 84, f. 1748	No. 343 U.S. v. An Article of DrugBalto-Unidisk
b. 84, f. 1749	No. 366 U.S. v. Covington
b. 84, f. 1750	No. 370 Golden v. Zwickler
b. 85, f. 1751	No. 376 Dunbar-Stanley Studios, Inc. v. Alabama
b. 85 , f. 1752	No. 379 International Terminal Operating Co. v. N.V. Nederl. Amerik Stoomv. Maats.
b. 85, f. 1753	No. 403 McKart v. U.S.
b. 85, f. 1754	Nos. 413, 418 North Carolina v. Pearce
b. 85, f. 1755	No. 436 Rodrigue v. Aetna Casualty and Surety Co.
b. 85, f. 1756	No. 453 Gregg v. U.S.

b. 85, f. 1757 - 1762	No. 463 National Labor Relations Board v. Wyman-Gordon Co.
b. 85, f. 1763	No. 477 U.S. v. U.S. Coin and Currency
b. 85, f. 1764	No. 488 Daniel v. Paul
b. 85, f. 1765 - 1767	No. 492 Bradenburg v. Ohio A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 85, f. 1768	No. 517 National Board of Young Men's Christian Association v. U.S.
b. 86, f. 1769 - 1772	Nos. 528, 663 Nacirema Operating Co. v. Johnson
b. 86, f. 1773 - 1776	Nos. 543, 544 Williams v. Rhodes
b. 86, f. 1777	No. 548 Jenkins v. McKeithen
b. 86, f. 1778	No. 572 Clark v. Gabriel
b. 86, f. 1779	Nos. 573, 691, 585 National Labor Relations Board v. Gissel Packing Co.
b. 86, f. 1780	No. 574 U.S. v. Estate of Grace
b. 86, f. 1781	Nos. 580, 813 Samuels v. Mackell
b. 86, f. 1782	No. 610 Sullivan v. U.S.
b. 86, f. 1783	No. 620 Moore v. Ogilvie
b. 86, f. 1784 - 1785	No. 622 Maxwell v. Bishop
b. 86, f. 1786	No. 624 Perkins v. Standard Oil Co. of California
b. 86, f. 1787	No. 641 Orozco v. Texas
b. 87, f. 1788	No. 642 Boykin v. Alabama
b. 87, f. 1789	No. 643 Frazier v. Cupp
b. 87, f. 1790	No. 644 Boulden v. Holman
b. 87, f. 1791	No. 645 Davis v. Mississippi
b. 87, f. 1792	No. 646 O'Callahan v. Parker
b. 87, f. 1793 - 1794	No. 647 Hadnott v. Amos
b. 87, f. 1795	No. 670 Banks v. California
b. 87 , f. 1796	No. 672 U.S. v. King
b. 87, f. 1797	No. 701 Gaston County, North Carolina v. U.S.

b. 87 , f. 1798	No. 705 Cipriano v. City of Houma	
b. 87, f. 1799	No. 748 Jenkins v. Delaware	
b. 87, f. 1800	No. 749 Rodriquez v. U.S.	
b. 87, f. 1801	No. 750 Harrington v. California	
b. 87, f. 1802	No. 770 Chimel v. California	
b. 87, f. 1803	No. 776 Utah Public Service Commission v. El Paso Natural Gas Co.	
b. 87, f. 1804	No. 791 Crane v. Cedar Rapids & Iowa City Railway Co.	
b. 87, f. 1805	No. 798 U.S. v. Montgomery County Board of Education	
b. 87, f. 1806	No. 814 DuVernay v. U.S.	
b. 87, f. 1807	No. 830 Noyd v. Bond	
b. 87, f. 1808	No. 841 Williams v. City of Oklahoma	
b. 87, f. 1809	No. 901 Barker v. Hardway	
b. 87, f. 1810	No. 983 Hanna v. U.S.	
b. 87, f. 1811	No. 1070 Balistrieri v. U.S.	
b. 87, f. 1812	No. 1107 Misc. Watts v. U.S.	
b. 88, f. 1813	No. 1255 Misc. Bokulvich v. Jury Commission of Greene County, Alabama	
b. 88, f. 1814	Library check-out list	[1968?]
b. 88, f. 1815	Memorabilia and photographs [from Supreme Court chamber?]	[1965?-1969?]
b. 88, f. 1816	Poetry on cases before the Supreme Court	[1965?- 1969?]
b. 88, f. 1817	United States Court of Appeals for the First Circuit	1966-1967
b. 88, f. 1818	Unsolicited correspondence on Supreme Court cases	1965-1968
	Associate Justice nomination	
	Correspondence	1965-1966
b. 89, f. 1819 - 1831	A-F	
b. 90, f. 1832 - 1842	G-M	
b. 91, f. 1843 - 1855	Mc-V	
b. 92, f. 1856 - 1858	W-Z	
b. 92, f. 1859	Correspondence with justices of the U.S. Supreme Court	1965-1966

Supreme Court October Term 1968 > Associate Justice nomination > Correspondence (continued)

b. 92, f. 1860	Official documents [including correspondence]	1965-1966
b. 92 , f. 1861	Unidentified	1965-1966
b. 92, f. 1862 - 1866	Printed materials [including newspaper clippings]	1965-1966
	Chief justice nomination	
	Correspondence	1968-1970
b. 92, f. 1867 - 1869	А-В	
b. 93, f. 1870 - 1885	B-K	
b. 94, f. 1886 - 1901	L-S	
b. 95, f. 1902 - 1906	T-Z	
b. 95, f. 1907	Partial list of correspondents regarding chief justice nomination	
b. 95, f. 1908	Formal correspondence with President Johnson and senators	
b. 95, f. 1909	Correspondence with justices of the U.S. Supreme Court	
b. 95, f. 1910	Unidentified	
b. 95, f. 1911 - 1912	Background materials, general	1965, 1968
b. 95, f. 1913 - 1914	Background materials and memoranda	1946, 1960-1969
b. 96, f. 1915 - 1920	Background materials and memoranda	1946, 1960-1969
b. 96, f. 1921 - 1923	Newspaper clippings	1968
b. 97, f. 1924	Obscenity cases [background materials, correspondence, and memoranda]	
	Withdrawal of chief justice nomination	
b. 97, f. 1925 - 1944	Correspondence, A-Z	
b. 97, f. 1945	Correspondence with Supreme Court justices	
	Associate justice resignation	
	Correspondence	1968-1970
b. 97, f. 1946 - 1953	A-C	

Supreme Court October Term 1968 > Associate justice resignation > Correspondence (continued)

b. 98, f. 1954 - 1971	D-Q
b. 99, f. 1972 - 1983	R-Z
b. 99, f. 1984	Formal correspondence
b. 99, f. 1985	Correspondence with justices of the U.S. Supreme Court

Series II: Correspondence and Topical Files, 1935-1983

The correspondence and topical files series is arranged alphabetically. Folders in this series are most often titled with the name of a person. However, the materials in these folders are not limited to correspondence to or from that person, but include materials about the person as well. In its original order, complicated by multiple, conflicting filing systems, and its own cross-reference notations, Fortas seems to have filed correspondence according to what he considered its subject, and usually not by the identity of the correspondent. Additionally, Fortas sometimes indicated that he wanted a new file started with a new name that he wrote at the top of a document, or that he circled on the document. To the greatest extent possible, these indications have been followed and this original order has been maintained. It should also be noted that there is significant correspondence in every other series of the Fortas Papers, including extensive correspondence relating to Fortas's tenure on and resignation from the Supreme Court in Series I.

The most comprehensive files in this series document Fortas's more than fifty year relationship with William O. Douglas. This formative association lasted from Fortas's days as a student of Douglas's at the Yale Law School, to Fortas's service at the Securities and Exchange Commission where Douglas served as Chairman, to their eventual joint service on the Supreme Court of the United States, and beyond. Also noteworthy are the files that are devoted to members of Fortas's extended family, such as his cousin, Meyer Fortes, the South African born social anthropologist, as well as the Aggers, the Blooms, the Kerbels, and the Slomes. There are also extensive materials in this series on Lyndon B. Johnson (supplementing the White House series), as well as many files that relate to Fortas's musical life, including intimate friendships and collaborations with Pablo Casals, Alexander Schneider, and Isaac Stern.

b. 100, f. 1	Ab-Am	1956-1981
	Acheson, David C.	
	See: Rostow, Eugene V.	
b. 100, f. 2	Agger, Carolyn E.	1956-1981
	See also: Krim, Arthur and Mathilde; McNally, James W.; Phillips, Howard; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Trampler, Walter and Margaret Stark; Weisl, Edwin L.; Williams, Maggie; Y; Yale University library; Series III. Articles"The Constitution and the Presidency"; SpeechesLaw Day, Emory University; Series IV. White HouseCommittee on the Preservation of; CorrespondencePersonalA-C; Klaus, Ida; Johnson, Lyndon BainesPublic relations; Simpson, Charles R.; Series VI. Institute of Judicial Administration, Project on Anglo-American Administrative Law; Series VII. Fortas, Abe-Condolences on Fortas's death.	
b. 100, f. 3	Agger, Donald	1961-1965
b. 100, f. 4	Agger, Eugene E.	1956-1966
	See also: Agger, Donald; Porter, Paul A.; Series III. SpeechesA Perspective of Labor-Management Relations, Rutgers Labor Institute; Invitations to speak, 1946-1947; Ethical Responsibilities of Government, Rutgers University; Series IV. Agger, Eugene E.	
	Albert, Carl	
	See: Presidential impoundment of funds	
	Aldrich, Bailey	
	See: Puerto Rico; Series III. Speeches[No title], Judicial Conference of the First Circuit, 1968; [No title], Judicial Conference of the First Circuit, 1969; Series VI. Judicial Conference of the United States, Advisory Committee on Appellate Rules.	

	Allard, Jean See: Series VI. University of Chicago, School of Law.	
b. 100, f. 5	Alschuler, Martha F. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1967-1969
b. 100, f. 6	American Academy of Political and Social Science	1975-1976
b. 100, f. 7	American Arbitration Association	1982
b. 100, f. 8	American-Israel Cultural Foundation See also: Mac-Ma; Stern, Isaac and Vera.	1977-1982
	American Jewish Congress See: Mac-Ma; Resignation, letters of; Series IV. American Jewish Congress.	
b. 100, f. 9	American University. Washington College of Law	1967-1968
b. 100, f. 10	An-Ax	1956-1981
b. 100, f. 11	An die Musik	1978-1980
b. 100, f. 12	Applications for admission to courts	1941-1980
b. 100, f. 13 - 14	Arnold, Thurman Wesley See also: Pollak, Louis H.; Porter, Paul A.; Yale Law School, Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics"; Series III. BooksConcerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience; Correspondence (personal)A-C; Articles"Outside the Law"; "The Washington Lawyer," by Charles A. Horsky; Lawyers and Social Revolutions; "Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"; Speeches[No title], Convocation, Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965; In Memoriam: Louis Eisenstein; [No title], American College of Trial Lawyers, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1968; Series IV. Arnold, Thurman Wesley.	1947-1981
	Ashmore, Harry S. See: Douglas, William O., "Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom."	
b. 100, f. 15	Aspen Institute for Humanistic Studies	1977-1981
	Aspen Music Festival See: Charitable contributions; Had-Hart; Hummel, Jerri Roberts Shafer; Music.	
	Aspin, Les See: Charitable contributions.	
b. 100, f. 16 - 17	Autographs, requests for	1967-1983
b. 101, f. 18	Ва	1957-1982
	Babb, Jervis J. See: Lever Brothers.	

b. 101, f. 19	Baker, Robert ("Bobby") G. See also: Series IV. Baker, Robert ("Bobby") G.	1963-1979
	Balaban, Barney See: Johnson, Lyndon Baines.	
	Ball, George W. See: Maggin, Donald L.; Series IV. Arnold, Thurman Wesley.	
	Ball, Joseph A. See: Ba; Cooper, Evelyn N.; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series III. Speeches[No title], Constitutional Rights Foundation; [No title], University of Southern California, 1968; [No title], American College of Trial Lawyers, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1968; Series IV. Kennedy assassination, John F.	
b. 101, f. 20	Banerjee, P. K.	1967-1969
	Barnard, Harry See: Douglas, William O.	
b. 101, f. 21	Barness, Amnon See also: Sa-Sc; Series III. Speeches[No title], Fund for Higher Education (in Israel), Los Angeles, California; Series VI. Fund for Higher Education (in Israel)	1972-1974
b. 101, f. 22	Bar-On, Hanan	1978-1980
b. 101, f. 23	Bayh, Birch See also: charitable contributions; Series IV. State, Department of	1968-1980
b. 101, f. 24	Bazelon, David L. See also: Clark, Tom C.; Douglas, William O.; Katzenbach, Nicholas deB.; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series IV. Health, Education, and Welfare, Department of; Inaugural Concert 1965; Justice, Department of; Macy, John W., Jr.; Series VI. Administrative Conference of the United States, Committee on Personnel; University of Chicago, School of Law; Washington School of Psychiatry; Judicial Conference of the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit, Mental disorders	1955-1981
b. 101, f. 25	Be	1960-1982
b. 101, f. 26	Bechtle, Louis C.	1971
	Becker, Ralph E. See: Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Series IV. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, John F.	
	Becker, William W. See: Istomin, Eugene and Marta Casals Istomin	
b. 101, f. 27	Ben-Gurion, David A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1967

b. 101, f. 28 - 33	Benítez, Jaime and family [includes photographs] See also: Bogan, Eugene F.; Douglas, William O., memorial service; McNally, James W.; Muñoz Marín, Luis; Puerto Rico; Series IV. Dominican Republic; Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity	1947-1982
b. 101, f. 34	Benton, William	1967-1970
	Bentsen, Lloyd See: charitable contributions	
	Berkofsky, Martin See: Derenberg, Walter J.	
	Berle, Adolf A. See: Linowitz, Sol M	
b. 102, f. 35	Bi-Bo	1960-1981
b. 102, f. 36	Black, Hugo L. See also: Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; "Lyndon Johnson"	1952-1981
	Blitzer, Charles	
	See: Hirshhorn, Joseph H.	
b. 102, f. 37 - 38	Bloch, Ernest and family See also: Series III. Speeches"Lyndon Johnson," New York Times; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalA-C; Johnson, Lady Bird; 1964 Presidential campaign, contributions	1958-1981
b. 102, f. 39	Bloom, Esther and Israel A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: Series III. SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University School of Law	1946-1982
	Bloom, Julius See: Agger, Donald; Casals, Pablo and Marta; Grzesnikowski, Barbara and Edwin; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series IV. Cultural activities in the White House; Series VI. Carnegie Hall Corporation and Society	
b. 102, f. 40	Bloom-Gold, Raenell [includes photographs]	1957-1980
b. 102, f. 41 - 46	Bogan, Eugene F. See also: Douglas, William O., Douglas Anniversary Convocation; Walker, James W., Jr.; Series III. Books <i>Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience</i> , Correspondence (personal)A-C; Articles"The Constitution and the Presidency"; "The Case Against Capital Punishment"; Speeches[No title], Talmudical Academy of Baltimore	1965-1981
	Boggs, Hale See: Puerto Rico	
b. 102, f. 47	Bone, Homer T.	1946

b. 102, f. 48	Boorstin, Daniel J. See also: Douglas, William O., Supreme Court of the United States, Memorial Resolutions; Istomin, Eugene and Marta Casals Istomin; Navasky, Victor S.; Series III. BooksConcerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal)A-C; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonal—A-C; Series VI. Kennedy Center, Performing Arts Library	1956-1982
	Bork, Robert H. See: Warren, Earl	
	Bowles, Chester See: Douglas, William O1948 presidential campaign; Maggin, Donald L.	
b. 102, f. 49	Br-By	1956-1982
	Brademas, John See: charitable contributions	
b. 102, f. 50	Brennan, William J., Jr. See also: Douglas, William ODouglas Anniversary Convocation; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Warren, Earl; Westwood, Howard C.; Series III. Speeches-The Fourteenth Amendment and Equality Under Law, New York University School of Law	1964-1980
b. 102, f. 51	The Brethren [by Robert Woodward and Scott Armstrong]	1979-1980
	Brewster, Kingman See: Lehner family	
b. 102, f. 52	Brooks, Joseph E.	1958-1982
	Brown, J. Carter See: Scott-Grant House; Series VI. Kennedy Center	
b. 102, f. 53	Bundy, McGeorge See also: Series IV. Bundy, McGeorge; Dominican Republic	1966-1968
b. 102, f. 54	Burger, Warren E. See also: Freund Report (Study Group on the Caseload of the Supreme Court); McGuire, Rebekah L.; Porter, Paul A.; Warren, Earl; Series VI. Judicial Conference of the United States, Advisory Committee on Appellate Rules; Judicial Conference of the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit, Committee on Abolishment of Mandatory Capital punishment; Juvenile courts; Series III. Articles"Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"	[ca. 1969]-1980
b. 103, f. 55 - 57	Burson, Harold and family [includes photographs] See also: Benítez, Jaime and family; Johnson, Lyndon Baines, LBJ Library; Series III. BooksConcerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal), A-C; Speeches[No title], Hackley School, Tarrytown, New York; "Lyndon Johnson," New York Times; Series IV. Inaugural Concert 1965; 1964 Presidential campaign, contributions; 1964 Presidential campaign, groups for LBJ	1955-1982
b. 103, f. 58	Ca [includes photograph]	1958-1980
b. 103, f. 59	Calder, Alexander	1958-1962

b. 103, f. 60	Califano, Joseph A., Jr.	1967-1969
	Cancio, Hiram R. See: Puerto Rico	
	Canfield, Cass	
	See: Douglas, William O Of Men and Mountains	
b. 103, f. 61	Capers, Gerald M.	1961-1981
	See also: Southwestern College at Memphis; Series III. SpeechesDemocracy in Retreat: Elephants and Elephantism, Tulane University; The Chance and the Challenge, Southwestern College at Memphis	
	Carnegie Hall Corporation and Society	
	See: Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series VI. Carnegie Hall Corporation and Society	
	Carter, Rosalyn	
	See: Ca; Casals, Pablo and Marta	
	Casals, Pablo and Marta	
	See also: Gl-Gu; Istomin, Eugene and Marta Casals Istomin; Kennedy, Jacqueline; Montoni, Raymond; Muñoz Marín, Luis; Schneider, Alexander; Series III. Speeches-An Appreciation: 1968 Freedom House Award to Pablo Casals; Series IV. Kennedy, Jacqueline; Series VI. Kennedy Center	
b. 103, f. 62 - 69	February 1958-January 1975	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 104, f. 70 - 71	February 1975-February 1982	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 104, f. 72	Ce-Ch	1956-1982
	Celler, Emanuel	
	See: Series VI. American Red Magen David for Israel; Judicial Conference of the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit, Committee on Abolishment of Mandatory Capital punishment	
b. 104, f. 73	Center for Public Resources	1981
	Center for the Study of Democratic Institutions	
	See: Ashmore, Harry S.; Hutchins, Robert M.; Series III. Books <i>Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience</i> , Correspondence (personal) S-U; Series IV. Douglas, William O.	
b. 104, f. 74	Chalk, Daphne Crampton	1972-1978
b. 104, f. 75 - 77	Charitable contributions	1973-1982
	Charleston Conservatory of Music & Fine Arts See: Pittman, Roy Labon	

b. 104, f. 78 - 79	Christmas gift lists	1957-1973
b. 104, f. 80	Cl-Con	1956-1981
	Clark, Charles E. See: Rodell, Fred; Rogers, William D.; Yale Law School; Yale Law School, Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics"; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalA-C	
	Clark, Elias See: Rodell, Fred	
b. 104, f. 81	Clark, Ramsey See also: Puerto Rico; Series III. Speeches[No title], Federal Bar Association, 1965	1966-1978
	Clark, Samuel O., Jr. See: Agger, Carolyn E.; Applications for admission to courts	
b. 104, f. 82	Clark, Tom C. See also: Series III. Articles"Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"; Series IV. Clark, Tom C.	1956-1977
b. 104, f. 83	Clemens, Cyril	1971–1973
b. 104, f. 84	Clifford, Clark M. See also: Douglas, William O.; Douglas, William O"Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom"; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series IV. Clifford, Clark M.	1966-1969
b. 104, f. 85	Cohen, Manuel F.	1977-1978
b. 105, f. 86	Cohen, Sheldon S.[includes photographs] See also: Agger, Carolyn E.; Douglas, William O.; Warren, Earl; Series III. Articles"Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"; Series IV. Correspondence (Personal)A-C; Johnson, Lyndon BainesCorrespondence Political; Niarchos, Stavros; Simpson, Charles R.	1962-1967
b. 105, f. 87	Colbert, Abe Fortas [includes photograph]	1974
	Coleman, William T., Jr. See: Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison	
	Collen, Sheldon O. See: Friedman & Koven, personal correspondence	
	Colón, Rafael Hernández See: Casals, Pablo and Marta; Series III. Articles[No title; President Reagan and the Caribbean Basin Initiative]	
b. 105, f. 88	Colorado Music Festival See also: He-Hi	1980-1981
b. 105, f. 89	Congress, United States	1974-1981

b. 105, f. 90	Constitutional Rights Foundation See also: Ba	1977-1980
	Conwill, Allan F. See: Graham, Fred P.; Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience Correspondence (personal), A-C	
b. 105, f. 91	Coo-Cu	1956-1981
b. 105, f. 92	Cooper, Evelyn N. See also: Series IV. President's Council of Economic Advisers	1967-1969
	Corcoran, Thomas G. See: Coo-Cu; Durr, Clifford J.; Stern, Isaac and Vera	
b. 105, f. 93	Cottone, Benedict P.	1975
	Countryman, Vern See: Douglas, William O"Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom"	
b. 105, f. 94	Cousins, Norman	1965-1967
b. 105, f. 95	Cox, Holly A.	1977-1982
b. 105, f. 96	Cox, Hugh Baker	1974
b. 105, f. 97	Crocker, Thomas [with partial transcript of interview]	1967
	Cutler, Lloyd N. See: charitable contributions; Cohen, Manuel F.; Cooper, Evelyn N.	
b. 105, f. 98	D	1956-1981, undated
	Daley, Richard J. See: Douglas, William O1948 presidential campaign	
	Davidson, C. Girard	
	See: Douglas, William O1948 presidential campaign; Series IV. Inaugural Concert 1965	
	Davidson, Joan See: Douglas, William OMemorial service; Kaplan, J. M. and family; Series IV. Johnson, Lyndon BainesPublic relations	
b. 105, f. 99	Davis, True	1966-1968
	Dean, John W., III See: Johnson, Lyndon Baines	
b. 105, f. 100 - 102	de Baat, M. G. See also: Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison	1951-1982
	Debs, Richard See: Stern, Isaac and Vera	

b. 105, f. 103	Ferré, Luis A. See also: Series IV. Stevens, Roger L.	1960-1981
b. 105, f. 104	Derenberg, Walter J.	1974-1976
	Diamond, Norman	
	See: D; Yale Law School, Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics"; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalD-G; Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity	
	Dillingham, Eve and Frank	
	See: Harlan, John Marshall	
b. 105, f. 105	District of Columbia Bar examination	1945
	Douglas, Cathleen H. See: Douglas, William O.; Douglas, William ODouglas Anniversary Convocation, "Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom," Memorial service; Gideon, Clarence Earl; Series III. Articles <i>Go East Young Man: The Early Years</i> , by William O. Douglas	
	Douglas, William O. See also: Freund Report (Study Group on the Caseload of the Supreme Court); Porter, Paul A.; Rodell, Fred; Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; "Sacco, Vanzetti and Justice"; "Mr. Justice Douglas"; "The Constitution and the Presidency"; "Chief Justice Warren: The Enigma of Leadership"; "William O. Douglas: A Eulogy"; SpeechesImplications of Durham's Case, American Psychiatric Association; Series VI. American Red Magen David for Israel, Tribute to Emanuel Celler; Washington School of Psychiatry	
b. 105, f. 106 - 108	September [1936]-February 1959	
b. 106, f. 109 - 114	March 1959-March 1982	
b. 106, f. 115	Douglas Anniversary Convocation	1973
b. 106, f. 116	Financial materials	1977-1980
	"Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom" [includes photographs]	
b. 106, f. 117 - 119	February 1977-September 1978	
b. 107, f. 120 - 122	October 1978-April 1982	
b. 107, f. 123 - 125	Memorial service	1980-1981
b. 107, f. 126 - 127	1948 presidential campaign	1947-1948
b. 107, f. 128	Of Men and Mountains	1949-1950
	Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]	
b. 107, f. 129	June 1980-September 1980	
b. 108, f. 130 - 131	October 1980-January 1981	

	Dulles, John Foster See: Johnson, Lyndon Baines	
b. 108, f. 132	Durr, Clifford J. and Virginia See also: Series IV. Durr, Clifford and Virginia	1975-1976
b. 108, f. 133	E	1960-1982
b. 108 , f. 134	Eaton, Cyrus S. See also: Douglas, William O.; Series III. Articles"'Anti-trust' in the United States"; "Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonal-D-G; Moyers, William; State, Department of	1957-1980
	Eban, Abba See: Kenneth B. Keating Institute of American Studies	
b. 108, f. 135	Eichholz, Mercedes and Robert B. See also: Douglas, William OMemorial service; Douglas, William OSupreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Hirshhorn, Joseph H.; Series III. SpeechesTo Fulfill the Constitution, Ohio State University College of Law	1965-1981
b. 108, f. 136	Ellberger, Ronald E. See also: Warren, Earl	1968-1979
b. 108, f. 137	Elman, Philip	1961-1971
	Ely, John Hart See: <i>Gideon v. Wainwright</i> Notes and memoranda	
	Emerson, Thomas I. See: Douglas, William O.; Douglas, William O Douglas Anniversary Convocation, "Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom," Memorial service, Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Yale Law School, Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics"	
b. 108, f. 138	Erbe, Gary T. [includes photographs]	1974
	Ervin, Sam J., Jr. See: Presidential impoundment of funds; Series III. SpeechesThe Rule in Durham's Case, Federal Bar Association; Series IV. Federal Bureau of Investigation	
b. 108, f. 139	Eskin (Rubottom), Virginia [includes photograph]	1964-1981
b. 109, f. 140	Fa-Fi [includes photograph]	1956-1981
b. 109, f. 141	Fain, Mary	1946-1981
	Farber, Sidney See: Agger, Donald; Fa-Fi	
b. 109, f. 142	Fasteau, Marc S.	1969
	Federated Department Stores See: Lazarus, Fred, Jr.; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalS-Z	

Fernós-Isern, A. See: Puerto Rico		Feinberg, Abraham See: Johnson, Lyndon Baines	
See: Casals, Pablo and Marta Finkelstein, Louis See: Jewish Theological Seminary 1960-1982			
b. 109, f. 143 FI-Free [includes photograph] 1960-1982 b. 109, f. 144 Fleming, Arthur S., Awards 1967-1968 Fonda, Henry See: Gideon, Clarence Earl Ford, Gerald R. See: Douglas, William O.; Series VI. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts Bicentennial Theater Festival 1961-1966 b. 109, f. 145 Fortas, Henry 1961-1966 b. 109, f. 146 Fortas, Mildon See also: Series III. SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University School of Law See also: Series III. SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University School of Law Department St 1961-1966 b. 109, f. 149 Fortas, Samores See also: Series III. SpeechesNot a New Deal But a New Zeal; Series VI. Federated Department St 1961-1966 b. 109, f. 150 Fortas, William E. and family See also: Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal)D-G; SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University School of Law; [No title], Congregation Ohebai Shalom, Memphis, Tennessee 1956-1982 b. 109, f. 151 Fortes, David 1966-1978 b. 109, f. 152-153 Fortes, Meyer and family See also: Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum", Speeches[No title], David Niles Lecture, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1969 1955-1982 b. 109, f. 154 Fortes, Natalie 1959-1961			
Eleming, Arthur S., Awards 1967-1968			
Fonda, Henry See: Gideon, Clarence Earl Ford, Gerald R. See: Douglas, William O.; Series VI. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts-Bicentennial Theater Festival b. 109, f. 145 Fortas, Henry 1961-1966 b. 109, f. 146 Fortas, Midge and Meyer 1944-1980 b. 109, f. 147 Fortas, Milden See also: Series III. SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University School of Law b. 109, f. 148 Fortas, Ray 1943-1947 b. 109, f. 149 Fortas, Samores 1961-1966 See also: Series III. SpeechesNot a New Deal But a New Zeal; Series VI. Federated Department St b. 109, f. 150 Fortas, William E. and family 1956-1982 See also: Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal)D-G; SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University School of Law; [No title], Congregation Ohebai Shalom, Memphis, Tennessee b. 109, f. 151 Fortes, David 1966-1978 b. 109, f. 152 - 153 Fortes, Meyer and family See also: Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; Speeches[No title], David Niles Lecture, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1969 b. 109, f. 154 Fortes, Natalie 1973-1976	b. 109, f. 143	FI-Free [includes photograph]	1960-1982
See: Gideon, Clarence Earl	b. 109, f. 144	Fleming, Arthur S., Awards	1967-1968
See: Douglas, William O.; Series VI. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts-Bicentennial Theater Festival			
b. 109, f. 146 Fortas, Midge and Meyer b. 109, f. 147 Fortas, Milton See also: Series III. SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University School of Law b. 109, f. 148 Fortas, Ray b. 109, f. 149 Fortas, Samores See also: Series III. SpeechesNot a New Deal But a New Zeal; Series VI. Federated Department St b. 109, f. 150 Fortas, William E. and family See also: Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal)D-G; SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University School of Law; [No title], Congregation Ohebai Shalom, Memphis, Tennessee b. 109, f. 152 - 153 Fortes, Meyer and family See also: Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; Speeches[No title], David Niles Lecture, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1969 b. 109, f. 154 Fortes, Natalie b. 109, f. 155 Fortes, Neil 1973-1976		See: Douglas, William O.; Series VI. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts	
b. 109, f. 147 Fortas, Milton See also: Series III. SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University School of Law b. 109, f. 148 Fortas, Ray 1943-1947 b. 109, f. 149 Fortas, Samores See also: Series III. SpeechesNot a New Deal But a New Zeal; Series VI. Federated Department St b. 109, f. 150 Fortas, William E. and family See also: Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal)D-G; SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University School of Law; [No title], Congregation Ohebai Shalom, Memphis, Tennessee b. 109, f. 151 Fortes, David b. 109, f. 152 - 153 Fortes, Meyer and family See also: Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; Speeches[No title], David Niles Lecture, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1969 b. 109, f. 154 Fortes, Natalie 1959-1961 b. 109, f. 155 Fortes, Neil	b. 109, f. 145	Fortas, Henry	1961-1966
b. 109, f. 148 Fortas, Ray 1943-1947 b. 109, f. 149 Fortas, Samores 1961-1966 See also: Series III. SpeechesNot a New Deal But a New Zeal; Series VI. Federated Department St b. 109, f. 150 Fortas, William E. and family 1956-1982 See also: Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal)D-G; SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University School of Law; [No title], Congregation Ohebai Shalom, Memphis, Tennessee b. 109, f. 151 Fortes, David 1966-1978 b. 109, f. 152 - 153 Fortes, Meyer and family 1955-1982 See also: Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; Speeches[No title], David Niles Lecture, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1969 b. 109, f. 154 Fortes, Natalie 1959-1961 b. 109, f. 155 Fortes, Neil 1973-1976	b. 109, f. 146	Fortas, Midge and Meyer	1944-1980
b. 109, f. 149 Fortas, Samores See also: Series III. SpeechesNot a New Deal But a New Zeal; Series VI. Federated Department St b. 109, f. 150 Fortas, William E. and family See also: Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal)D-G; SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University School of Law; [No title], Congregation Ohebai Shalom, Memphis, Tennessee b. 109, f. 151 Fortes, David 1966-1978 b. 109, f. 152 - 153 Fortes, Meyer and family See also: Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; Speeches[No title], David Niles Lecture, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1969 b. 109, f. 154 Fortes, Natalie 1959-1961 b. 109, f. 155 Fortes, Neil	b. 109, f. 147	·	1961-1965
See also: Series III. SpeechesNot a New Deal But a New Zeal; Series VI. Federated Department St b. 109, f. 150 Fortas, William E. and family See also: Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal)D-G; SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University School of Law; [No title], Congregation Ohebai Shalom, Memphis, Tennessee b. 109, f. 151 Fortes, David b. 109, f. 152 - 153 Fortes, Meyer and family See also: Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; Speeches[No title], David Niles Lecture, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1969 b. 109, f. 154 Fortes, Natalie 1959-1961 b. 109, f. 155 Fortes, Neil	b. 109, f. 148	Fortas, Ray	1943-1947
See also: Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal)D-G; SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University School of Law; [No title], Congregation Ohebai Shalom, Memphis, Tennessee b. 109, f. 151 Fortes, David 1966-1978 b. 109, f. 152 - 153 Fortes, Meyer and family 1955-1982 See also: Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; Speeches[No title], David Niles Lecture, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1969 b. 109, f. 154 Fortes, Natalie 1959-1961 b. 109, f. 155 Fortes, Neil 1973-1976	b. 109, f. 149	See also: Series III. SpeechesNot a New Deal But a New Zeal; Series VI. Federated	1961-1966
b. 109, f. 152 - 153 Fortes, Meyer and family See also: Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; Speeches[No title], David Niles Lecture, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1969 b. 109, f. 154 Fortes, Natalie 1959-1961 b. 109, f. 155 Fortes, Neil 1973-1976	b. 109, f. 150	See also: Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal)D-G; SpeechesLaw Day, Memphis State University	1956-1982
See also: Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; Speeches[No title], David Niles Lecture, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1969 b. 109, f. 154 Fortes, Natalie 1959-1961 b. 109, f. 155 Fortes, Neil 1973-1976	b. 109, f. 151	Fortes, David	1966-1978
b. 109, f. 155 Fortes, Neil 1973-1976	b. 109, f. 152 - 153	See also: Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; Speeches[No title], David Niles Lecture, Hebrew University of	1955-1982
	b. 109, f. 154	Fortes, Natalie	1959-1961
b. 109, f. 156 Frank, Barbara R. 1979-1982	b. 109, f. 155	Fortes, Neil	1973-1976
	b. 109, f. 156	Frank, Barbara R.	1979-1982

b. 109, f. 157	Frank, Jerome N. See also: Douglas, William O.; Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"	1955-1969
b. 109, f. 158 - 159	Frank, John P.	1961-1980
,	See also: Clark, Ramsey; Douglas, William O.; Douglas, William O1948 presidential campaign, Memorial service, Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Series III. Articles"Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"; SpeechesConstitutionConscienceCommunism, American Law Institute	
	Frankfurter, Felix	
	See: Clemens, Cyril; Series III. SpeechesImplications of Durham's Case, American Psychiatric Association	
	Freeman, Milton V.	
	See: Yale Law School, Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics"; Series III. Articles"Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalD-G; Ethics in the Executive Branch	
b. 109, f. 160	Fren-Fu	1956-1973
	Freund, Paul A.	
	See: Benítez, Jaime and family; Series III. SpeechesThe Role of Counsel for the Witness in a Public Investigation, Harvard Student Bar Association	
b. 110, f. 161	Freund Report [Study Group on the Caseload of the Supreme Court]	1972-1973
b. 110, f. 162	Friday Morning Music Club, Inc.	1973-1982
b. 110, f. 163	Friedman & Koven, personal correspondence	1970-1979
	See also: Series III. SpeechesThe Constitution and the Presidency, Young Lawyers Section, Chicago Bar Association; Age Discrimination Under Federal Law, National Conference on Age and Employment	
	Friendly, Henry J.	
	See: Series III. SpeechesThe Training of the Practitioner, Rutgers University, School of Law; Series VI. Institute of Judicial Administration, Project on Anglo-American Administrative Law; Judicial Conference of the United States, Advisory Committee on Appellate Rules	
	Fuchs, Ralph F.	
	See: Series VI. Administrative Conference of the United States, Committee on Personnel; Washington School of Psychiatry	
b. 110, f. 164	Ga-Ge [includes photograph]	1956-1981
b. 110, f. 165	Gahrout, Marianne [includes photograph]	1955-1981
	Galbraith, John Kenneth See: Harris, Elizabeth Forsling; Series III. Articles"The Constitution and the Presidency"	
	Garrison, Lloyd K. See: Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison; Series IV. Judicial appointments	

Gellhorn, Walter See also: Series III. Articles"Outside the Law"; "The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; Speeches[No title], Judicial Conference of the Second Circuit; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalD-G; Judicial appointments; Series VI. Administrative Conference of the United States, Committee on Personnel	1957-1970
Gessell, Gerhard A. See: Douglas, William OSupreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity in the Armed Forces	1980
Gi	1959-1982
Gideon, Clarence Earl See also: Graham, Fred P.	1962-1982
Gideon v. Wainwright [or Gideon v. Cochran]	
Background and research materials	1962-1963
Briefs	1962-1963
Court papers	1962-1963
Notes and memoranda	1962-1963
Printed materials	1962-1977
Printed materials	1962-1977
Related materials	1962-1963
Gideon v. Wainwright, Encyclopedia Britannica Films	1965-1966
Gillers, Stephen See: Douglas, William ODouglas Anniversary Convocation	
Gilmore, Grant See: Alschuler, Martha F.	
Ginsburg, David See: Douglas, William O.; Douglas, William ODouglas Anniversary Convocation, "Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom," 1948 presidential campaign; Gi; Harris, Elizabeth Forsling; Israel trip; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalD-G; Inaugural Concert 1965	
Gl-Gu [includes photographs]	1956-1981
Goldberg, Arthur J. See also: Douglas, William OSupreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Series III. Speeches[No title], The Massachusetts Committee of Catholics, Protestants, and Jews; [No title], David Niles Lecture, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1969; Series IV. Arnold, Thurman Wesley; Blaustein, Jacob; crime; Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity	1962-1971
	See also: Series III. Articles"Outside the Law"; "The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; Speeches[No title], Judicial Conference of the Second Circuit; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalDG; Judicial appointments; Series VI. Administrative Conference of the United States, Committee on Personnel Gessell, Gerhard A. See: Douglas, William OSupreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity in the Armed Forces Gi Gideon, Clarence Earl See also: Graham, Fred P. Gideon v. Wainwright [or Gideon v. Cochran] Background and research materials Briefs Court papers Notes and memoranda Printed materials Printed materials Related materials Gideon v. Wainwright, Encyclopedia Britannica Films Gillers, Stephen See: Douglas, William ODouglas Anniversary Convocation Gilmore, Grant See: Alschuler, Martha F. Ginsburg, David See: Douglas, William O.; Douglas, William ODouglas Anniversary Convocation, "Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom," 1948 presidential campaign; Gi; Harris, Elizabeth Forsling; Israel trip; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalD-G; Inaugural Concert 1965 Gl-Gu [includes photographs] Goldberg, Arthur J. See also: Douglas, William OSupreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Series III. Speeches[No title], The Massachusetts Committee of Catholics, Protestants, and Jews; [No title], David Niles Lecture, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1969; Series IV. Arnold, Thurman Wesley, Blaustein, Jacob;

b. 112, f. 187	Goldschmidt, Arthur ("Tex") and Elizabeth Wickenden Goldschmidt	1957-1982
	See also: <i>Gideon v. Wainwright, Background and research materials</i> ; Series III. SpeechesEqual Rights For Whom?, James Madison Lecture, New York University School of Law; "Lyndon Johnson," <i>New York Times</i>	
	Goldstein, Abraham S.	
	See: Burson, Harold and family; charitable contributions; Yale Law School; Yale	
	University library	
b. 112, f. 188	Goldstein, E. Ernest	1968-1979
	See also: Casals, Pablo and Marta; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series III. Articles"Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"	
b. 112, f. 189	González, Pedro A.	1960-1971
b. 112, f. 190	Gorman, Mike	1966-1968
	See also: Agger, Donald; President's Commission on Cancer, Heart Disease, and Stroke	
b. 112, f. 191	Graham, Fred P.	1965-1969
b. 112, f. 192	Graham, Katherine	1967-1968
	Green, Edith	
	See: Series III. Speeches[No title], the Vice-Presidency [background materials only], 1973-1974	
b. 112, f. 193	Griffiths, John	1966-1968
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
	Griswold, Erwin N.	
	See: Burson, Harold and family; Series III. SpeechesThe Role of Counsel for the Witness in a Public Investigation, Harvard Student Bar Association; Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalD-G	
b. 112, f. 194	Grzesnikowski, Barbara and Edwin	1966-1980
	Gulliver, Ashbel	
	See: District of Columbia Bar Examination	
b. 112, f. 195	Haas, Saul	1950-1972
	See also: Douglas, William O.; Series III. Books <i>Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience</i> , Correspondence (personal), H-K; Articles"Outside the Law"	
b. 112, f. 196	Had-Hart [includes photograph]	1956-1982
	Hadley, Arlene B.	
	See: District of Columbia Bar Examination; Yale Law School, Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics"	
	Haldeman, H. R. See: Series VI. Kennedy CenterGeneral correspondence	
	· ·	

	Halla Kay	
	Halle, Kay See also: Derenberg, Walter J.; Had-Hart	
	Hamilton, Dagmar S.	
	See: Douglas, William OSupreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]	
	Hamilton, Fowler	
	See: Arnold, Thurman Wesley; Cox, Hugh Baker; Hoffman, Louis; Series III. Articles"Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"; Series IV. Arnold, Thurman Wesley	
b. 112, f. 197	Hamilton, Walton Hale	1958-1959
	See also: Porter, Paul A.; Yale Law School, Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics"; Series III. Articles"An American Land Policy"; Series VI. Washington School of Psychiatry	
	Hammer, Jane	
	See: Friday Morning Music Club, Inc.	
b. 112, f. 198	Harlan, John Marshall	1966-1968
	See also: Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal), H-K; Speeches[No title], Yale Law School Association of Washington, D.C.; [No title], Judicial Conference of the First Circuit, 1968	
	Harman, Avraham	
	See: Had-Hart; Israel trip; Series III. Speeches [No title], Hebrew University of Jerusalem; [No title], David Niles Lecture, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1969	
	Harper, Fowler V.	
	See: Rostow, Eugene V.; Series III. Articles"Puerto Rico: Problem Child"; SpeechesInvitations to speak, 1946-1947	
b. 112, f. 199	Harris, Elizabeth Forsling See also: Linowitz, Sol M.	1962-1973
	·	
	Hart, Allan See: Douglas, William O.	
b. 113, f. 200	Harte, Houston	1961-1972
	See also: Porter, Paul A.	
b. 113, f. 201	Harv-Hay	1965-1981
	Haskell, Floyd K. See: Charitable contributions	
	Hastie, William H. See: Series VI. Judicial Conference of the United States, Advisory Committee on Appellate Rules	
	Hatfield, Mark O. See: Bloch, Ernest and family	

b. 113, f. 202	He-Hi	1957-1981
	Healy, Timothy S. See: Brooks, Joseph E.	
	Heckscher, August See: Linowitz, Sol M.	
	Hellman, Lillian See: Series III. Articles"The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum"	
b. 113, f. 203	Hernández-Colón, Rafael	1971-1982
b. 113, f. 204	Herzberg, Ben See also: Zimroth, Peter L.	1961-1969
b. 113, f. 205	Hessler, Curtis Alan	1981
b. 113, f. 206	Heyworth, Geoffrey and Laurence See also: Lever Brothers	1956-1960
	Higginbotham, A. Leon, Jr. See: Series III. SpeechesPrayer Breakfast, American College of Trial Lawyers, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania	
b. 113, f. 207 - 210	Hirshhorn, Joseph H. [includes photographs]	1960-1981
	Hitchcock, Maxine See: Colorado Music Festival; He-Hi	
b. 113, f. 211	Ho-Hu	1956-1981
b. 113, f. 212	Hoffman, Louis See also: Series III. Articles"Lyndon Johnson"; Speeches[No title], Constitution Day, San Juan, Puerto Rico	1956-1968
b. 113, f. 213	Holcomb, Luther	1969-1971
b. 113, f. 214	Homelson family	1972
b. 113, f. 215	Honorary memberships	1965-1969
b. 113, f. 216	Hoover, J. Edgar	1970
b. 113, f. 217	Hornyak, Eva	1977-1978
b. 113, f. 218	Hoyt, E. Palmer See also: Douglas, William ODouglas Anniversary Convocation	1955-1975
b. 113, f. 219	Humane treatment of animals	1963-1968
b. 113, f. 220	Hummel, Jerri Roberts Shafer [includes photograph]	1961-1971

b. 113, f. 221	Humphrey, Hubert H. See also: Douglas, William O1948 presidential campaign; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series III. Speeches[No title], the Vice-Presidency [background materials only], 1973-1974; Israel: The Problem and the Promise, Beth Sholom Congregation, Washington, D.C. Hutchins, Robert Maynard	1960-1977
	See: Douglas, William O.; Douglas, William O"Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom"; Ho-Hu; T; Series III. BooksConcerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal); Articles"Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"; SpeechesIntroductory remarks, American Veterans Committee; Series IV. Kennedy assassination, John F.	
	Huxley, Julian S. See: Series VI. Washington School of Psychiatry	
b. 114, f. 222	I	1962-1981
	Ickes, Harold L. and Jane See: Agger, Donald; Douglas, William O1948 presidential campaign; I; McNally, James W.; Travel itineraries and receipts; Series III. SpeechesCommission on the Wartime Relocation and Internment of Civilians; Series V. Government Service	
b. 114, f. 223	Inter-American Music Festival	1978-1980
b. 114, f. 224	International Center for Dynamics of Development	1978-1979
	Israel See also: Bar-On, Hanan; Had-Hart	
b. 114, f. 225	Israel trip	1974
b. 114, f. 226	Istomin, Eugene and Marta Casals Istomin A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: Casals, Pablo and Marta; Series IV. Humphrey, Hubert H.; Series VI.	1976-1981
. 444 5 007	Kennedy Center, Institute/conservatory for the performing arts	40/4 4004
b. 114, f. 227	J	1961-1981
	Jackson, Henry M. "Scoop" See: Charitable contributions; J	
b. 114, f. 228	Janak, Tony See also: Series VIII. Audiovisual Materials	1971–1973
	Jenkins, Walter See: J; Agger, Donald; Series III. Speeches[No title], University of Texas at Austin, 1970; Series IV. Jenkins, Walter	

b. 114, f. 229	Jewish Theological Seminary	1966-1970
	See also: Johnson, Lady Bird; Series III. SpeechesThe Responsibilities of Politics, The Jewish Theological Seminary of America; [No title], Convocation, Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965	
b. 114, f. 230	Johnson, Lady Bird	1961-1981
	See also: Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Johnson, Lyndon Baines, LBJ Library; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series III. Articles"Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"; Series IV. Johnson, Lady Bird	
b. 114, f. 231 - 235	Johnson, Lyndon Baines [includes photographs]	1955-1982,
	See also: Ab-Am; Agger, Donald; Ba; Cousins, Norman; Douglas, William O.; Leventhal, Harold; Smith, Charles E.; Verity, C. William, Jr.; Yale Law School; Series III. Articles"Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"; Series IV. White House Papers	undated
b. 114, f. 236	Johnson, Lyndon Baines, LBJ Library	1971-1977
	See also: Johnson, Lady Bird	
b. 114, f. 237	Jones, James R.	1974
b. 115, f. 238	Juvenile justice	1967-1975
b. 115, f. 239	Ка	1960-1981
	Kahn, Albert E.	
	See: Casals, Pablo and Marta	
	Kalven, Harry See: Marcus, Stanley and family; Series III. SpeechesInsanity and the Law, University of Chicago; The Training of the Practitioner, Rutgers University, School of Law; Series VI. University of Chicago, School of Law	
b. 115, f. 240	Kaplan, J. M. and family	1965-1982
	See also: Series III. Books <i>Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience</i> , Correspondence (personal), H-K; Series IV. Advisory Council on the Arts	
b. 115, f. 241	Karsten, Thomas L.	1961-1982
	See also: Series IV. CorrespondencePersonal H-L	
b. 115, f. 242	Katzenbach, Nicholas deB. See also: Weisl, Edwin L.	1962-1968
b. 115, f. 243	Ke	1958-1982
	Keating, Kenneth	
	See: Israel trip	
	Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts	
	See: Casals, Pablo and Marta; Schneider, Alexander; Stern, Isaac and Vera	
	Kennedy, Edward M.	
	See: BenÃtez, Jaime and family; Casals, Pablo and Marta; charitable contributions; Ke; Series VI. Kennedy Center, Kennedy family; Studio/Terrace Theater	

b. 115, f. 244	Kennedy, Jacqueline See also: Series VI. Kennedy Center, Kennedy family	1967
	Kennedy, John F. See: Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity in the Armed Forces	
	Kennedy, Robert F. See: Herzberg, Ben	
	Kennedy Smith, Jean See: Series VI. Kennedy Center, Kennedy family; Studio/Terrace Theater	
b. 115, f. 245	Kenneth B. Keating Institute of American Studies	1977-1978
b. 115, f. 246	Kerbel family	1957-1976
b. 115, f. 247	Ketcham, Orman W.	1955-1967
b. 115, f. 248	Keyserling, Leon H. See also: Series III. Books <i>Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience</i> , Correspondence (personal), H-K; Articles"Outside the Law"; "Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"; Series IV. President's Council of Economic Advisers	1956-1969
b. 115, f. 249	Ki-Ky	[ca. 1956]-1982
b. 115, f. 250	Kintner, Robert E.	1966-1968
	Kirchwey, Freda See: Palestine	
	Kirk, H. L. See: Casals, Pablo and Marta; Series III. SpeechesAn Appreciation: 1968 Freedom House Award to Pablo Casals, New York, New York	
	Kirks, Rowland F. See: Series VI. Washington School of Psychiatry Kissinger, Nancy M. See: Stern, Isaac and Vera	
b. 115, f. 251	See: Series VI. Washington School of Psychiatry Kissinger, Nancy M.	1959-1966
b. 115, f. 251 b. 115, f. 252	See: Series VI. Washington School of Psychiatry Kissinger, Nancy M. See: Stern, Isaac and Vera	1959-1966 1967-1978

b. 116, f. 260

Lattimore, Owen

1961-1981

Kramer, Victor H. See: Arnold, Thurman Wesley; Ki-Ky; Series III. Articles--"America's Electrical Price Conspiracy"; Speeches--The Grievances of the Small Business Man -- A Bill of Particulars, American Bar Association Section on Antitrust Laws; Portents for New Anti-Trust Policy, Corporate Counsel Institute; [No title], American Bar Association, Section of Antitrust Law, 1966; [No title], American College of Trial Lawyers, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1968; Invitations to speak or write, 1970-1972; [No title], Georgetown Law Journal, Georgetown University Law Center; Series VI. Administrative Conference of the United States, Committee on Personnel Krash, Abe See: Baker, Robert ("Bobby") G.; Casals, Pablo and Marta; Gideon v. Wainwright; Ki-Ky; Series III. Articles--"Sacco, Vanzetti--and Justice"; "Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"; Speeches--Justifications Under the Robinson-Patman Act, University of Cincinnati College of Law; Durham decision; The Defense of Insanity in a Criminal Case, American Bar Association; Introductory remarks, American Veterans Committee; Interrelationships Between Law and Psychiatry, Washington Psychiatric Society; The law and psychiatry; Series IV. Ethics in the Executive Branch b. 115, f. 253 Kreeger, David Lloyd 1966-1980 See also: Benítez, Jaime and family; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Trías Monge, José; Series III. Speeches--[No title], Edwin A. Mooers Lecture, Washington College of Law, American University; Series IV. Correspondence--Personal--H-L; Series VI. National Symphony Orchestra; Marlboro School of Music b. 115, f. 254 Krim, Arthur and Mathilde 1970-1981 See also: Israel trip; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; McGovern, George; Mu; Sa-Sc; Series III. Articles--"Lyndon Johnson" Kronheim, Milton S. See: Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series IV. Judicial appointments; Series VI. Federated **Department Stores** Kvarnes, Robert G. See: Series VI. Washington School of Psychiatry b. 115, f. 255 1956-1981 Lach, Benjamin b. 115, f. 256 June 1971-June 1976 b. 116, f. 257 July 1976-July 1979 b. 116, f. 258 1961-1972 Lane, Robert M. See also: Series IV. Moyers, William; Valenti, Jack b. 116, f. 259 Laredo, Jaime and Ruth [includes photograph] 1968-1979 Lasker, Mary See: Agger, Donald; La; Series IV. Inaugural Concert 1965

See also: de Baat, M.G.; Series III. Speeches--Checks and Balances -- Or Checkmate?

A Bicentennial Summation, College of Mount St. Joseph

b. 116, f. 261	Lazarus, Fred, Jr. See also: Douglas, William O.; Resignation, letters of; Series III. BooksConcerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal), L-R; Articles"Antitrust' in the United States"; SpeechesThe Responsibilities of Politics, The Jewish Theological Seminary of America; [No title], American College of Trial Lawyers, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1968; Checks and Balances Or Checkmate? A Bicentennial Summation, College of Mount St. Joseph; Series IV. Lazarus family	1958-1973
b. 116, f. 262	Lazarus, Maurice See also: Series III. Books <i>Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience</i> , Correspondence (personal), L-R; Articles"Outside the Law"; Series IV. Lazarus family	1962-1969
b. 116, f. 263	Lazarus, Ralph See also: Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series IV. Inaugural Concert 1965; Lazarus family	1961-1981
b. 116, f. 264	Lazarus, Simon, Jr. See also: Series III. SpeechesJustifications Under the Robinson-Patman Act, University of Cincinnati College of Law; Series IV. Lazarus family	1960-1967
b. 116, f. 265	Le	1958-1977
	Leahy, Patrick J. See: Douglas, William O.	
b. 116, f. 266	Lebensohn, Zigmond M. See also: Series III. SpeechesInsanity and the Law, University of Chicago	1956-1962
b. 116, f. 267 - 271	Lehner family See also: Casals, Pablo and Marta; Douglas, William OMemorial service, Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Kollek, Teddy; Peru trip; Series III. Articles"The Case Against Capital Punishment"; Speeches[No title], Judicial Conference of the First Circuit, 1968; The Generations, Northeastern University, Boston, Massachusetts	1967-1982
b. 116, f. 272	Leventhal, Harold See also: Charitable contributions	[ca. 1960]-1980
b. 116, f. 273	Lever Brothers See also: de Baat, M.G.; Heyworth, Geoffrey and Laurence; Macrory family; Rykens, Paul; Series III. Articles"Anti-trust' in the United States"; Series IV. 1964 Presidential campaignGroups for LBJ; United Way	1956-1972
	Levi, Edward H. See: Douglas, William O"Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom"; Marcus, Stanley and family; Series III. SpeechesInsanity and the Law, University of Chicago; Implications of Durham's Case, American Psychiatric Association; Series IV. Arnold, Thurman Wesley; Series VI. University of Chicago, School of Law; Washington School of Psychiatry	
	Levin, A. Leo See: Series VI. Judicial Conference of the United States, Advisory Committee on Appellate Rules	

b. 116, f. 274 Li-Ly 1957-1981 b. 117, f. 275 Licensing Executives Society 1977-1980 b. 117, f. 276 Life Magazine 1968-1969 b. 117, f. 277 Lin, Paul T. K. 1979-1980 b. 117, f. 278 Linden, Bella L. 1976-1981 See also: Casals, Pablo and Marta; Douglas, William OMemorial service; Schneider, Alexander; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series VI. Kennedy Center, Labor; Executive Committee b. 117, f. 279 Linn, James P. 1975-1982 b. 117, f. 280 Linowitz, Sol M. New York Times; Series VI. Synagogue Council of America, Bicentennial Committee; Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. See also: Johnson, Lady Bird; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Series III. Speeches"Lyndon Johnson" b. 117, f. 281 Loeb, John L. 1965-1973 See also: Douglas, William OMemorial service, Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Hessler, Curtis Alan; Israel trip; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series III. BooksConcerning	2
b. 117, f. 275 Licensing Executives Society b. 117, f. 276 Life Magazine 1968-1966 b. 117, f. 277 Lin, Paul T. K. 1979-1986 b. 117, f. 278 Linden, Bella L. See also: Casals, Pablo and Marta; Douglas, William OMemorial service; Schneider, Alexander; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series VI. Kennedy Center, Labor; Executive Committee b. 117, f. 279 Linn, James P. 1975-1986 b. 117, f. 280 Linowitz, Sol M. New York Times; Series VI. Synagogue Council of America, Bicentennial Committee; Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. See also: Johnson, Lady Bird; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Series III. Speeches"Lyndon Johnson" b. 117, f. 281 Loeb, John L. See also: Douglas, William OMemorial service, Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Hessler, Curtis Alan; Israel trip; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series III. BooksConcerning	2
b. 117, f. 276 Life Magazine 1968-1969 b. 117, f. 277 Lin, Paul T. K. 1979-1980 b. 117, f. 278 Linden, Bella L. See also: Casals, Pablo and Marta; Douglas, William OMemorial service; Schneider, Alexander; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series VI. Kennedy Center, Labor; Executive Committee b. 117, f. 279 Linn, James P. 1975-1982 b. 117, f. 280 Linowitz, Sol M. New York Times; Series VI. Synagogue Council of America, Bicentennial Committee; Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. See also: Johnson, Lady Bird; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Series III. Speeches"Lyndon Johnson" b. 117, f. 281 Loeb, John L. See also: Douglas, William OMemorial service, Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Hessler, Curtis Alan; Israel trip; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series III. BooksConcerning	9
b. 117, f. 277 Lin, Paul T. K. b. 117, f. 278 Linden, Bella L. See also: Casals, Pablo and Marta; Douglas, William OMemorial service; Schneider, Alexander; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series VI. Kennedy Center, Labor; Executive Committee b. 117, f. 279 Linn, James P. b. 117, f. 280 Linowitz, Sol M. New York Times; Series VI. Synagogue Council of America, Bicentennial Committee; Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. See also: Johnson, Lady Bird; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Series III. Speeches"Lyndon Johnson" b. 117, f. 281 Loeb, John L. See also: Douglas, William OMemorial service, Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Hessler, Curtis Alan; Israel trip; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series III. BooksConcerning	2
b. 117, f. 278 Linden, Bella L. See also: Casals, Pablo and Marta; Douglas, William OMemorial service; Schneider, Alexander; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series VI. Kennedy Center, Labor; Executive Committee b. 117, f. 279 Linn, James P. 1975-1982 b. 117, f. 280 Linowitz, Sol M. New York Times; Series VI. Synagogue Council of America, Bicentennial Committee; Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. See also: Johnson, Lady Bird; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Series III. Speeches"Lyndon Johnson" b. 117, f. 281 Loeb, John L. See also: Douglas, William OMemorial service, Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Hessler, Curtis Alan; Israel trip; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series III. BooksConcerning	2
See also: Casals, Pablo and Marta; Douglas, William OMemorial service; Schneider, Alexander; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series VI. Kennedy Center, Labor; Executive Committee b. 117, f. 279 Linn, James P. 1975-1982 b. 117, f. 280 Linowitz, Sol M. New York Times; Series VI. Synagogue Council of America, Bicentennial Committee; Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. See also: Johnson, Lady Bird; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Series III. Speeches"Lyndon Johnson" b. 117, f. 281 Loeb, John L. 1965-1973 See also: Douglas, William OMemorial service, Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Hessler, Curtis Alan; Israel trip; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series III. BooksConcerning	2
Schneider, Alexander; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series VI. Kennedy Center, Labor; Executive Committee b. 117, f. 279 Linn, James P. 1975-1982 b. 117, f. 280 Linowitz, Sol M. New York Times; Series VI. Synagogue Council of America, Bicentennial Committee; Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. See also: Johnson, Lady Bird; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Series III. Speeches"Lyndon Johnson" b. 117, f. 281 Loeb, John L. 1965-1973 See also: Douglas, William OMemorial service, Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Hessler, Curtis Alan; Israel trip; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series III. BooksConcerning	
b. 117, f. 280 Linowitz, Sol M. New York Times; Series VI. Synagogue Council of America, Bicentennial Committee; Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. See also: Johnson, Lady Bird; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Series III. Speeches"Lyndon Johnson" b. 117, f. 281 Loeb, John L. See also: Douglas, William OMemorial service, Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Hessler, Curtis Alan; Israel trip; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series III. BooksConcerning	
Bicentennial Committee; Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. See also: Johnson, Lady Bird; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Series III. Speeches"Lyndon Johnson" b. 117, f. 281 Loeb, John L. 1965-1973 See also: Douglas, William OMemorial service, Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Hessler, Curtis Alan; Israel trip; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series III. BooksConcerning	-1977
b. 117, f. 281 Loeb, John L. 1965-1973 See also: Douglas, William OMemorial service, Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Hessler, Curtis Alan; Israel trip; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series III. BooksConcerning	
See also: Douglas, William OMemorial service, Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Hessler, Curtis Alan; Israel trip; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series III. Books <i>Concerning</i>	
States [Memorial Resolutions]; Hessler, Curtis Alan; Israel trip; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series III. Books <i>Concerning</i>	3
Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal), L-R; Articles"The Frontier Between Antitrust Law and the Securities Market"; "Lyndon Johnson"; "The Constitution and the Presidency"; SpeechesThe Securities Industry and Washington1971, The Round Table, Colorado Springs, Colorado; The Social and Political Attitudes Affecting Washington Regulation of Wall Street, Investment Association of New York; The Investment Environment: The Legislative and Regulatory Framework, The Conference Board; Series VI. Kennedy Center Productions, Inc.	
Long, Russell B.	
See: Puerto Rico	
b. 117, f. 282 Looney, Everett L. 1956	
b. 117, f. 283 Louchheim, Katie [with interview notes] 1981	
b. 117, f. 284 Luckman, Charles 1960-1967	1
See also: Series III. SpeechesA Perspective of Labor-Management Relations, Rutgers Labor Institute; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalH-L	
b. 117, f. 285 Mac-Ma 1956-1981	l
MacLeish, Archibald See: Douglas, William O"Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom"	
b. 117, f. 286 MacLeod, Frances A. 1956-1968 See also: Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalMac-R	

b. 117, f. 287	Macrory family See also: Series III. Articles"America's Electrical Price Conspiracy"; Speeches The Grievances of the Small Business Man A Bill of Particulars, American Bar Association Section on Antitrust Laws; Series VI. Institute of Judicial Administration, Project on Anglo-American Administrative Law	1956-1973
b. 117, f. 288	Maggin, Donald L.	1960-1961
	Mance, Henry S. See: Bogan, Eugene F.	
	Mann, Theodore See: Schneider, Alexander	
b. 117, f. 289 - 291	Marcus, Stanley and family See also: Douglas, William O.; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Series III. BooksConcerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal), L-R; Articles"Anti-trust' in the United States"; Speeches"The Art of Living Together," City College of New York; Series IV. Kennedy assassination, John F.; Series VI. Kennedy Center, Honors Gala; Poole, Jillian; Federated Department Stores	1956-1982
	Marlboro Music Festival See: Cousins, Norman; T; Series VI. Marlboro School of Music	
	Marlboro Music School See: Schneider, Alexander; Serkin, Rudolph; Si-So	
b. 117, f. 292	Marshall, Thurgood See also: Krim, Arthur and Mathilde; Series III. Speeches[No title], Federal Trial Examiners	1970-1980
b. 117, f. 293	Mastroianni, Thomas	1978
	Mathias, Charles Mc. C., Jr. See: Charitable contributions; Douglas, William O"Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom"	
b. 117, f. 294	Mazur, Paul M. See also: Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal), L-R; Speeches[No title], Alumni Law Day dinner, Boston College Law School; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalMac-R	1963-1971
b. 117, f. 295	Mc	1957-1981
	McCree, Wade H., Jr. See: Douglas, William OSupreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]	
b. 117, f. 296	McGovern, George	1972-1980
b. 118, f. 297	McGuire, Rebekah L.	1957-1977

	McKay, Robert B. See: Douglas, William O"Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom"; Series	
	III. SpeechesEqual RightsFor Whom?, James Madison Lecture, New York University School of Law; The Fourteenth Amendment and Equality Under Law, New York University School of Law	
b. 118, f. 298	McNally, James W. and family	1960-1963
	McNamara, Pat See: Ketcham, Orman W.	
	McWilliams, Carey See: Douglas, William O.; Fortes, Meyer and family	
b. 118, f. 299	Me	1957-1981
	Methot, Frederic A. See: Agger, Donald	
	Metzenbaum, Howard M. See: Stern, Isaac and Vera	
b. 118, f. 300	Mi-Mo	1956-1981
	Middleton, Harry J. See: Johnson, Lyndon Baines, LBJ Library	
	Miller, Merle See: Johnson, Lady Bird	
	Mitchell, Maurice B. See: Douglas, William O"Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom"	
	Mitchell, Stephen A. See: Douglas, William O1948 presidential campaign	
b. 118, f. 301	Montoni, Raymond	1958-1965
	Morse, Wayne See: Ketcham, Orman W.	
	Moscoso, Teodoro	
	See: Agger, Donald; Casals, Pablo and Marta; Mi-Mo; Muñoz Marín, Luis; Puerto Rico; Series IV. Puerto Rico, Laboy, Luis; Series VI. Carnegie Hall Corporation and Society	
b. 118, f. 302	Moyers, William	[ca. 1963]-1969
b. 118, f. 303	Mu	1960-1981
b. 118, f. 304	Muller, Theodor See also: Agger, Carolyn E.; Series VI. Kennedy Center; Studio/Terrace Theater	1956-1981

	Mumford, Milton C. See: Lever Brothers	
b. 118, f. 305 - 307	Muñoz Marín, Luis [includes photographs] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: Benítez, Jaime and family; Puerto Rico; Rostow, Eugene V.; Series III. Articles"Sacco, Vanzettiand Justice"; SpeechesAn Appreciation: 1968 Freedom House Award to Pablo Casals, New York, New York	1959-1982
	Murchison, Clint, Jr. See: Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Mu	
b. 118, f. 308	Murphy, Stanley	1968
	Murrow, Edward R. See: Agger, Donald	
b. 118, f. 309 - 311	Music See also: Ca; J; Ka; Montoni, Raymond; Pittman, Roy Labon; Wa-We	1961-1982
b. 118, f. 312	Na-Ne	1961-1982
b. 118, f. 313	Nathan, Robert R.	1958-1961
	National Chamber Orchestra Institute See: Schneider, Alexander	
b. 118, f. 314	Navasky, Victor S.	1970-1982
	Neal, Phil C. See: Alschuler, Martha F.; Douglas, William OMemorial service; Friedman & Koven, personal correspondence; Na-Ne; Saltzman, Herbert; Young, Lawrence A.; Series VI. University of Chicago Law School	
	New School Concerts See: Charitable contributions; Schneider, Alexander; Series VI. Kennedy Center, General correspondence	
b. 119, f. 315	Ni-Nu	1956-1971
	Nikoloric, L. A. See: Ketcham, Orman W.; Ni-Nu	
	Nixon, Richard M. See: Bogan, Eugene F.; Ni-Nu; Sa-Sc; Series VI. Kennedy Center, General correspondence	
b. 119, f. 316	0	1958-1975
b. 119, f. 317	Oehlert, Benjamin H., Jr. See also: Series III. Articles"Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"; Speeches Law Day, Emory University	1965-1973

b. 119, f. 318	Pa-Pe	1958-1982
b. 119, f. 319 - 320	Palestine	1947-1973
	Paul, Randolph See: Applications for admissions to courts; Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison	
b. 119, f. 321	Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison See also: Hessler, Curtis Alan	1956-1981
	Pell, Claiborne See: Charitable contributions; Series IV. Cultural activities in the White House; National Council on the Artsgeneral materials; National Council on the Artslegislative materials	
b. 119, f. 322	Pendergast, Martin See also: Douglas, William O.; Heyworth, Geoffrey and Laurence; Lever Brothers	1959-1967
	Pepper, Claude See: Douglas, William ODouglas Anniversary Convocation	
b. 119, f. 323	Percy, Charles H. See also: Charitable contributions; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Series VI. Kennedy Center, General correspondence	1972-1981
b. 119, f. 324 - 325	Peru trip	1979-1982
b. 119, f. 326	Pf-Pr	1956-1981
b. 119, f. 327	Philip Morris, Inc. See also: Series IV. 1964 Presidential campaignContributions	1960-1966
b. 119, f. 328	Phillips, Howard	1959-1972
b. 120, f. 329	Pittman, Roy Labon	1980-1981
b. 120, f. 330	Pollak, Louis H. See also: Burson, Harold and family; Douglas, William O"Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom"; Yale Law School; Yale University library; Series III. Articles"Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"; Speeches[No title], Yale Law Journal banquet, 1966; Prayer Breakfast, American College of Trial Lawyers	1966-1980
b. 120, f. 331	Porter, Paul A. See also: American University, Washington College of Law; Gideon, Clarence Earl; Lazarus, Fred, Jr.; Macrory family; Series III. Articles"The Constitution and the Presidency"; SpeechesPortents for New Anti-Trust Policy, Corporate Counsel Institute; Take It Up With Gus, Herbert H. Lehman Human Relations Award Dinner, American Jewish Committee; The Social and Political Attitudes Affecting Washington Regulation of Wall Street, Investment Association of New York; Series IV. Advisory Council on the Arts; CorrespondencePersonalMac-R; Gray,	1947-1975

b. 120, f. 332 - 334	Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor See also: Douglas, William ODouglas Anniversary Convocation, Memorial service; Series III. Articles <i>Go East Young Man: The Early Years</i> , by William O. Douglas	1975-1981
b. 120, f. 335 - 336	Presidential impoundment of funds	1973
	Prettyman, E. Barrett, Jr. See: Charitable contributions; Series VI. Administrative Conference of the United States, Committee on Personnel	
	Probst, Raymond R. See: music; Pf-Pr	
b. 120, f. 337	Puerto Rico See also: Benítez, Jaime and family; González, Pedro A.; Hernández-Colón, Rafael; Mi-Mo; Na-Ne	1958-1969
	Purcell, Ganson See: Douglas, William O.	
b. 120, f. 338	Ra-Ri	1956-1981
	Rabin, Yitzhak See: Israel trip	
b. 120, f. 339	Raymont, Henry See also: Benítez, Jaime and family; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Krim, Arthur and Mathilde; Montoni, Raymond	1966-1981
	Reed, Stanley. See: Rogers, William D	
b. 120, f. 340	Reich, Charles A. See also: Porter, Paul A.; Series III. SpeechesThe Rule in Durham's Case, Federal Bar Association; Doing Business Under the Robinson-Patman Act: Brokerage, Advertising Allowances, and Services, Practising Law Institute	1960-1970
b. 120, f. 341	Resignation, letters of	1965-1966
	Reynolds, Dana D. See: International Center for Dynamics of Development	
	Ribicoff, Abraham See: Arnold, Thurman Wesley; Ra-Ri; Stern, Isaac and Vera	
b. 120, f. 342	Richardson, Margaret S.	1976
	Rifkind, Simon H.	
	See: Douglas, William OSupreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Kaplan, J. M. and family; Palestine; Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison	

b. 120, f. 343	Rioch, David McKenzie and Margaret Jeffrey See also: Series III. Speeches[No title], Animal Welfare Institute; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalMac-R; Series VI. Judicial Conference of the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit, Mental disorders; Marlboro School of Music; Washington School of Psychiatry	1967-1982
b. 120, f. 344	Ripley, S. Dillon See also: Hirshhorn, Joseph H.; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; Ra-Ri; Series VI. Kennedy Center	1966-1978
b. 121, f. 345	Rob-Ron	1958-1981
	Robb, Charles ("Chuck") S. and Linda Bird	
	See: Johnson, Lady Bird; Series III. Books <i>Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience</i> , Correspondence (personal), L-R; Speeches[No title], Student Legal Forum, University of Virginia School of Law, 1971	
	Rockefeller, John D. ("Jay"), IV See: Percy, Charles H.	
b. 121, f. 346	Rodell, Fred See also: Series III. Articles"Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"	1945-1980
b. 121, f. 347	Rodon, Miriam Naveira de	1977-1979
b. 121, f. 348	Rogers, M. Robert See: Kreeger, David Lloyd	1966-1972
b. 121, f. 349	Rogers, William D. See also: Puerto Rico; Trías Monge, José; Series III. SpeechesMethods of Committees Investigating Subversion: A Critique	1956-1966
	Rogers, William P. See also: Warren, Earl	
	Roncalio, Teno See also: Scott-Grant House	
b. 121, f. 350	Roo-Ros	1956-1972
	Roosevelt, Eleanor See: Series III. SpeechesAn Approach to Progressive Policy, Southwestern College at Memphis; Series V. United NationsTrusteeship; Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity	
	Roosevelt, Franklin D., Jr. See: Rostow, Eugene V.; Series IV. Puerto Rico, Laboy, Luis; Series VI. Roosevelt,	
	Eleanor, Memorial Foundation	
	Rosenblatt, William	
	See: Palestine	

b. 121, f. 351	Rosenbloom, H. David A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1966-1978
b. 121, f. 352	Rostow, Eugene V. See also: Benítez, Jaime and family; Douglas, William O.; Puerto Rico; Series III. BooksConcerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal), L-R; Series IV. Arnold, Thurman Wesley; Johnston, Paul	1946-1976
	Rostow, Walt W. See: Burson, Harold and family	
b. 121, f. 353	Rot-Row	1956-1982
	Rothschild, Alain de See: Israel trip	
	Rowe, James H., Jr. See: Puerto Rico; Rot-Row; Series III. Speeches[No title], Constitution Day, San Juan, Puerto Rico; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalMac-R; Lazarus family	
b. 121, f. 354	Royall, Kenneth C.	1968
b. 121, f. 355	Ru-Ry [includes photograph]	1946-1981
b. 121, f. 356	Rubin, Seymour J. See also: Agger, Donald; Charitable contributions; Woodfin, Gene M. and Judith; Series III. Speeches[No title], American Friends of the Hebrew University	1957-1970
	Ruebhausen, Oscar M. See: Series VI. Russell Sage Foundation	
b. 121, f. 357	Rudnai, Judith A.	1970-1979
	Rutledge, Wiley See: Ru-Ry	
b. 121, f. 358	Rykens, Paul	1953-1962
b. 121, f. 359	Sa-Sc	1955-1982
	Sabin, Albert B. See: Bloch, Ernest and family; Sa-Sc	
b. 121, f. 360	Saldaña, Lino J.	1956-1973
	Salk, Jonas See: Sa-Sc	
	Saltonstall, John L., Jr. See: Douglas, William O1948 presidential campaign	

b. 121 , f. 361	Salzman, Herbert [includes photograph] See also: Series IV. Abell, Bess; CorrespondencePersonalS-Z; 1964 Presidential campaignContributions; Series VI. Kennedy Center, Stevens, Roger L.; Studio/Terrace Theater; Kennedy Center Productions, Inc.	1966-1981
b. 121, f. 362	Sánchez-Vilella, Roberto See also: Cooper, Evelyn N.; Puerto Rico; Series VI. Federated Department Stores	1956-1973
b. 145, f. 223	Sand, René	1968
b. 121, f. 363	Scheuer, James H.	1958-1981
	See also: Charitable contributions; Scott-Grant House; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalS-Z; President's Council of Economic Advisers; Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity	
b. 121, f. 364 - 365	Schneider, Alexander	1961-1982
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
	See also: Casals, Pablo and Marta; Linden, Bella L.; Ripley, S. Dillon;Series IV.Marlboro Music Festival; Series VI. Carnegie Hall Corporation and Society	
	Schuster, M. Lincoln See: Douglas, William O <i>Of Men and Mountains</i>	1949
	Schwartz, Bernard See: Warren, Earl; Series III. SpeechesThe Fourteenth Amendment and Equality Under Law, New York University School of Law; Series VI. Institute of Judicial Administration, Project on Anglo-American Administrative Law	
b. 122, f. 366	Schwartz, Louis B.	1966-1967
b. 122, f. 367	Schwede, Walter	1977-1981
b. 122, f. 368	Scott, Andrea K.	1976
b. 122, f. 369 - 370	Scott-Grant House	1975-1976
b. 122, f. 371	Se-Sh	1960-1981
b. 122, f. 372	Segal, Bernard G.	1967-1980
	See also: Douglas, William O"Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom," Supreme Court of the United States [Memorial Resolutions]; Series III. Speeches-The Training of the Practitioner, Rutgers University, School of Law; [No title], Jewish Theological Seminary; Prayer Breakfast, American College of Trial Lawyers; Law Day, Memphis State University School of Law; [No title], Justice Lodge, Anti-Defamation League of B'nai Brith; Series VI. Institute of Judicial Administration, Project on Anglo-American Administrative Law; Judicial Conference of the United States, Advisory Committee on Appellate Rules	
	Serkin, Peter See: Harlan, John Marshall	

b. 122, f. 373	Serkin, Rudolph See also: Series III. Speeches[No title], Justice Lodge, Anti-Defamation League of B'nai Brith; Series IV. Marlboro Music Festival; Series VI. Kennedy Center, Honors Gala; Studio/Terrace Theater; Marlboro School of Music	1966-1978
	Sevareid, Eric See: Douglas, William O"Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom," Memorial service; Series III. SpeechesChecks and BalancesOr Checkmate? A Bicentennial Summation, College of Mount St. Joseph	
	Seward, Ralph T. See: Douglas, William OMemorial service	
	Shalala, Donna E. See: Charitable contributions	
	Shapiro, Samuel H. See: Douglas, William OMemorial service	
	Shulman, Harry See: Yale Law School	
b. 122, f. 374	Si-So	1956-1982
	Sills, Beverly. See: Linn, James P.	
	Simon, John G. See: Yale Law School	
	Slaff, George See: Douglas, William OMemorial service; Si-So; Series III. Speeches[No title], Constitutional Rights Foundation; [No title], University of Southern California, 1968	
b. 122, f. 375	Slocombe, Walter B. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: Series III. Speeches"Lyndon Johnson," New York Times	1968-1978
b. 122, f. 376	Slome, Ansel A.	1977-1979
b. 122, f. 377	Slome, Cecil	1962-1981
b. 122, f. 378	Slome, Clara	1965-1968
b. 122, f. 379	Slome, Mary and Robert	1961-1981
b. 122, f. 380	Smith, Charles E. See also: Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series III. Speeches[No title], Convocation, Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalS-Z	1966-1979

b. 122, f. 381	Snyder, A. Cecil and Wanda G.	1956-1971
	See also: Douglas, William OMemorial service; Gideon, Clarence Earl; Puerto Rico	
b. 122, f. 382	Sonnenberg, Benjamin See also: Douglas, William O.; Series III. BooksConcerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal), S-U; Articles"Outside the Law"; SpeechesThe Art of Living Together, City College of New York; The Role of Counsel for the Witness in a Public Investigation, Harvard Student Bar Association; Series VI. Federated Department Stores	1956-1968
b. 122, f. 383	Southwestern College at Memphis A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: Charitable contributions; Pf-Pr	1966-1983
b. 122, f. 384	Sp-Sy	1956-1982
b. 123, f. 385	Spater, George A.; See also: Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal), S-U	1963-1971
	St. Clair, James D. See: Bogan, Eugene F.	
	Stangl, Debra See: Douglas, William OMemorial service; Sp-Sy	
	Stark, Margaret See: Trampler, Walter and Margaret Stark	
b. 123, f. 386	Steinem, Gloria	1971
	Steinway, Frederick See: Agger, Donald; Series IV. Advisory Council on the Arts	
b. 123, f. 387 - 392	2 Stern, Isaac and Vera [includes photographs] A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: American-Israel Cultural Foundation; Casals, Pablo and Marta; Douglas, William O"Inquiry into the State of Individual Freedom," Memorial service; Kaplan, J. M. and family; Music; Ripley, S. Dillon; Spater, George A.; Series III. Speeches[No title], Convocation, Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965; [No title], Bar-Ilan University, New York, New York; Series VI. Carnegie Hall Corporation and Society; Fund for Higher Education (in Israel)	1957-1981
b. 123, f. 393	Stevens, Christine and Roger See also: Bloch, Ernest and family; Casals, Pablo and Marta; Kaplan, J. M. and family; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Series III. Speeches[No title], Animal Welfare Institute; [No title], Albert Schweitzer Medal Award presentation to Senator Warren G. Magnuson and Senator A. S. Mike Monroney, Animal Welfare Institute; [No title], The Johnson Foundation, Racine, Wisconsin; Series IV. Cultural activities in the White House	1964-1982

b. 123, f. 394	Stewart, Potter See also: Series III. Books <i>Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience</i> , Correspondence (personal), S-U; Speeches[No title], Yale Law Journal banquet, 1966	1966-1981
	Stroock, Alan M. See: Gideon, Clarence Earl	
	Sturges, Wesley A. See: Arnold, Thurman Wesley; Yale Law School, Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics"; Series III. Speeches"An Approach to Progressive Policy," Southwestern College at Memphis	
b. 123, f. 395	SuCrest Corporation [includes photograph] See also: Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal), S-U	1957-1972
	Sutherland, Arthur E. See: Katzenbach, Nicholas deB.	
b. 123, f. 396	Suttice, Bobby D.	1972-1973
b. 123, f. 397	Symington, James W. See also: Charitable contributions; Johnson, Lady Bird; Karsten, Thomas L.; Slome, Cecil	1965-1974
b. 123, f. 398	Symington, Stuart See also: Agger, Donald; Series III. Speeches[No title], Animal Welfare Institute	1956-1970
b. 123, f. 399	Т	1956-1981
	Taussig, Richard S. See: SuCrest Corporation; Series VI. Federated Department Stores	
b. 123, f. 400	Team Defense Project	1977
	Tennery, B. J. See: American University, Washington College of Law; Series III. Speeches[No title], Edwin A. Mooers Lecture, Washington College of Law, American University	
	Toro, Ademar See: Casals, Pablo and Marta	
b. 123, f. 401	Trampler, Walter and Margaret Stark See also: Hummel, Jerri Roberts Shafer; Kaplan, J. M. and family; Series IV. Inaugural Concert 1965	1961-1980, undated
b. 123, f. 402	Travel itineraries and receipts	1941-1947
	Trías Monge, José See: Gideon, Clarence Earl	
b. 124, f. 405	Tsai, C. L.	1972-1982
b. 124, f. 406	Tweedy, Gordon and Mary Johnson	1965-1981

b. 124, f. 407	Tydings, Joseph D.	1965-1967
b. 124, f. 408	U-V	1958-1971
	Udall, Stewart L. See: Puerto Rico; Sánchez-Vilella, Roberto; Verity, C. William, Jr.	
b. 124, f. 409	Unidentified correspondence	1947-1981
	University of Chicago School of Law See: Ka; Series VI. University of Chicago, School of Law	
b. 124, f. 410	Valenti, Jack See also: Douglas, William O.; Stern, Isaac and Vera	1973-1977
b. 124, f. 411	Van Buren, Abigail	1976-1977
	Vance, Cyrus R. See: McGovern, George; Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity in the Armed Forces	
	Vander Jagt, Guy See: Douglas, William O.	
b. 124, f. 412	Verity, C. William, Jr.	1965-1968
	Vieth, G. Duane See: Series III. Books Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience, Correspondence (personal), V-Z; SpeechesJustifications Under the Robinson-Patman Act, New York State Bar Antitrust Symposium; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalS-Z	
	Virginia Chamber Orchestra See: Johnson, Lyndon Baines	
b. 124, f. 413	Wa-We	1956-1981
b. 124, f. 414	Walker, James W., Jr. See also: Series III. Articles"Chief Justice Warren: The Enigma of Leadership"	1971-1980
	Warnke, Paul C. See: Charitable contributions	
b. 124, f. 415 - 416	Warren, Earl See also: Douglas, William ODouglas Anniversary Convocation; Johnson, Lyndon Baines; McGuire, Rebekah L.; Series IV. Clark, Tom C.; Inaugural Concert 1965; Kennedy assassination, John F.	1956-1981
b. 124, f. 417	Washington Performing Arts Society	1974-1982
b. 124, f. 418	Watson, W. Marvin	1971-1976
	Wechsler, Herbert See: Katzenbach, Nicholas deB.	

	Weeks, Edward See: Rykens, Paul	
	Weiner, Joseph L. See: Palestine; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalS-Z	
b. 124, f. 419	Weisl, Edwin L. See also: Series IV. Ewig, Arthur	1957-1967
	Wellington, Harry H. See: Charitable contributions	
b. 124, f. 420	Wels, Richard H.	1975
b. 124, f. 421	West Publishing Company	1965-1966
b. 125, f. 422	Westwood, Howard C.	1966
b. 125, f. 423	Wg-Wu	1956-1981
	Wharton, John F. See: Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison; Series IV. Chase, Lucia	
	Wheeler, Stanton See: Series VI. Russell Sage Foundation	
b. 125, f. 424	White, Byron R. See also: Peru trip; Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor; Series IV. Federal Bureau of Investigation; Inaugural Concert 1965	1961-1977
b. 125, f. 425	Whitehair, Francis P. See also: Series III. Books <i>Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience</i> , Correspondence (personal), V-Z; Series IV. CorrespondencePersonalS-Z	1956-1981
b. 125, f. 426	Wickeneden, Elizabeth See also: Goldschmidt, Arthur ("Tex") and Elizabeth Wickenden Goldschmidt	1963-1982
b. 125, f. 427	Williams, Maggie See also: Series VI. Kennedy Center, Stevens, Roger L.	1966-1982
	Wisdom, John Minor	
	See: Alschuler, Martha F.	
	Wolfensohn, James D.	
	See: Charitable contributions; Hessler, Curtis Alan; Stern, Isaac and Vera; Wg-Wn; Series VI. Carnegie Hall Corporation and Society	
	Wolfgang, Marvin E.	
	See: American Academy of Political and Social Science	
b. 125, f. 428 -	Wolfson, Louis E.	1966-1977
429	See also: Series III. Speeches[No title], Convocation, Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965; To Fulfill the Constitution, Temple Beth Am	

b. 125, f. 431 Wouk, Herman See also: Series VI. Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. 1967-1980	b. 125, f. 430	Woodfin, Gene M. and Judith F. See also: Series III. Articles"The Case Against Capital Punishment"	1970-1976
See also: Rodell, Fred; Yale Law School Wright, J. Skelly See: Brennan, William J., Jr.; Douglas, William O. Wright, Jim b. 125, f. 433 Wurlitzer, Lee and family 1964-1979, undated b. 125, f. 434 Y 1968-1982 b. 125, f. 435-436 Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics" 1935-1981, undated b. 125, f. 437-438 January 1946-August 1947 1955-1956 b. 126, f. 439-440 August-November 1947 1955-1956 b. 126, f. 441 Moot Court of Appeals 1955-1956 b. 126, f. 442 Citation of Merit 1965-1966 b. 126, f. 444 Yale Political Union 1974-1979 b. 126, f. 444 Yale University library 1973-1982 Yarmolinsky, Adam See: Maggin, Donald L; Series IV. Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesWar on poverty address 1981-1982 b. 126, f. 445 Young, Lawrence A. 1981-1982 b. 126, f. 446 Z 1966-1982 b. 126, f. 447 Zimroth, Peter L. 1967-1975 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. </td <td>b. 125, f. 431</td> <td></td> <td>1967-1980</td>	b. 125, f. 431		1967-1980
See: Brennan, William J., Jr.; Douglas, William O. Wright, Jim See: Charitable contributions b. 125, f. 433 Wurlitzer, Lee and family 1964-1979, undated b. 125, f. 434 Y 1968-1982 b. 125, f. 435-436 Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics" 1935-1981, undated b. 125, f. 435-436 Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics" b. 125, f. 437- 438 August-November 1947 b. 126, f. 439 August-November 1947 b. 126, f. 441 Moot Court of Appeals 1955-1956 b. 126, f. 442 Citation of Merit 1965-1966 b. 126, f. 444 Yale University library 1974-1979 b. 126, f. 444 Yale University library 1973-1982 b. 126, f. 445 Young, Lawrence A. 1981-1982 b. 126, f. 446 Z 1966-1982 b. 126, f. 447 Zimroth, Peter L. 2967-1975 contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke, library, divale, edu to request access to the digital copy.	b. 125, f. 432	_	1969-1973
See: Charitable contributions 1964-1979, undated b. 125, f. 433 Wurlitzer, Lee and family 1968-1982 b. 125, f. 434 Y 1968-1982 b. 125, f. 435-436 Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics" b. 125, f. 437-438 January 1946-August 1947 b. 126, f. 439-440 August-November 1947 b. 126, f. 441 Moot Court of Appeals 1955-1956 b. 126, f. 442 Citation of Merit 1965-1966 b. 126, f. 443 Yale Political Union 1974-1979 b. 126, f. 444 Yale University library 1973-1982 b. 126, f. 445 Young, Lawrence A. 1981-1982 b. 126, f. 446 Z 1966-1982 b. 126, f. 447 Zimroth, Peter L. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.			
b. 125, f. 434 Y 1968-1982		-	
Yale Law School 1935-1981, undated b. 125, f. 435-436 Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics" b. 125, f. 437 - 438 January 1946-August 1947 b. 126, f. 439 - 440 August-November 1947 b. 126, f. 441 Moot Court of Appeals 1955-1956 b. 126, f. 442 Citation of Merit 1965-1966 b. 126, f. 443 Yale Political Union 1974-1979 b. 126, f. 444 Yale University library 1973-1982 Yarmolinsky, Adam See: Maggin, Donald L.; Series IV. Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesWar on poverty address b. 126, f. 445 Young, Lawrence A. 1981-1982 b. 126, f. 446 Z 1966-1982 b. 126, f. 447 Zimroth, Peter L. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	b. 125, f. 433	Wurlitzer, Lee and family	
b. 125, f. 435-436 Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics" b. 125, f. 437 - 438 b. 126, f. 439 - 440 b. 126, f. 441 Moot Court of Appeals 1955-1956 b. 126, f. 442 Citation of Merit 1965-1966 b. 126, f. 442 Yale University library 1973-1982 Yarmolinsky, Adam See: Maggin, Donald L.; Series IV. Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesWar on poverty address b. 126, f. 445 Young, Lawrence A. 1981-1982 b. 126, f. 446 Z 1966-1982 b. 126, f. 447 Zimroth, Peter L. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	b. 125, f. 434	Υ	1968-1982
b. 125, f. 437 - 438 b. 126, f. 439 - 440 b. 126, f. 441		Yale Law School	·
b. 126, f. 439 - August-November 1947 b. 126, f. 441 Moot Court of Appeals 1955-1956 b. 126, f. 442 Citation of Merit 1965-1966 b. 126, f. 443 Yale Political Union 1974-1979 b. 126, f. 444 Yale University library 1973-1982 Yarmolinsky, Adam See: Maggin, Donald L.; Series IV. Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesWar on poverty address b. 126, f. 445 Young, Lawrence A. 1981-1982 b. 126, f. 446 Z 1966-1982 b. 126, f. 447 Zimroth, Peter L. 1967-1975 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	b. 125, f. 435-436	Course in "Legal Principles of Competitive Economics"	
b. 126, f. 441 Moot Court of Appeals 1955-1956 b. 126, f. 442 Citation of Merit 1965-1966 b. 126, f. 443 Yale Political Union 1974-1979 b. 126, f. 444 Yale University library 1973-1982 Yarmolinsky, Adam See: Maggin, Donald L.; Series IV. Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesWar on poverty address b. 126, f. 445 Young, Lawrence A. 1981-1982 b. 126, f. 446 Z 1966-1982 b. 126, f. 447 Zimroth, Peter L. 1967-1975 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.		January 1946-August 1947	
b. 126, f. 442 Citation of Merit 1965-1966 b. 126, f. 443 Yale Political Union 1974-1979 b. 126, f. 444 Yale University library 1973-1982 Yarmolinsky, Adam See: Maggin, Donald L.; Series IV. Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesWar on poverty address b. 126, f. 445 Young, Lawrence A. 1981-1982 b. 126, f. 446 Z 1966-1982 b. 126, f. 447 Zimroth, Peter L. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.		August-November 1947	
b. 126, f. 443 Yale Political Union b. 126, f. 444 Yale University library Yarmolinsky, Adam See: Maggin, Donald L.; Series IV. Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesWar on poverty address b. 126, f. 445 Young, Lawrence A. 1981-1982 b. 126, f. 446 Z 1966-1982 b. 126, f. 447 Zimroth, Peter L. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	b. 126, f. 441	Moot Court of Appeals	1955-1956
b. 126, f. 444 Yale University library Yarmolinsky, Adam See: Maggin, Donald L.; Series IV. Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesWar on poverty address b. 126, f. 445 Young, Lawrence A. 1981-1982 b. 126, f. 446 Z 1966-1982 b. 126, f. 447 Zimroth, Peter L. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	b. 126, f. 442	Citation of Merit	1965-1966
Yarmolinsky, Adam See: Maggin, Donald L.; Series IV. Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesWar on poverty address b. 126, f. 445 Young, Lawrence A. 1981-1982 b. 126, f. 446 Z 1966-1982 b. 126, f. 447 Zimroth, Peter L. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	b. 126, f. 443	Yale Political Union	1974-1979
See: Maggin, Donald L.; Series IV. Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesWar on poverty address b. 126, f. 445 Young, Lawrence A. 1981-1982 b. 126, f. 446 Z 1966-1982 b. 126, f. 447 Zimroth, Peter L. 1967-1975 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	b. 126, f. 444	Yale University library	1973-1982
b. 126, f. 446 Z b. 126, f. 447 Zimroth, Peter L. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.		See: Maggin, Donald L.; Series IV. Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and	
b. 126, f. 447 Zimroth, Peter L. 1967-1975 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	b. 126, f. 445	Young, Lawrence A.	1981-1982
A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	b. 126, f. 446	Z	1966-1982
	b. 126, f. 447	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	

Series III: Writings, 1944-1982

The writings series is divided into three sub-sections: books, articles, and speeches. The folders related to Fortas's books are arranged alphabetically. The folders related to his articles and speeches are arranged chronologically. Published articles are differentiated from unpublished articles by the use of quotation marks and the inclusion of the name of the periodical in which the article was published. If known, the title of the article or speech is given in the folder description. The range and depth of the materials that constitute this series vary widely. Some folders contain an extensive record of the speech or writing, including the initial invitation to speak or produce an article, background materials, and multiple drafts. Many files also contain extensive correspondence with representatives of the host organization or editors; newspaper clippings and reviews that resulted from the speech or writing; and, in some cases, considerable and substantive correspondence from a wide array of people. Beyond letters from his readers or members of his audience, it was also Fortas's habit to send copies of his speeches and writings to friends, acquaintances, business associates, government officials, academics, and public figures. Many files contain carbon copies of the brief notes accompanying the speech or article. Other files in this series are less complete. In cases where the text of the speech or writing itself is missing, a note of "Background materials only" has been added to the folder title.

The earliest writings in the series date from Fortas's final months as undersecretary of the Interior. During this time he often spoke for Secretary of the Interior Harold L. Ickes, his boss and early mentor. Fortas also often spoke for President Roosevelt and for the Democratic Party, appearing at campaign rallies and on radio programs to support Democratic policies and politicians. He also expressed his own views, particularly against the coming excesses of the Cold War, and for a strong and meaningful international force, such as he helped to develop in the United Nations, in an attempt to avoid a relapse into world war.

As founding partner of a powerful and respected law firm, Fortas spoke as often on matters of human rights as on the business and finance questions facing his expanding base of corporate clients. One of his abiding interests, which is strongly reflected in this series, was that of the interaction of law and psychiatry. The files document Fortas's work related to his appointment in 1954 as counsel to Monte Durham in the case of Durham v. United States. This case helped transform the law of criminal responsibility as it relates to mental illness. Fortas was a vocal opponent of the "red baiting" and "red hunting" tactics of Senator Joseph McCarthy and his allies, and this is clearly reflected in his firm's representation of many of those accused by McCarthy and others. Fortas was also a highly sought after toastmaster, and his ready wit is documented and greatly praised in these files.

In the years just prior to his nomination to the Supreme Court, Fortas's stature and popularity increased greatly, both because of his status as a personal friend, and legal and political advisor to President Lyndon B. Johnson, and as one of the nation's most respected corporate lawyers. This increasing prominence was evident in the large number of public appearances Fortas was asked to make, and the articles that he was asked to contribute to a variety of publications, both scholarly and popular. During this period, Fortas also addressed America's growing racial difficulties, both in the northern cities and across his native south.

Once on the Court, Fortas continued to have an active public personae, becoming one of the most visible members of Chief Justice Earl Warren's dynamic court. While on the Supreme Court, Fortas was given a number of honorary degrees, and invited to give prestigious lectures (some of which later were published as articles), often giving his views on the nature and meaning of the Constitution, and the Supreme Court's unique role in interpreting that document. He was also a leading analyst during this period of the civil and campus unrest that was sweeping the nation. His book, Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience was widely reviewed, and it led to a great deal of correspondence, both from the general public and from those known personally to Fortas. He was prized as a critic of extremists on both sides of the national and international campus battles, and spoke at dozens of educational institutions across the country.

After the withdrawal of his name for the position of chief justice and his subsequent resignation from the Supreme Court, Fortas's production and presence were little diminished. He continued to write and speak extensively on civil disobedience and civil rights. He returned to his abiding interest in the issue of antitrust law, developed through his legal practice, and through his long and formative relationship with William O. Douglas. He also addressed matters related to the Watergate scandal and the question of presidential impeachment, Puerto Rican politics and business, and the death penalty.

Books

Concerning	ı I)ıccant	and Civil	' Disobedience
CONCCINING	DISSCIIL	and Civii	Disobcalcile

b. 127, f. 1 - 6	Correspondence (personal), A-Z	1966-1972
b. 127, f. 7 - 12	Background materials, including correspondence (public) and reviews	1966-1972
	Drafts	
b. 127, f. 13	March 1966-July 1967	
b. 128, f. 14	n.d.	
	Reader's Digest	
b. 128, f. 15	French edition	1968
b. 128, f. 16	German edition [condensed]	1968
b. 128, f. 17	Iberian edition [condensed]	1968
b. 128, f. 18	Italian edition [condensed]	1968
b. 128, f. 19	Japanese edition [condensed]	1968
b. 128, f. 20 - 24	The Social Revolution: Crisis and Promise [unpublished book manuscript]	1970
Artic	cles	
b. 129, f. 25	These Are the Boys [unpublished]	[1943?]
b. 129, f. 26	Check and Double-Check: Congress and the Executive [unpublished]	[1943?]
b. 129, f. 27	"An American Land Policy," <i>The Progressive</i> English	1944
b. 129, f. 28	Government by Check and Double-Check [unpublished]	1945
b. 129, f. 29	"Puerto Rico- Problem Child," This Week, New York Herald Tribune [also published as "Puerto Rico Challenge to Americans' Belief in Others' Freedom," The Washington Post] English	1945
b. 129, f. 30	"Effects of Prejudice," The Washington Post English	1945
b. 129, f. 31	"The Art of Living Together," <i>The Young Democrat</i> [also published as "The Atomic Age and Survival," <i>Washington Daily News</i>] English	1946
b. 129, f. 32	"An Appreciation: The Psychiatry of Enduring Peace and Social Progress," Psychiatry English	1946
b. 129, f. 33	"What Should the United States Do About Pacific Bases?," National Peace Conference Bulletin English	1946

Articles (continued)

b. 129, f. 35 "Youth Looks Ahead: We Are Rolling Down the Path to War," St. Louis Post-Dispatch English b. 129, f. 36 "The Legal Interview," Psychiatry English b. 129, f. 37 "Outside the Law," The Atlantic Monthly English b. 129, f. 38 "Outside the Law," Connecticut Bar Journal English b. 129, f. 38 "Outside the Law," Connecticut Bar Journal English b. 129, f. 39 "The Washington Lawyer," by Charles A. Horsky, Northwestern University Law Review [book review] English b. 130, f. 40 "Abusive Practices of Investigating Committees," Notre Dame Lawyer 1954 English b. 130, f. 41 "The Age of Suspicion," by James Wechsler, Stanford Law Review [book review] English b. 130, f. 42 - 43 "The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum," The Journal of the Cleveland Bar Association English b. 130, f. 44 "Affirmative Legal Defenses," How to Comply with the Antitrust Laws English b. 130, f. 45 "Implications of Durham's Case," American Journal of Psychiatry English b. 130, f. 46 "Anti-trust' in the United States," Progress 1957 English b. 130, f. 47 "Foreword," to Antitrust Laws by A. D. Neale English c. 130, f. 48 "Freedom and the Criminal Process," The New Republic [book review] English c. 130, f. 49 "Small Business, Mergers, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act," University of Detroit Law Journal English c. 130, f. 50 Lawyers and Social Revolutions, New York Times Magazine [unpublished] 1962 English c. 130, f. 50 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," The Lawyer 1962 English c. 130, f. 51 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," The Lawyer 1962 English	b. 129, f. 34	"The Search for Certainty," Psychiatry English	1946
English b. 129, f. 37	b. 129, f. 35	Dispatch	1948
English Description Descripti	b. 129, f. 36		1952
English b. 129, f. 39 "The Washington Lawyer," by Charles A. Horsky, Northwestern University Law Review [book review] English b. 130, f. 40 "Abusive Practices of Investigating Committees," Notre Dame Lawyer English b. 130, f. 41 "The Age of Suspicion," by James Wechsler, Stanford Law Review [book review] English b. 130, f. 42 - 43 "The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum," The Journal of the 1954 Cleveland Bar Association English b. 130, f. 44 "Affirmative Legal Defenses," How to Comply with the Antitrust Laws English b. 130, f. 45 "Implications of Durham's Case," American Journal of Psychiatry English b. 130, f. 46 "Anti-trust' in the United States," Progress 1957 English b. 130, f. 47 "Foreword," to Antitrust Laws by A. D. Neale English b. 130, f. 48 "Freedom and the Criminal Process," The New Republic [book review] English b. 130, f. 49 "Small Business, Mergers, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act," University of Detroit Law Journal English b. 130, f. 50 Lawyers and Social Revolutions, New York Times Magazine [unpublished] 1962 b. 130, f. 51 "Sacco, Vanzetti - and Justice," The Washington Post [book review] English b. 131, f. 52 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," The Lawyer	b. 129, f. 37		1953
Law Review [book review] English b. 130, f. 40 "Abusive Practices of Investigating Committees," Notre Dame Lawyer English b. 130, f. 41 "The Age of Suspicion," by James Wechsler, Stanford Law Review [book review] English b. 130, f. 42 - 43 "The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum," The Journal of the Cleveland Bar Association English b. 130, f. 44 "Affirmative Legal Defenses," How to Comply with the Antitrust Laws English b. 130, f. 45 "Implications of Durham's Case," American Journal of Psychiatry English b. 130, f. 46 "Anti-trust' in the United States," Progress English b. 130, f. 47 "Foreword," to Antitrust Laws by A. D. Neale English b. 130, f. 48 "Freedom and the Criminal Process," The New Republic [book review] English b. 130, f. 49 "Small Business, Mergers, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act," University of Detroit Law Journal English b. 130, f. 50 Lawyers and Social Revolutions, New York Times Magazine [unpublished] b. 130, f. 51 "Sacco, Vanzetti - and Justice," The Washington Post [book review] English b. 131, f. 52 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," The Lawyer	b. 129, f. 38		1953
English b. 130, f. 41 "The Age of Suspicion," by James Wechsler, Stanford Law Review [book review] English b. 130, f. 42 - 43 "The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum," The Journal of the Cleveland Bar Association English b. 130, f. 44 "Affirmative Legal Defenses," How to Comply with the Antitrust Laws English b. 130, f. 45 "Implications of Durham's Case," American Journal of Psychiatry English b. 130, f. 46 "Anti-trust' in the United States," Progress English b. 130, f. 47 "Foreword," to Antitrust Laws by A. D. Neale English b. 130, f. 48 "Freedom and the Criminal Process," The New Republic [book review] English b. 130, f. 49 "Small Business, Mergers, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act," University of Detroit Law Journal English b. 130, f. 50 Lawyers and Social Revolutions, New York Times Magazine [unpublished] 1962 b. 130, f. 51 "Sacco, Vanzetti - and Justice," The Washington Post [book review] 1962 b. 131, f. 52 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," The Lawyer 1962	b. 129, f. 39	Law Review [book review]	1953
review] English b. 130, f. 42 - 43 "The Fifth Amendment: Nemo Tenetur Prodere Seipsum," The Journal of the Cleveland Bar Association English b. 130, f. 44 "Affirmative Legal Defenses," How to Comply with the Antitrust Laws English b. 130, f. 45 "Implications of Durham's Case," American Journal of Psychiatry English b. 130, f. 46 "Anti-trust' in the United States," Progress English b. 130, f. 47 "Foreword," to Antitrust Laws by A. D. Neale English b. 130, f. 48 "Freedom and the Criminal Process," The New Republic [book review] 1961 English b. 130, f. 49 "Small Business, Mergers, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act," University of Detroit Law Journal English b. 130, f. 50 Lawyers and Social Revolutions, New York Times Magazine [unpublished] 1962 b. 130, f. 51 "Sacco, Vanzetti - and Justice," The Washington Post [book review] 1962 b. 131, f. 52 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," The Lawyer 1962	b. 130, f. 40		1954
b. 130, f. 44 "Affirmative Legal Defenses," How to Comply with the Antitrust Laws English b. 130, f. 45 "Implications of Durham's Case," American Journal of Psychiatry English b. 130, f. 46 ""Anti-trust' in the United States," Progress English b. 130, f. 46 ""Foreword," to Antitrust Laws by A. D. Neale English b. 130, f. 47 "Freedom and the Criminal Process," The New Republic [book review] 1961 b. 130, f. 48 "Freedom and the Criminal Process," The New Republic [book review] 1961 b. 130, f. 49 "Small Business, Mergers, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act," University of Detroit Law Journal English b. 130, f. 50 Lawyers and Social Revolutions, New York Times Magazine [unpublished] 1962 b. 130, f. 51 "Sacco, Vanzetti - and Justice," The Washington Post [book review] 1962 b. 131, f. 52 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," The Lawyer 1962	b. 130, f. 41	review]	1954
English b. 130, f. 45 "Implications of Durham's Case," American Journal of Psychiatry English b. 130, f. 46 "'Anti-trust' in the United States," Progress English b. 130, f. 47 "Foreword," to Antitrust Laws by A. D. Neale English b. 130, f. 48 "Freedom and the Criminal Process," The New Republic [book review] 1961 English b. 130, f. 49 "Small Business, Mergers, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act," University of Detroit Law Journal English b. 130, f. 50 Lawyers and Social Revolutions, New York Times Magazine [unpublished] 1962 b. 130, f. 51 "Sacco, Vanzetti - and Justice," The Washington Post [book review] 1962 b. 131, f. 52 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," The Lawyer 1962	b. 130, f. 42 - 43	Cleveland Bar Association	1954
English b. 130, f. 46 ""Anti-trust' in the United States," Progress English b. 130, f. 47 "Foreword," to Antitrust Laws by A. D. Neale English b. 130, f. 48 "Freedom and the Criminal Process," The New Republic [book review] English b. 130, f. 49 "Small Business, Mergers, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act," University of Detroit Law Journal English b. 130, f. 50 Lawyers and Social Revolutions, New York Times Magazine [unpublished] b. 130, f. 51 "Sacco, Vanzetti - and Justice," The Washington Post [book review] English b. 131, f. 52 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," The Lawyer 1962	b. 130, f. 44		1954
English b. 130, f. 47 "Foreword," to Antitrust Laws by A. D. Neale English b. 130, f. 48 "Freedom and the Criminal Process," The New Republic [book review] 1961 English b. 130, f. 49 "Small Business, Mergers, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act," University of Detroit Law Journal English b. 130, f. 50 Lawyers and Social Revolutions, New York Times Magazine [unpublished] 1962 b. 130, f. 51 "Sacco, Vanzetti - and Justice," The Washington Post [book review] 1962 b. 131, f. 52 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," The Lawyer 1962	b. 130, f. 45		1957
b. 130, f. 48 "Freedom and the Criminal Process," The New Republic [book review] 1961 b. 130, f. 49 "Small Business, Mergers, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act," University of Detroit Law Journal English b. 130, f. 50 Lawyers and Social Revolutions, New York Times Magazine [unpublished] 1962 b. 130, f. 51 "Sacco, Vanzetti - and Justice," The Washington Post [book review] 1962 b. 131, f. 52 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," The Lawyer 1962	b. 130, f. 46		1957
b. 130, f. 49 "Small Business, Mergers, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act," University of Detroit Law Journal English b. 130, f. 50 Lawyers and Social Revolutions, New York Times Magazine [unpublished] 1962 b. 130, f. 51 "Sacco, Vanzetti - and Justice," The Washington Post [book review] 1962 b. 131, f. 52 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," The Lawyer 1962	b. 130, f. 47	and the second of the second o	1961
b. 130, f. 50 Lawyers and Social Revolutions, New York Times Magazine [unpublished] 1962 b. 130, f. 51 "Sacco, Vanzetti - and Justice," The Washington Post [book review] 1962 b. 131, f. 52 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," The Lawyer 1962	b. 130, f. 48	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	1961
b. 130, f. 51 "Sacco, Vanzetti - and Justice," The Washington Post [book review] 1962 English b. 131, f. 52 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," The Lawyer 1962	b. 130, f. 49	Detroit Law Journal	1961
b. 131, f. 52 "America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," <i>The Lawyer</i> 1962	b. 130, f. 50	Lawyers and Social Revolutions, New York Times Magazine [unpublished]	1962
	b. 130, f. 51		1962
Linguisti	b. 131, f. 52	"America's Electrical Price Conspiracy," <i>The Lawyer</i> English	1962

Articles (continued)

b. 131 , f. 53	"The Consequences of Gideon," The Legal Aid Briefcase English	1963
b. 131, f. 54	"Mr. Justice Douglas," <i>Yale Law Journal</i> English	1964
b. 131, f. 55	"Portents for New Antitrust Policy," <i>The Antitrust Bulletin</i> English	1965
b. 131, f. 56	"Foreword," Do You Solemnly Swear? by Louis B. Heller English	1966-1968
b. 131, f. 57	"Thou Shalt Not Ration Justice," Connecticut Bar Journal [includes photograph]	1966
b. 131 , f. 58	"Equal Rights For Whom?," New York University Law Review [also published in New York Law Journal] English	1967
b. 131, f. 59	"The Limits of Civil Disobedience," New York Times Magazine English	1968
b. 131, f. 60	"Dangers to the Rule of Law," American Bar Association Journal English	1968
b. 131, f. 61	"The Fight for Due Process," Case and Comment English	1968
b. 131, f. 62	"The History of Dissent," <i>New York Times</i> [written for inclusion in a film strip] English	1968
b. 131, f. 63	Syracuse Law Review [letter of congratulations]	1969
b. 131, f. 64	"Rights" Aren't Enough [unpublished article for the <i>New York Times</i> ?] English	[1969?]
b. 131, f. 65	"The Coming Assault on Individual Rights," <i>Multi: The Magazine of Case Western Reserve University</i> English	1979
b. 131, f. 66 - 67	"Thurman Arnold and the Theatre of Law," Yale Law Journal [also published in the New York Times] English	1970
b. 131, f. 68	"The Patent System in Distress," <i>IDEA</i> English	1971
b. 131, f. 69	"The Para[lawyer] Principle," <i>New York Times</i> English	1971
b. 132, f. 70	"New Threats to Individual Liberty," Saint Louis University Law Review English	1971
b. 132, f. 71	"The Frontier Between Antitrust Law and the Securities Market," <i>Illinois Bar Journal</i> English	1972

Articles (continued)

b. 132, f. 72	"Lyndon Johnson," <i>New York Times</i> English	1973
b. 132, f. 73 - 77	"The Constitution and the Presidency," Washington Law Review [also published as "Mr. Nixon and the Constitution," New York Times] English	1974
b. 133, f. 78 - 80	"The Constitution and the Presidency," Washington Law Review [also published as "Mr. Nixon and the Constitution," New York Times] English	1974
b. 133, f. 81	"Foreword" to <i>The New Private Practice</i> by Allan Ashman, <i>National Legal Aid and Defender Association Briefcase</i> [also published in the <i>New York Times</i>] English	1972
b. 133, f. 82	"The Non-Conformists," <i>ADL Bulletin</i> English	1973
b. 133, f. 83	Go East Young Man: The Early Years by William O. Douglas, New York University Law Review [book review] English	1974
b. 133, f. 84	"The U.S. Investment Environment: The Legislative and Regulatory Framework," <i>The Conference Board Record</i> English	1974
b. 133, f. 85	An Untimely Constitutional Dissent [unpublished]	1974
b. 133, f. 86	"The Law," <i>TV Guide</i> English	1974
b. 133, f. 87	"Strengthening Government to Cope with the Future," <i>The New Republic</i> English	1974
b. 133, f. 88	"Chief Justice Warren: The Enigma of Leadership," Yale Law Journal English	1975
b. 133, f. 89	"William O. Douglas: An Appreciation," <i>Indiana Law Journal</i> English	1975-1976
b. 134, f. 90 - 93	"The Case Against Capital Punishment," the New York Times Magazine English	1977
b. 134, f. 94	"The Changing Role for the United States in the World," LES Nouvelles: Journal of the Licensing Executives Society English	1977
b. 134, f. 95 - 96	"Age Discrimination in Employment Under Federal Law," <i>Aging and Work</i> English	1978
b. 134, f. 97	"William O. Douglas: A Eulogy," Yale Law Journal English	1980
b. 134, f. 98	The Right to Counsel Since Gideon v. Wainwright [unpublished]	1980
b. 134, f. 99	President Reagan and the Caribbean Basin Initiative, Foreign Policy [unpublished]	1982

Speeches

b. 135, f. 100	Our Generation, Affiliated Young Democrats of New York State	1944
b. 135, f. 101	Public Investment for the Peoples Profit, WWDC [radio broadcast]	1944
b. 135, f. 102	Don't Forget the Elephant, Young Voters for Roosevelt	1944
b. 135, f. 103	Full Employment or What Kind of a Nation?, Philadelphia Industrial Union Council, C.I.O.	1945
b. 135, f. 104	The Economic Base for Democratic Living, All-Philadelphia Conference on Social Work	1945
b. 135, f. 105	The Art of Living Together, City College of New York	1945
b. 135, f. 106	United Nations' Responsibility for Dependent People, Rutgers University [background materials only]	1946
b. 135, f. 107 - 108	An Approach to Progressive Policy, Southwestern College at Memphis	1946
b. 135, f. 109 - 110	Is Big Business Too Big?, America's Town Meeting of the Air	1946
b. 136, f. 111	Russia, Foreign Affairs Forum, WINX [radio broadcast]	1946
b. 136, f. 112	To Live in Peace, WMAL [radio broadcast]	1946
b. 136, f. 113	Can Business Overcome the Challenge of Inflation?, People's Platform, CBS [radio broadcast]	1946
b. 136, f. 114	Racial Condition in the Postwar South, Southern Conference on Human Welfare [background materials only]	1946
b. 136, f. 115	Armistice Day, Jewish War Veterans	1946
b. 136, f. 116	Conference on America's foreign policy and maintaining peace, University of Chicago [background materials only]	1946
b. 136, f. 117	The Challenge of Community Living, Brotherhood of Washington Hebrew Congregation	1947
b. 136, f. 118	Democracy in Retreat: Elephants and Elephantism, Tulane University	1947
b. 136, f. 119	Economic Security and Community Tensions, Philadelphia Jewish Community Relations Council	1947
b. 136, f. 120	A Perspective of Labor-Management Relations, Rutgers Labor Institute	1947
b. 136, f. 121	Invitations to speak or write	1946-1947
b. 136, f. 122	Is the Truman Program Moving Towards Socialism?, Court of Current Issues, Dumont Television Network	1949
b. 136, f. 123	Is Freedom of Speech Threatened in America?, America's Town Meeting of the Air	1950
b. 136, f. 124	ConstitutionConscienceCommunism, American Law Institute	1953

b. 136 , f. 125	Civil Liberties in the United States, Anti-Defamation League of B'nai Brith [background materials only]	1953
b. 136, f. 126	Ethical Responsibilities of Government, Rutgers University [background materials only]	1953
b. 137, f. 127	Methods of Committees Investigating Subversion: A Critique, University of Notre Dame [includes photograph]	1953
b. 137, f. 128	The Responsibilities of Politics, The Jewish Theological Seminary of America	1953
b. 137, f. 129	Justifications Under the Robinson-Patman Act, New York State Bar Antitrust Symposium	1954
b. 137, f. 130	The Role of Counsel for the Witness in a Public Investigation, Harvard Student Bar Association	1954
b. 137, f. 131	A Time for Putting Together Again, William Alanson White Institute	1954
b. 137, f. 132	Justifications Under the Robinson-Patman Act, University of Cincinnati College of Law	1954
b. 137, f. 133	Durham decision [background materials only]	1955
b. 137, f. 134	Durham case, Conference on Insanity and the Law, University of Chicago	1955
b. 138, f. 135	The Defense of Insanity in a Criminal Case, American Bar Association [background materials only]	1955
b. 138, f. 136	Introductory remarks, American Veterans Committee	1955
b. 138, f. 137	Implications of Durham's Case, American Psychiatric Association	1955
b. 138, f. 138	Interrelationships Between Law and Psychiatry, Washington Psychiatric Society	1956
b. 138, f. 139 - 140	Law and insanity [background materials only]	1956-1959
b. 138, f. 141	The Durham Rule, Junior Bar Section, Bar Association of the District of Columbia [television script]	1958
b. 138, f. 142	The Rule in Durham's Case, Federal Bar Association	1958
b. 138, f. 143	Doing Business Under the Robinson-Patman Act: Brokerage, Advertising Allowances, and Services, Practising Law Institute	1958
b. 138, f. 144	Law and psychiatry [background materials only]	1958-1959
b. 138, f. 145	And Now for a Few Closing Remarks by President Eisenhower	1959
b. 138, f. 146	The Grievances of the Small Business Man A Bill of Particulars, American Bar Association, Section on Antitrust Laws	1960
b. 139, f. 147	Not a New Deal But a New Zeal, Memphis Rotary Club [background materials only]	1961
b. 139, f. 148	American Bar Association, Section on Antitrust Laws	1963
b. 139, f. 149	Columbia Law Review dinner	1964

b. 139, f. 150	Yale Law School Alumni Association	1964
b. 139, f. 151	Memphis and Shelby County Bar Association A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1964
b. 139, f. 152	Lawlessness in the Streets, Federal Bar Association [excerpts printed as "Courts, Crime and the Federal Lawyer," <i>The Forum</i>]	1964
b. 139, f. 153	Portents for New Anti-Trust Policy, Corporate Counsel Institute [background materials only]	1964
b. 139, f. 154	Alumni Association dinner, Boston College Law School	1965
b. 139, f. 155	Invitations to speak or write [includes photographs] See also: Series IV. Writing offers	1965-1967
b. 139, f. 156	Federal Bar Association	1965
b. 139, f. 157	18th Judicial District Bar Association	1965
b. 139, f. 158	Convocation, Jewish Theological Seminary	1965
b. 139, f. 159	Animal Welfare Institute	1965
b. 140, f. 160	In Memoriam: Louis Eisenstein	1966
b. 140, f. 161	National Conference of the American Organization for Rehabilitation Through Training [includes photograph]	1966
b. 140, f. 162	Constitutional Rights Foundation	1966
b. 140, f. 163	Yale Law School Association of Washington, D.C.	1966
b. 140, f. 164	Brandeis Memorial Lecture, Brandeis University	1966
b. 140, f. 165	Yale Law Journal banquet	1966
b. 140, f. 166	American Bar Association, Section of Antitrust Law	1966
b. 140, f. 167	Federal Examiners Conference [includes photograph]	1966
b. 140, f. 168	Howard University School of Law [background materials only]	1966
b. 140, f. 169	Introduction of Senator J. William Fulbright, Johns Hopkins University, School of Advanced International Studies	1966
b. 140, f. 170 - 171	Federal Bar Association of New York, New Jersey, and Connecticut	1966
b. 141, f. 172 - 173	Law Day, Emory University	1966
b. 141, f. 174 - 175	The Law and Social Change, Washington University	1966
b. 141, f. 176	Talmudical Academy of Baltimore [background materials only]	1966
b. 141 , f. 177	The Massachusetts Committee, Catholics, Protestants, and Jews [includes photograph]	1966

b. 141, f. 178	Tennessee Bar Association [background materials only]	1966
b. 141, f. 179 - 180	Judicial Conference of the Second Circuit	1966
b. 141, f. 181	Constitution Day, San Juan, Puerto Rico	1966
b. 141, f. 182	Judicial Conference of the Third Circuit	1966
b. 142, f. 183	The Training of the Practitioner, Rutgers University, School of Law	1966
b. 142, f. 184	The Chance and the Challenge, Southwestern College at Memphis	1966
b. 142, f. 185	Albert Schweitzer Medal Award presentation to Senator Warren G. Magnuson and Senator A. S. Mike Monroney, Animal Welfare Institute	1966
b. 142, f. 186	Stephen Wise Award, American Jewish Congress [includes photographs]	1966
b. 142, f. 187	Gridiron Club	1966
b. 142, f. 188	Contracts and correspondence with Harry Walker [Fortas's speaking agent]	1967-1972
b. 142, f. 189	Invitations to speak or write	1967-1969
b. 142, f. 190	Hebrew Academy of Greater Miami	1967
b. 142, f. 191	Midwest Leadership Institute, United Jewish Appeal	1967
b. 143, f. 192	Epstein Hebrew Academy, Saint Louis, Missouri	1967
b. 143, f. 193	Moot court competition, Notre Dame Law School [includes photograph] [background materials only]	1967
b. 143, f. 194	Park Synagogue Forum, Cleveland, Ohio [background materials only]	1967
b. 143, f. 195	Equal Rights For Whom?, James Madison Lecture, New York University School of Law	1967
b. 143, f. 196	To Fulfill the Constitution, Earl F. Nelson Lecture, University of Missouri School of Law	1967
b. 143, f. 197	To Fulfill the Constitution, Ohio State University College of Law [includes photographs]	1967
b. 143, f. 198 - 199	Syracuse University School of Law [includes photographs]	1967
b. 143, f. 200	Law Day, Chattanooga Bar Association	1967
b. 144, f. 201	Law Day, Chattanooga Bar Association	1967
b. 144, f. 202	Allegheny County Bar Association [background materials only]	1967
b. 144, f. 203	Women's American Organization for Rehabilitation Through Training	1967
b. 144, f. 204	Cheltenham Township Adult School, Elkins Park, Pennsylvania	1967
b. 144, f. 205	The Law, the Student, and Civil Rights, Providence College	1967
b. 144, f. 206	Hebrew University of Jerusalem [background materials only]	1967-1968
b. 144, f. 207	Jewish Theological Seminary, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania	1967

b. 144, f. 208	Columbus Torah Academy, Columbus, Ohio [background materials only]	1967
b. 144, f. 209	The Johnson Foundation, Racine, Wisconsin [background materials only]	1967
b. 144, f. 210	Meiklejohn Lecture, University of Wisconsin	1967
b. 144, f. 211	To Fulfill the Constitution, Nebraska Law Student Association, University of Nebraska	1967
b. 144, f. 212	Bar-Ilan University, New York, New York [background materials only]	1967
b. 144, f. 213	To Fulfill the Constitution, Temple Beth Am, Miami, Florida	1968
b. 145, f. 214	Edwin A. Mooers Lecture, Washington College of Law, American University	1968
b. 145 , f. 215	An Appreciation: 1968 Freedom House Award to Pablo Casals, New York, New York A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	1968
	request access to the digital copy.	
b. 145, f. 216	University of Southern California [background materials only] [includes photograph]	1968
b. 145, f. 217	Take It Up With Gus, Herbert H. Lehman Human Relations Award in Honor of Gustave L. Levy, American Jewish Committee [includes photographs]	1968
b. 145, f. 218	To Fulfill the Constitution, American Civil Liberties Union of Michigan, Detroit, Michigan [background materials only]	1968
b. 145, f. 219	Children and the Institution of the Law, Leo M. Franklin Memorial Lecture in Human Relations, Wayne State University	1968
b. 145, f. 220	Judicial Conference of the First Circuit [background materials only]	1968
b. 145, f. 221	American Booksellers Convention, Washington, D.C.	1968
b. 145, f. 222	Maroon Student Senate Lecture Series, Colgate University [background materials only]	1968
b. 124, f. 403 - 404	Eulogy for René d'Harnoncourt See also: Cooper, Evelyn N.; Puerto Rico; Series IV. Correspondence PersonalMac-R	1956-1980
b. 145, f. 224	American College of Trial Lawyers, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania	1968
b. 145, f. 225	Prayer Breakfast, American Bar Association, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania	1968
b. 146, f. 226 - 227	The Fourteenth Amendment and Equality Under Law, New York University School of Law	1968
b. 146, f. 228	Book and Author Luncheon, Book World, New York, New York	1968
b. 146, f. 228 b. 146, f. 229		1968 1969-1970
	Book and Author Luncheon, Book World, New York, New York	

b. 146, f. 232	Baltimore Hebrew Congregation, Baltimore, Maryland	1969
b. 146, f. 233	The Generations, Northeastern University, Boston, Massachusetts	1969
b. 146, f. 234	Toward Understanding, Richmond Public Forum, Richmond, Virginia	1969
b. 146, f. 235	Judicial Conference of the First Circuit	1969
b. 146, f. 236	American Friends of the Hebrew University, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania	1969
b. 146, f. 237	America Today, Town Hall, Springfield, Illinois [includes photograph]	1969
b. 147, f. 238	Law Day, Memphis State University School of Law A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1969
b. 147, f. 239	Maine State Bar Association [background materials only]	1969
b. 147, f. 240	Louisiana State University	1969
b. 147, f. 241	The Coming Assault on Individual Rights, Congregation B'nai Moshe, Oak Park, Michigan	1969
b. 147, f. 242	Beyond Gault: The Juvenile Offender, Juvenile Court Practice Institute, Washington, D.C. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1969
b. 147, f. 243	The Coming Assault on Individual Rights, Case Western Reserve University	1969
b. 147, f. 243 b. 147, f. 244	The Coming Assault on Individual Rights, Case Western Reserve University National Press Club	1969 1969
b. 147, f. 244	National Press Club	1969
b. 147, f. 244 b. 147, f. 245	National Press Club Invitations to speak or write The Coming Assault on Individual Rights, Temple Menorah, Miami Beach,	1969 1970-1972
b. 147, f. 244 b. 147, f. 245 b. 147, f. 246	National Press Club Invitations to speak or write The Coming Assault on Individual Rights, Temple Menorah, Miami Beach, Florida [background materials only]	1969 1970-1972 1970
b. 147, f. 244 b. 147, f. 245 b. 147, f. 246 b. 147, f. 247	National Press Club Invitations to speak or write The Coming Assault on Individual Rights, Temple Menorah, Miami Beach, Florida [background materials only] Temple Emanuel, Great Neck, New York The Consumer Movement and Its Implications for Business, American	1969 1970-1972 1970
b. 147, f. 244 b. 147, f. 245 b. 147, f. 246 b. 147, f. 247 b. 147, f. 248	National Press Club Invitations to speak or write The Coming Assault on Individual Rights, Temple Menorah, Miami Beach, Florida [background materials only] Temple Emanuel, Great Neck, New York The Consumer Movement and Its Implications for Business, American Management Association, New York, New York America: Hostility or Progress, National Conference of Christians and Jews,	1969 1970-1972 1970 1970
b. 147, f. 244 b. 147, f. 245 b. 147, f. 246 b. 147, f. 247 b. 147, f. 248 b. 147, f. 249	National Press Club Invitations to speak or write The Coming Assault on Individual Rights, Temple Menorah, Miami Beach, Florida [background materials only] Temple Emanuel, Great Neck, New York The Consumer Movement and Its Implications for Business, American Management Association, New York, New York America: Hostility or Progress, National Conference of Christians and Jews, Indianapolis, Indiana	1969 1970-1972 1970 1970 1970
b. 147, f. 244 b. 147, f. 245 b. 147, f. 246 b. 147, f. 247 b. 147, f. 248 b. 147, f. 249 b. 147, f. 250	National Press Club Invitations to speak or write The Coming Assault on Individual Rights, Temple Menorah, Miami Beach, Florida [background materials only] Temple Emanuel, Great Neck, New York The Consumer Movement and Its Implications for Business, American Management Association, New York, New York America: Hostility or Progress, National Conference of Christians and Jews, Indianapolis, Indiana Individual Rights, Iowa State University	1969 1970-1972 1970 1970 1970 1970
b. 147, f. 244 b. 147, f. 245 b. 147, f. 246 b. 147, f. 247 b. 147, f. 248 b. 147, f. 249 b. 147, f. 250 b. 147, f. 251	National Press Club Invitations to speak or write The Coming Assault on Individual Rights, Temple Menorah, Miami Beach, Florida [background materials only] Temple Emanuel, Great Neck, New York The Consumer Movement and Its Implications for Business, American Management Association, New York, New York America: Hostility or Progress, National Conference of Christians and Jews, Indianapolis, Indiana Individual Rights, Iowa State University Baltimore Talmudical Academy	1969 1970-1972 1970 1970 1970 1970
b. 147, f. 244 b. 147, f. 245 b. 147, f. 246 b. 147, f. 247 b. 147, f. 248 b. 147, f. 249 b. 147, f. 250 b. 147, f. 251 b. 147, f. 252	National Press Club Invitations to speak or write The Coming Assault on Individual Rights, Temple Menorah, Miami Beach, Florida [background materials only] Temple Emanuel, Great Neck, New York The Consumer Movement and Its Implications for Business, American Management Association, New York, New York America: Hostility or Progress, National Conference of Christians and Jews, Indianapolis, Indiana Individual Rights, Iowa State University Baltimore Talmudical Academy Hackley School, Tarrytown, New York [background materials only] America and the Middle East, Jewish United Fund, Chicago, Illinois [includes	1969 1970-1972 1970 1970 1970 1970 1970

1.447.6057	T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T	1070
b. 147, f. 256	Texas Tech University [background materials only]	1970
b. 147, f. 257	University of Texas at Austin [background materials only]	1970
b. 147, f. 258	Wisconsin Education Association/ Marquette University [background materials only]	1970
b. 147, f. 259	Young Lawyers, District of Columbia Bar Association	1970
b. 147, f. 260	Congregation Ohabai Shalom, Nashville, Tennessee [background materials only]	1970
b. 147, f. 261	Student Legal Forum, University of Virginia School of Law	1971
b. 147, f. 262	The Danger of Freedom, University of Miami	1971
b. 148, f. 263	The Securities Industry and Washington 1971, The Round Table, Colorado Springs, Colorado	1971
b. 148, f. 264	Juvenile crime [background materials only]	1971
b. 148, f. 265 - 266	Crime and Criminals, Eastern Regional Meeting of Attorneys General, Hyannis, Massachusetts	1971
b. 148, f. 267	Crime, Criminals, and the Nation's Future, University of Utah	1971
b. 148, f. 268	The Coming Assault on Individual Rights, Arizona State University [background materials only]	1971
b. 148, f. 269	Justice Lodge, Anti-Defamation League of B'nai Brith, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania	1971
b. 148, f. 270	March to Decency, Appeal Lawyers Division, Anti-Defamation League of B'nai Brith, New York, New York [also published under the same title in the <i>New York Times</i>]	1972
b. 148, f. 271	The Social and Political Attitudes Affecting Washington Regulation of Wall Street, Investment Association of New York	1972
b. 148, f. 272	The Presidency As I Have Seen It, Rutgers University	1972
b. 148, f. 273 - 274	Invitations to speak or write	1973-1979
b. 148, f. 275	Politics and the Courts, Jewish Community Centers Association, St. Louis, Missouri [also includes transcript of radio interview]	1973
b. 148, f. 276	Criminal Justice "Without Pity," New York State Trial Lawyers Association [excerpts printed in <i>Trial Law News</i>]	1973
b. 149, f. 277	Introduction of Egidio Ortona, Ambassador of Italy, Woman's National Democratic Club, Washington, D.C.	1973
b. 149, f. 278	Fund for Higher Education (in Israel), Los Angeles, California	1973
b. 149, f. 279 - 281	Presidential impeachment [background materials only]	1973-1974
b. 149, f. 282	Vice-presidency [background materials only]	1973-1974

b. 149, f. 283	The Investment Environment: The Legislative and Regulatory Framework, The Conference Board	1974
b. 149, f. 284	The Constitution and the Presidency, Young Lawyers Section, Chicago Bar Association	1974
b. 149, f. 285 - 286	Checks and Balances Or Checkmate? A Bicentennial Summation, College of Mount St. Joseph [excerpts printed in <i>Value Line</i>]	1975
b. 149, f. 287	The State of Our Constitution, Suffolk University Law School	1977
b. 150, f. 288	Capital Punishment: Is There a Rationale?, The Association of the Bar of the City of New York	1977
b. 150, f. 289	Elitism and the arts [background materials only]	1977
b. 150, f. 290	Israel: The Problem and the Promise, Beth Sholom Congregation, Washington, D.C.	1978
b. 150, f. 291	Georgetown Law Journal banquet, Georgetown University Law Center	1978
b. 150, f. 292	Age Discrimination in Employment under Federal Law, National Conference on Age and Employment, Chicago, Illinois	1978
b. 150, f. 293 - 294	Invitations to speak or write	1979-1981
b. 150, f. 295	Helen Gahagan Douglas: In Memoriam	1980
b. 150, f. 296	The Role of Law in the Future of Our Nation, Southwestern College at Memphis	1981
b. 150, f. 297	Invitations to speak or write	1981-1982
b. 150, f. 298 -	Commission on the Wartime Relocation and Internment of Civilians	1981
299		
b. 150, f. 300	The Assault on the Federal Courts, Student Legal Forum, University of Virginia School of Law	1981
		1981
b. 150, f. 300	Virginia School of Law The Judiciary Under Attack, American Jewish Congress [background	

Series IV: White House Papers, 1959-1969

The White House Papers series is arranged alphabetically by name and subject, with names and subjects interspersed, as was the case in Fortas's original filing system. Fortas's White House related papers appear to have been filed under over-lapping and cross-cutting systems. We can speculate that, due to the variety of roles that Fortas was playing, he had many assistants and filing systems. Most materials in these folders are notated with several filing numbers and letters indicating, again, several organizational systems. Fortas seems to have had extensive files located at his office at Arnold, Fortas & Porter, and at his home. He also seems to have kept some files at the White House. As indications of this additional if unofficial status, many letters sent to Fortas were simply addressed to his name and "White House," and Fortas's Who's Who entry from this era went so far as to list his professional address not as his law firm or his home office, but as the White House itself.

The bulk of the materials in the series document Fortas's relationship with Senator, Vice-President, and President, Lyndon Baines Johnson. When Johnson was elected Vice-President in 1960 and suddenly became President in 1963, Fortas continued as one of Johnson's closest advisors on a wide variety of matters, as well as a personal and family friend. The primary reason that Fortas found himself as an unofficial but ubiquitous and vital advisor in the White House, was his personal relationship with Johnson. This relationship is documented in numerous letters, notes, suggestions, memoranda, and related materials sent between Fortas and Johnson, as well as materials relating to Lady Bird Johnson and the Johnsons' daughters. Both Fortas and his wife, Carolyn E. Agger (who was a noted tax attorney with the firm of Paul, Weiss, Wharton, Rifkind & Garrison, and later became Fortas's law partner at Arnold, Fortas & Porter), provided financial and legal guidance to the Johnsons. In the original order of the materials, portions of these materials relating specifically to Johnson were roughly divided between personal and political correspondence and materials, and that order has been maintained to the greatest degree possible. It should be noted, however, that there is a great deal of overlap between the materials in these folders.

Other materials contained in the files directly related to President Johnson include drafts of and suggestions for speeches that Fortas was asked to work on for Johnson. Included in these folders are also comments that Fortas was asked by President Johnson's advisors to make on speeches often initially drafted by others. The most extensive of these folders document such events as the 1964 State of the Union Address, which the American people looked to as LBJ's first major statement of policy immediately following President John F. Kennedy's assassination; the "War on Poverty" speech that was integral to Johnson's Great Society initiative; the 1964 presidential campaign; and Johnson's December 1963 address to the United Nations, which introduced the world to President Johnson's views on international affairs. Fortas, as Chairperson of the 1965 Inaugural Concert Committee and as a central planner for the inaugural festivities as a whole, also found himself and his office as a locus for the frenetic activity that went into planning that politically and symbolically important event. The many aspects of the inaugural, including correspondence from many leading artists, business leaders, and educators, are extensively documented in these files. The early histories of the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, the National Council on the Arts, as well as the National Endowments for the Arts and the Humanities, and Fortas's role in their organization, are also documented in this series. These folders demonstrate the central advisory role that Fortas continued to play for President Johnson after Fortas had taken his seat on the Supreme Court of the United States.

Among the other subjects substantively documented in the series are those that relate to Puerto Rico and Fortas's long-standing involvement, dating back to his days working for various governmental organizations in the New Deal, with the law and politics of that island. There are extensive materials on the political and military crisis in the Dominican Republic in 1965, in which Fortas played a leading role; the Vietnam war and its deep impact on the Johnson administration; crime and violence in the United States in the wake of increasing civil and racial unrest; the 1964 presidential election; and the Warren Commission.

Other files relate to individual people, including John W. Macy, Jr., who was Chairman of the United States Civil Service Commission. Many of the appointments that were within President Johnson's power to make or influence fell under Macy's purview. Within the Macy folder are many letters written to Fortas by those seeking a position in the Executive Branch. Fortas then often passed on the name of the candidate to Macy, usually with some form of Fortas's personal evaluation of the candidate.

In addition to personal correspondence that Fortas received in relation to his role in the Johnson White House, he also received a large amount of "public correspondence" from the general public. This correspondence is filed alphabetically and then chronologically by correspondent. In the periods following President Kennedy's assassination in November 1963 and Johnson's presidential election in November 1964, Fortas was widely identified in many media reports as a member of President Johnson's "inner circle" of advisors and friends. As a result, Fortas was inundated with correspondence from the public at large and sometimes forgotten acquaintances, often seeking to use Fortas's access to President Johnson as a means by which to get their ideas or themselves presented to the President.

b. 152, f. 1	Abell, Bess See also: Cultural activities in the White House; Inaugural Concert 1965; Johnson, Lady Bird; Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, John F.; Stevens, Roger L.	1964-1967, undated
b. 152, f. 2	Aders, Robert O.	1965
b. 152, f. 3	Advisory Council on the Arts	1963-1965
b. 152, f. 4	Agger, Eugene E.	1964-1965
b. 152, f. 5	American Jewish Congress	1963-1964
b. 152, f. 6	Animal welfare	1966
b. 152, f. 7	Arnold, Thurman Wesley See also: Series II. Arnold, Thurman Wesley	1964-1965
b. 152, f. 8	Austin, Lou	1964
b. 152, f. 9 - 10	Baker, Robert G. ("Bobby")	1964-1966
b. 152, f. 11	Biographical sketches	1964
b. 152, f. 12	Black, Hugo L., Jr.	1965
b. 152, f. 13	Blaustein, Jacob See also: 1964 Presidential campaign, contributions; Series III. SpeechesIn Memoriam: Louis Eisenstein	1963-1964
	Bosch, Juan See: Dominican Republic	
b. 152, f. 14	Bowles, Chester	1964-1965
	Bradlee, Benjamin See: Johnson, Lyndon BainesPublic relations	
b. 152, f. 15	Brandeis University See also: Series III. Speeches"Brandeis," Brandeis University	1964
b. 152, f. 16	Bress, David G.	1965
b. 152 , f. 17	Brown, Edmund G. See also: National Council on the ArtsGeneral materials	1964

	Bunche, Ralph J. See: Inaugural Concert 1965	
b. 152, f. 18	Bundy, McGeorge See also: Dominican Republic; Presidential Medal of Freedom; Secrecy and the White House staff	1964-1966
b. 152, f. 19	Burson, Harold and family See also: Jenkins, Walter; Series VI. Kennedy Center; Studio/Terrace Theater	1963-1964
b. 152, f. 20	Byrd, Frank C.	1963-1964
	Cahn, Jean Camper See: Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesWar on poverty address	
	Califano, Joseph A., Jr. See: Civil rights; Crime; Johnson, Lyndon BainesConsumer protection address; Election reform address; LBJ School of Public Affairs; Labor; President's Council of Economic Advisers	
	Canfield, Cass See: Writing offers	
b. 152, f. 21	Cannon, Howard W.	1964-1965
	Carpenter, Elizabeth See: Abell, Bess; White House, Committee on the Preservation of; Inaugural Concert 1965; Johnson, Lyndon BainesCorrespondencePersonal; Kennedy assassination, John F.	
b. 152, f. 22	Carter, Clifton C. See also: Lazarus family; McElroy, Mark; Moyers, William; Puerto Rico, Muñoz Marín, Luis	1964
	Cates, Aubrey M., Jr. See: Judicial appointments	
b. 152, f. 23	Chase, Lucia	1964-1965
	Chayes, Abram See: Lazarus family	
b. 152, f. 24	Christopher, Warren See also: Series II. Ce-Ch	1968
b. 152, f. 25	Civil rights	1963-1969
	Clark, Ramsey See: Bress, David G.; Christopher, Warren; Horwin, Leonard; Judicial appointments; Niarchos, Stavros	
b. 152, f. 26	Clark, Tom C.	1966

	Cliburn, Van See: Inaugural Concert 1965	
b. 152, f. 27	Clifford, Clark M. See also: Fine Arts, White House Commission on; Justice, Department of; Secrecy and the White House staff	1964
b. 152, f. 28	Cofer, John D. See also: Puerto RicoDugger, Ronnie	1965
b. 152, f. 29	Cohen, Wallace M.	1964-1965
b. 152, f. 30	Condon, E. U.	1964
b. 152, f. 31	Connally, John	1965
	Correspondence Personal	
b. 152, f. 32	A-C	1963-1966
b. 153, f. 33 - 36	D-Z [includes photograph]	1963-1966
b. 153, f. 37	Public	1963-1965
b. 153, f. 38	Unidentified	1964-1965
	Cranston, Alan See: 1964 Presidential campaignCalifornia	
b. 153, f. 39	Crime	1964-1968
	Cuba See: State, Department of	
b. 153, f. 40	Cultural activities in the White House	1963-1965
b. 153, f. 41	Cummings, Nathan	1964
b. 153, f. 42	Cuneo, Ernest	1964-1965
b. 153, f. 43	Cutler, Lloyd N. See also: Series VI. National Symphony Orchestra	1964
b. 153, f. 44	Davidson, C. Girard	1964
b. 153, f. 45 - 46	Dominican Republic	1962-1965
b. 154, f. 47 - 49	Dominican Republic A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1962-1965
	Doub, George Cochran See: Twenty-fifth Amendment	

b. 154, f. 50	Douglas, William O.	1964-1966
	See also: Haas, Saul; Johnson, Lyndon BainesCorrespondencePolitical	
b. 154, f. 51	Dungan, Ralph A.	1964
	See also: Burson, Harold and family; Hennings, Josephine S.; Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, John F.; National Council on the ArtsGeneral materials; Perkins, Milo; Puerto Rico, Laboy, Luis; Rubin, Seymour J.; Safer, John H.; Series VI. Administrative Conference of the United States, Committee on Personnel	
b. 154, f. 52	Durr, Clifford and Virginia	1963-1964
	See also: Johnson, Lady Bird; Johnston, Paul	
	Eban, Abba	
	See: Israel	
b. 154, f. 53	Ethics in the Executive Branch	1962-1965
b. 154, f. 54	Ewig, Arthur	1965
b. 154, f. 55	Federal Bureau of Investigation	1961-1966
	Feldman, Myer See: Douglas, William O.; Ethics in the Executive Branch; Goldschmidt, Arthur ("Tex") and Elizabeth Wickenden Goldschmidt; Judicial appointments; Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, John F.; National Council on the ArtsGeneral materials, Legislative materials; President's Commission on Cancer, Heart Disease, and Stroke; Stevens, Roger L.; Series VI. Administrative Conference of the United States, Committee on Personnel	
b. 154, f. 56	Fine Arts, White House Commission on	1963
b. 154, f. 57	Flowers, William H.	1963-1964
b. 154, f. 58	Folsom, Marion B.	1964
b. 154, f. 59	Fortas, William E.	1964-1965
b. 154, f. 60	Franklin, Robert D.	1964-1966
b. 154, f. 61	General Aniline and Film Corporation	1964-1965
b. 154, f. 62	Golding, H. Dick	1964
b. 154, f. 63	Goldman, Eric F.	1963-1964
	See also: Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesState of the Union Address, 1964	
b. 154 , f. 64	Goldschmidt, Arthur ("Tex") and Elizabeth Wickenden Goldschmidt See also: Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesWar on poverty address	1963-1965
	Goodwin, Richard See: Advisory Council on the Arts; CorrespondencePersonalD-G	
	see. Advisory Council on the Arts, Correspondence reisonalb-o	
b. 154, f. 65	Gray, Gordon	1964

b. 154, f. 66	Haas, Saul	1964
	Halle, Kay See: CorrespondencePersonalH-L; Crime; Cultural activities in the White House; Inaugural Concert 1965; Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, John F.	
b. 154, f. 67	Hamilton, George	1966
	Harriman, W. Averill See: State, Department of	
b. 154 , f. 68	Harris, Elizabeth Forsling See also: Johnson, Lyndon BainesCorrespondencePolitical; Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesWar on poverty address	1964-1965
b. 154, f. 69	Hart, C. Allan, Jr.	1965-1966
b. 155, f. 70	Harte, Houston	1964-1965
b. 155, f. 71	Health, Education, and Welfare, Department of	1959-1965
	Heckscher, August See: National Council on the ArtsGeneral materials	
b. 155, f. 72	Hennings, Josephine S.	1964
b. 155, f. 73	Hirshhorn, Joseph H.	1965-1966
b. 155, f. 74	Hoffman, Louis	1964-1965
	Hoover, J. Edgar See: Federal Bureau of Investigation	
	Horsky, Charles A. See: Douglas, William O.; Series VI. American Civil Liberties UnionNational Capital AreaBoard of Directors	
b. 155, f. 75	Horwin, Leonard	1967
b. 155, f. 76	Hoyt, Palmer See also: Jenkins, Walter	1964
b. 155 , f. 77	Humphrey, Hubert H. [includes photograph] See also: National Council on the ArtsGeneral materials	1964
b. 155, f. 78	Ickes, Jane See also: Valenti, Jack	1964
b. 155, f. 79 - 83	Inaugural Concert 1965 See also: Johnson, Lyndon BainesCorrespondencePersonal	1964-1965
b. 155, f. 84	Interior, Department of	1964

b. 155, f. 85	Israel	1967
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 155, f. 86	Jaworksi, Leon	1963-1964
b. 155, f. 87	Jenkins, Walter	1963-1964
	See also: Ethics in the Executive Branch; Goldman, Eric F.; Goldschmidt, Arthur ("Tex") and Elizabeth Wickenden Goldschmidt; Johnson, Lyndon Baines CorrespondencePersonal, Political; Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speeches State of the Union Address, 1964; A Time for Action; Johnston, Paul; Judicial appointments; National Council on the ArtsGeneral materials; Perkins, Milo; Puerto Rico, Muñoz Marín, Luis; Spater, George; United Way	
b. 156, f. 88	Johnson, Lady Bird	1964-1968
	See also: Fine Arts, White House Commission on the; Inaugural Concert 1965; Kennedy assassination, John F.; Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, John F.; White House, Committee on the Preservation of	
	Johnson, Lyndon Baines	
	See also: Abell, Bess; Animal welfare; Arnold, Thurman Wesley; Austin, Lou; Blaustein, Jacob; Brandeis University; Byrd, Frank C.; Civil rights; Christopher, Warren; Crime; Dominican Republic; Douglas, William O.; Haas, Saul; Health, Education, and Welfare, Department of; Hirshhorn, Joseph H.; Interior, Department of; Kennedy assassination, John F.; Kennedy, Jacqueline; McNamara, Robert S.; National Council on the ArtsGeneral materials; Program for Thrift and Frugality; Puerto RicoLaboy, Luis; Secrecy and the White House staff; Southwestern College at Memphis; Stevenson, Adlai E.; Vietnam; Series VI. National Citizens Committee for Community Relations; President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity; President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity in the Armed Forces	
	Correspondence	
b. 156, f. 89	Personal	1959-1968, undated
b. 156, f. 90 - 91	Political	1960-1968, undated
b. 156, f. 92	Public relations	1963-1964
	Writings and speeches	
b. 156, f. 93	Cadillac Square address	1964
b. 156, f. 94	Consumer protection address	1967
b. 156, f. 95	Election reform address	1967
b. 156, f. 96	Gall bladder surgery press release	undated
b. 156, f. 97	State of the Union Address, 1964	1963-1964
b. 156 , f. 98	Tax increase address	1967
b. 156, f. 99	Thanksgiving Day address	1963

Johnson, Lyndon Baines > Writings and speeches (continued)

b. 156, f. 100	A Time for Action	1963-1965
b. 156, f. 101	United Nations address	1963
b. 156, f. 102	War on poverty address	1963-1964
b. 156, f. 103	Johnson School of Public Affairs	1968
b. 156, f. 104	Johnston, Paul	1964
b. 156, f. 105	Judicial appointments	1963-1965
b. 156, f. 106	Justice, Department of	1964-1968
b. 157, f. 107	Kaplan, J. M.	1963-1965
b. 157, f. 108	Katzenbach, Nicholas deB. See also: Black, Hugo L., Jr.; Crime; Ewig, Arthur; General Aniline and Film Corporation; Hart, C. Allan, Jr.; Kennedy assassination, John F.; Presidential Medal of Freedom; Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity; Kennedy Center Productions, Inc.	1964-1965
b. 157, f. 109 - 111	Kennedy, John F., assassination of See also: National Council on the ArtsGeneral materials; Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity; President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity in the Armed Forces	1963-1965
b. 157, f. 112 - 115	Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, John F. [includes photographs] Center See also: Series VI. Kennedy	1964-1965
b. 157, f. 116	Kennedy, Jacqueline See also: National Council on the ArtsGeneral materials	1961-1964
	Kennedy, Robert F. See: Kennedy, Jacqueline	
b. 157 , f. 117	Kent, Roger	1964
b. 157, f. 118	Khan, Khaibar	1964-1965
b. 157, f. 119	Klaus, Ida	1964
b. 157, f. 120	Krash, Abe See also: Personnel matters in the White House	1964
b. 157, f. 121	Labor	1964-1968
	Lanigan, James S. See: Humphrey, Hubert H.; State, Department of	
	Lasker, Mary See: Inaugural Concert 1965; Johnson, Lyndon BainesCorrespondencePersonal	

b. 158, f. 122	Lazarus family See also: Macy, John W., Jr.; Stevens, Roger L.; United Way; Series III. Speeches[No title], Convocation, Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965; To Fulfill the Constitution, Ohio State University College of Law; [No title], Columbus Torah Academy; The State of Our Constitution, Suffolk University Law School; Series VI. Advisory Committee on Legal Services; Federated Department Stores; President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity Leinsdorf, Erich See: Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, John F.	1963-1964
b. 158, f. 123	Leventhal, Harold See also: Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party; 1964 Presidential campaign Contributions	1964-1965
b. 158, f. 124	Macy, John W., Jr. See also: Aders, Robert O.; Agger, Eugene E.; Arnold, Thurman Wesley; Chase, Lucia; Douglas, William O.; Ethics in the Executive Branch; Franklin, Robert D.; General Aniline and Film Corporation; Hart, C. Allan, Jr.; Johnson, Lyndon BainesCorrespondencePolitical; Judicial appointments; Katzenbach, Nicholas deB.; Lazarus family; Puerto RicoLaboy, Luis; Safer, John H.; Scoll, David E.; Simpson, Charles R.	1964-1967
	Maguire, Richard See: Johnson, Lyndon Baines <i>A Time for Action</i> ; 1964 Presidential campaignContributions	
b. 158, f. 125	Marcus, Stanley See also: Johnson, Lyndon BainesPublic relations	1963-1965
b. 158, f. 126	Marlboro Music Festival	1965
	Marshall, Burke See: Royall, Kenneth C.	
b. 158 , f. 127	Marshall, Thurgood	undated
	McCormack, John W. See: Inaugural Concert 1965; Series III. Speeches[No title], Alumni Law Day dinner, Boston College Law School	
b. 158, f. 128	McElroy, Mark	1965
b. 158, f. 129	McNamara, Robert S. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity in the Armed Forces	1967
	McPherson, Harry C., Jr. See: Johnson, Lyndon BainesCorrespondencePolitical; Marlboro Music Festival; Series III. Books <i>Concerning Dissent and Civil Disobedience</i> , Correspondence (personal), L-R; Series VI. Kennedy Center	

	Miller, Dale See: Inaugural Concert 1965	
b. 158, f. 130	Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party	1964
	Morse, Wayne L.	
	See: Hart, C. Allan, Jr.	
b. 158, f. 131	Moyers, William See also: American Jewish Congress; Blaustein, Jacob; Brandeis University; Johnson, Lyndon BainesCadillac Square address; State of the Union Address, 1964; Crime; Inaugural Concert 1965; Johnson, Lyndon BainesA Time for Action; United Nations address; War on poverty address; Katzenbach, Nicholas deB.; Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, John F.; Lazarus family; National Council on the ArtsGeneral materials; 1964 Presidential campaignContributions; President's Council of Economic Advisers; Puerto RicoMuñoz MarÃn, Luis; Schlesinger, Arthur, Jr.; Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity	1963-1964
	National Council on the Arts	
b. 158, f. 132 - 133	General materials	1962-1965
b. 158, f. 134 - 135	Legislative materials	1963-1965
b. 158, f. 136	Niarchos, Stavros	1967
b. 158, f. 137	Nichols, Osgood	1965
	1964 Presidential Campaign	
b. 158, f. 138	California	1964
b. 158, f. 139	Contributions	1964
b. 159, f. 140	General materials	1964
b. 159, f. 141	Groups for LBJ	1964
b. 159, f. 142	Democratic National Convention	1964
b. 159, f. 143	Lawyers for Johnson	1964
	Nitze, Paul H. See: Series VI. Johns Hopkins University, School of Advanced International Studies	
b. 159, f. 144	Oehlert, Benjamin H., Jr.	1965
b. 159, f. 145	Oil	1965-1967
b. 159, f. 146	Organizational matters in the White House	1964
b. 159, f. 147	Perkins, Milo	1964
b. 159, f. 148	Personnel matters in the White House	1963-1965
b. 159, f. 149	Presidential Medal of Freedom	1965

b. 159, f. 150	President's Commission on Cancer, Heart Disease, and Stroke	1963-1964
b. 159, f. 151 - 152	President's Council of Economic Advisers	1963-1967
b. 159, f. 153	Program for Thrift and Frugality	1963
b. 159, f. 154	Publicity	1963-1965
	Puerto Rico	
b. 159, f. 155	Benítez, Jaime	1963
b. 159, f. 156	Cancio, Hiram R.	1965
b. 159, f. 157	Dugger, Ronnie	1964-1967
b. 160, f. 158	Johnson, Lyndon Baines [includes photographs]	1961-1965
b. 160, f. 159	Laboy, Luis	1964-1965
b. 160, f. 160	Muñoz Marín, Ines M. de A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1964-1965
b. 160, f. 161	Muñoz Marín, Luis A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: Puerto RicoLaboy, Luis	1964
	Rankin, J. Lee See: Kennedy assassination, John F.	
b. 160, f. 162	Reedy, George E. See also: Ethics in the Executive Branch; Harris, Elizabeth Forsling; Johnson, Lyndon BainesCorrespondencePolitical; Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesState of the Union Address, 1964; <i>A Time for Action</i> ; War on Poverty address; Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity	1964-1966
	Ripley, S. Dillon See: Hirshhorn, Joseph H.; Series VI. Kennedy CenterExecutive Committee	
	Rogers, M. Robert See: Inaugural Concert 1965	
b. 160, f. 163	Rogers, William D. See also: Hoffman, Louis; State, Department of	1964-1966
b. 160, f. 164	Royall, Kenneth C. See also: Series IV. 1964 Presidential campaign Groups for LBJ; Stevenson, Adlai E.	1963
b. 160, f. 165	Rubin, Seymour J. See also: State, Department of	1963-1968

	Rusk, Dean See: Khan, Khaiber	
b. 160, f. 166	Ruttenberg, Harold	1963
	Sachar, A. L. See: Brandeis University	
b. 160, f. 167	Safer, John H.	1964-1965
b. 160, f. 168	Schlesinger, Arthur, Jr. See also: Advisory Council on the Arts; National Council on the Arts General materials; Series VI. Kennedy CenterProgram committee; Series III. Articles"Thurman Arnold and the Theater of Law"	1965
b. 160, f. 169	Scoll, David E.	1964
b. 160, f. 170	Secrecy and the White House staff	1965-1966
b. 160, f. 171	Seib, Charles B.	1965
b. 160, f. 172	Shriver, Robert Sargent, Jr. See also: Series III. Articles"Thou Shalt Not Ration Justice"; Speeches[No title], Judicial Conference of the Second Circuit	1964-1965
b. 160, f. 173	Simpson, Charles R.	1965
b. 160, f. 174	Slaff, George See also: Advisory Council on the Arts; Johnson, Lyndon BainesPublic relations; 1964 Presidential campaignCalifornia; Valenti, Jack	1963-1964
b. 160, f. 175	Sonnenberg, Benjamin See also: Johnson, Lyndon BainesPublic relations; White House, Committee on the Preservation of	1964
	Sorensen, Theodore C. See: Arnold, Thurman Wesley; Johnson, Lyndon BainesCorrespondencePolitical; Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesState of the Union Address, 1964	
b. 160, f. 176	Southwestern College at Memphis A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1964-1965
b. 160, f. 177	Spater, George A.	1963-1964
	Specter, Arlen See: Kennedy assassination, John F.	
b. 160, f. 178	State, Department of	1964-1965
b. 160, f. 179	Steele, John L.	1964

	Stern, Isaac See: Inaugural Concert 1965; National Council on the ArtsGeneral materials	
b. 160, f. 180	Stevens, Roger L. See also: Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, John F.; National Council on the ArtsGeneral materials; Series VI. Kennedy Center	1964-1965
b. 160, f. 181	Stevenson, Adlai E. See also: Goldschmidt, Arthur ("Tex") and Elizabeth Wickenden Goldschmidt; Johnson, Lyndon BainesWritings and speechesState of the Union Address, 1964; A Time for Action; United Nations address; Series VI. Roosevelt, Eleanor, Memorial Foundation	1963-1965
b. 160, f. 182	Stone, Francie McKee	1964
	Sutherland, Arthur E. See: Katzenbach, Nicholas deB.	
b. 160, f. 183	Symington, James W. See also: Inaugural Concert 1965; Johnson, Lyndon BainesCorrespondence Political; Kennedy, Jacqueline; Personnel matters in the White House; Ruttenberg, Harold	1964-1967
b. 160, f. 184	Symington, Stuart	1964
b. 160, f. 185	Taylor, Hobart, Jr. See also: Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity	1964
	Temple, Larry See: Christopher, Warren	
	Thant, U See: Israel	
b. 160, f. 186	Tweedy, Mary Johnson	1964
b. 160, f. 187	Twenty-fifth Amendment	1963-1965
	Udall, Stewart L. See: Interior, Department of the; Oil; Series VI. President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity	
b. 160, f. 188	United Way	1964-1966
b. 160, f. 189	Valenti, Jack See also: Arnold, Thurman Wesley; Burson, Harold and family; Correspondence PersonalMac-R; Goldschmidt, Arthur ("Tex") and Elizabeth Wickenden Goldschmidt; Haas, Saul; Hart, C. Allan, Jr.; Johnson, Lyndon Baines CorrespondencePolitical; Writings and speechesState of the Union Address, 1964; Kennedy assassination, John F.; Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, John F.; National Council on the ArtsGeneral materials; Nichols, Osgood; Presidential Medal of Freedom; Puerto RicoLaboy, Luis; Wolfson, Louis E.; Series III. Speeches[No title], National Conference of the American Federation of the Organization for Rehabilitation Through Training; Series VI. Kennedy Center	1964-1965

	Vance, Cyrus See: Dominican Republic	
b. 160, f. 190	Vietnam	1965-1968
b. 160, f. 191	Washington Daily News	1964
b. 160, f. 192	Wharton, John F.	1964
b. 160, f. 193	White House, Committee on the Preservation of	1964-1965, undated
	White, Lee C.	
	See: Civil rights; Crime; Ethics in the Executive Branch; Johnson, Lyndon BainesCorrespondencePersonal; Public relations; Puerto RicoCancio, Hiram R.; Stevens, Roger L.; Series VI. Institute of Judicial Administration, Project on Anglo-American Administrative Law; President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity in the Armed Forces	
	Wickeneden, Elizabeth See: Goldschmidt, Arthur ("Tex") and Elizabeth Wickenden Goldschmidt	
b. 160, f. 194	Wolfson, Louis E.	1965-1966
	Wouk, Herman See: Inaugural Concert 1965	
b. 160, f. 195	Writing offers	1964-1966

Series V: Government Service, 1938-1948

The series is arranged alphabetically by the governmental organization with which Fortas was affiliated, and then by subject within each governmental unit. The materials in this series best document Fortas's years at the Department of the Interior. Fortas spent the last years of his government service, beginning in June 1939, at the Department of the Interior working closely with Secretary Harold L. Ickes. Fortas would eventually rise to the position of Under Secretary in 1942, serving as Ickes's chief deputy. He often served as Acting Secretary in Ickes's absence from Washington. In this capacity, Fortas attended a number of war-time cabinet meetings, at which he took thorough notes for Secretary Ickes. As Under Secretary, Fortas also served as Secretary of the quasi-governmental Petroleum Reserves Corporation and on the Board of Directors of the Virgin Islands Company. In addition, the series documents Fortas's service as a member of the Committee on Legal Personnel Board of the U.S. Civil Service Commission, the President's Advisory Committee to Study Changes in the Organic Law of Puerto Rico, and the National Power Policy Committee. A wide variety of other subjects are covered in these files, including the conditions under martial law for Americans of Japanese descent in Hawaii, and a host of matters relating to natural resources and conservation, both within the United States and abroad. There is extensive correspondence from colleagues, friends, and acquaintances in the series, such as William O. Douglas, Alger Hiss, Harold L. Ickes, Archibald MacLeish, Franklin Delano Roosevelt, Edward R. Stettinius, Jr., and Harry S. Truman.

Fortas left government service in 1946, immediately after he had served as a member of the United States delegation to the formative United Nations conferences in Dumbarton Oaks, Muir Woods, San Francisco, and London. Fortas often kept daily logs of his activities, and provided extensive reports and analyses to Ickes of all the happenings at these conferences.

Interior, Department of

b. 161, f. 1	Bituminous Coal Division	1939-1941
b. 161, f. 2	Cabinet meeting notes and memoranda	1944-1945
b. 161, f. 3 - 6	Correspondence, memoranda, and notes	1941-1946
b. 161, f. 7	Division of Power	1941-1942
b. 161, f. 8	Financial materials	1939-1944
b. 161, f. 9	Food Advisory Committee	1942-1943
b. 161, f. 10	Legislative materials	1943-1945
b. 161, f. 11 - 15	Martial law in Hawaii	1942-1945
b. 162, f. 16 - 17	Military service by Fortas	1943-1945
b. 162, f. 18 - 26	Petroleum Reserves Corporation	1942-1944
b. 162, f. 27	Speeches and statements by Fortas	1939-1945
b. 163, f. 28 - 30	Speeches and statements by Harold L. Ickes	1943-1945
b. 163, f. 31	President's Committee on the Revision of the Organic Act of Puerto Rico	1943
b. 163, f. 32	Public Works Administration	1939
b. 163, f. 33	Securities and Exchange Commission	1938-1939

United Nations

United Nations (continued)

b. 163, f. 34	Conference on International Organization, Dumbarton Oaks	1944
b. 163, f. 35	Conference on International Organization, Muir Woods [includes photographs]	1945
b. 163, f. 36 - 38	Conference on International Organization, San Francisco	1945
b. 163, f. 39 - 40	General Assembly, U.S. Delegation, London, UK	1945-1946
b. 163, f. 41	Trusteeship	1946-1948
Uni	ted States Civil Service Commission	
b. 163, f. 42	Attorney application by Fortas	1942-1945
b. 163, f. 43 - 44	Committee on Legal Personnel	1941-1945

Series VI: Board and Committee Memberships, 1947-1982

The series is arranged alphabetically by name of organization or institution. This series documents the range of activities that Fortas undertook helping to shape and lead a wide range of organizations, from the technical details of criminal procedure, to legal services and civil liberties, to the rich worlds of music, art, and theater in which Fortas lived for much of his life.

The institutional life of the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts is best documented in this series. Nearly every Kennedy Center file contains correspondence from or to the long-time Kennedy Center director, Roger L. Stevens, as well as other members of the trustees, administrators, and staff of the Kennedy Center. The series includes frequent correspondence from Harold Burson, a founder of a leading public relations and public affairs firm and Fortas's cousin who was brought onto various Kennedy Center boards on Fortas's suggestion. Trustees such as J. Carter Brown, S. Dillon Ripley, J. Edward M. Kennedy, Harry C. McPherson, Jr., and Jack Valenti, also appear frequently. The files additionally document Fortas's role in organizing and directing Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. (KCPI), which served as the Kennedy Center's production company and as an important source of revenue beginning in 1972. Many plays and musical performances were developed and produced by KCPI, including such works as Annie and First Monday in October. These files contain detailed, often handwritten, notes by Fortas documenting the complete negotiation and production process for shows that found their way to the Kennedy Center stage and sometimes to stages and movie screens around the world. According to the National Archives and Records Administration, the materials contained in this series may well be the most complete documentation of the Kennedy Center available, as the Kennedy Center itself has no functioning archives. Fortas's roles on other boards dealing with music and theater, such as Carnegie Hall and the National Symphony Orchestra, are also extensively documented. There is correspondence in these files from many of the world's great musicians and performers.

As a leading legal advocate and as a friend and advisor to President Johnson, Fortas found himself serving on many committees charged with the task of developing and amending laws and procedures through a wide array of judicial, administrative, governmental, and private boards and committees. Fortas's abiding interest in civil liberties, equal treatment and opportunity under the law, the legal treatment of the indigent and the insane, and the use and abuse of narcotic drugs in society, are all well documented in this series. Fortas's leading role on two presidential committees on equal employment opportunity, and his long involvement with the Washington School of Psychiatry (an affiliate of the William Alanson White Psychiatric Foundation and the A. K. Rice Institute) are also well documented.

Administrative Conference of the United States

Committee on Personnel

b. 164, f. 1 - 2	Agendas and minutes	1961-1962
b. 164, f. 3	Bulletins	1961-1962
	Correspondence and memoranda	
b. 164, f. 4 - 8	May 1961 - November 1962	
b. 165, f. 9	December 1962 - September 1964	
b. 165, f. 10 - 13	Recommendation of the committee	1961-1962
	Reports	
b. 165, f. 14	November 1961 - June 1962	
b. 166, f. 15 - 16	July 1962 - August 1963	

Administrative Conference of the United States > Committee on Personnel (continued)

b. 166, f. 17 - 18	Supporting documentation	1947-1962
b. 166, f. 19	Working drafts	1962
b. 166, f. 20	Advisory Committee on Legal Services	1981
	American Bar Association	
	Advisory Committee on Fair Trial and Free Press	
b. 166, f. 21	January 1965 - July 1965	
b. 167, f. 22	August 1965 - November 1966	
b. 167, f. 23 - 24	Special Committee on Youth Education for Citizenship	1979-1981
	American Bar Association and American Medical Association Joint Committee on Narcotic Drugs	
b. 167, f. 25 - 31	General	1955-1960
b. 168, f. 32 - 34	Reports	1958
b. 168, f. 35	American Civil Liberties Union, National Capital Area, Board of Directors	1961-1981
b. 168, f. 36	American Economic Association	1962-1963
b. 168, f. 37	American Jewish Committee	1980-1981
b. 168, f. 38	American Judicature Society	1964-1966
	American Red Magen David for Israel	
	Correspondence and related material	
b. 168, f. 39 - 41	1976-1978	
b. 169, f. 42 - 43	1979-1981	
b. 169, f. 44	Tribute to Emanuel Celler [includes photograph]	1977-1978
	Carnegie Hall Corporation and Society See also: Kennedy Center, Stevens, Roger L.	
b. 169, f. 45	Certificates of Incorporation and By-Laws	1979
	Correspondence	
b. 169, f. 46 - 51	1962-1980	
b. 170, f. 52	1981-1982	
	Board of Trustees	
	Minutes and reports	
b. 170, f. 53 - 59	1965-1975	
b. 171, f. 60 - 65	1976-1982	

Carnegie Hall Corporation and Society > Board of Trustees (continued)

b. 171 , f. 66	Notices and agendas	1978-1982
b. 171 , f. 67	U.S. Department of Commerce, Economic Development Agency	1980-1981
b. 172, f. 68 - 69	College of the Virgin Islands	1963-1981
b. 172, f. 70	Federated Department Stores	1960-1970
b. 172, f. 71 - 74	Fund for Higher Education (in Israel) [includes photographs]	1971-1980
b. 172, f. 75 - 76	Institute of Judicial Administration, Project on Anglo-American Administrative Law	1968-1969
b. 172, f. 77	Johns Hopkins University, School of Advanced International Studies See also: Series III. Speeches, Introduction of Senator J. William Fulbright, Johns Hopkins University, School of Advanced International Studies	1965-1971
	Judicial Conference of the United States	
	Advisory Committee on Appellate Rules	
b. 173, f. 78 - 83	Correspondence	1974-1982
	Draft rules and related materials	
b. 173, f. 84 - 86	1974-January 1977	
b. 174, f. 87 - 89	February 1977-1980	
	Advisory Committee on Criminal Rules	
b. 174, f. 90 - 91	Agendas and minutes	1960-1965
b. 174, f. 92 - 93	Background materials	1956-1964
	Comments on rules	
b. 174, f. 94	1961-April 1963	
b. 175, f. 95	May 1963-1965	
b. 175, f. 96 - 98	Correspondence	1960-1969
b. 175, f. 99 - 100	Department of Justice comments on Rule 16	1963
	Drafts of rules	
b. 175, f. 101 - 102	1961-August 1962	
b. 176, f. 103 - 105	October 1962-1965	
b. 176, f. 106		1964
	Survey of circuit judges on Rule 32(c)(2)	., .
b. 176, f. 107 - 110		1964
b. 176, f. 107 - 110		

$\label{thm:conference} \mbox{Judicial Conference of the United States Court of Appeals for th} \ [...] \ (\mbox{continued})$

b. 177, f. 112	Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, Rule 5(a)	1958
b. 177, f. 113	Indigency and appointment of counsel	1962
b. 177, f. 114 - 117	Juvenile courts	1958-1962
b. 177, f. 118	Mental disorders	1962-1965
Joh	n F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts	
b. 177, f. 119 - 120	Alliance for Arts Education	1970-1977
	American Film Institute, Inc.	
b. 177, f. 121	1972-1973	
b. 178, f. 122 - 124	1974-1978	
b. 178, f. 125	American National Theater & Academy	1981-1982
b. 178, f. 126	Becker, Ralph E.	1967-1976
b. 178, f. 127	Becker, William W.	1974-1977
b. 178, f. 128	Bicentennial Theater Festival [includes photograph]	1972-1975
	Board of Trustees	
b. 178, f. 129 - 131	Correspondence	1964-1981
b. 179, f. 132 - 135	Minutes	1970-1981
b. 179, f. 136	Notices and agendas	1971-1982
b. 179, f. 137	Bonds	1977-1980
	Budgets	
b. 179, f. 138 - 139	1965-April 1975	
b. 180, f. 140 - 143	May 1975-1982	
b. 180, f. 144	Casals Istomin, Marta	1979-1981
	Construction claims	
b. 180, f. 145 - 147	May 1966-October 1973	
b. 181, f. 148 - 149	August 1966-November 1976	
b. 181, f. 150	Corporate Fund for the Performing Arts	1974-1979
b. 181 , f. 151	Deferred giving program	1976
	Executive Committee	
b. 181, f. 152	Correspondence	1966-1981
b. 181, f. 153 - 156	Minutes	1965-1982

John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts > Executive Committee (continued)

b. 182, f.158 Feinstein, Martin 1972-1979 b. 182, f.159 Founding materials and publications 1958-1972 b. 182, f.160 - 164 Friends of the Kennedy Center 1965-1982 b. 182, f.165 General correspondence 1966-1982 b. 182, f.166 Golden Circle Club 1973-1981 b. 182, f.167 Honors Gala 1978-1981 b. 183, f.169 Kendrick, Thomas R. 1977-1981 b. 183, f.170 Kennedy family See also: Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. 1970-1981 b. 183, f.171 Labor 1970-1981 b. 183, f.174 National Foundation on the Arts and Humanities/National Endowment for Information Arts 1970-1981 b. 183, f.175 National Symphony Orchestra 1972-1976 b. 183, f.176 National Theatre, Inc. 1974-1981 b. 183, f.177 - 178 New National Theatre, Inc. 1974-1981 b. 184, f.180 Performing Arts Library 1979 b. 184, f.181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f.182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f.187 - 190 Corre	b. 181, f. 157	Notices and agendas	1966-1982
b. 182, f. 160 - 164 Friends of the Kennedy Center 1965-1982 b. 182, f. 165 General correspondence 1966-1982 b. 182, f. 166 Golden Circle Club 1973-1981 b. 182, f. 166 Honors Gala 1978-1981 b. 182, f. 168 Institute/conservatory for the performing arts 1981-1982 b. 183, f. 169 Kendrick, Thomas R. 1977-1981 b. 183, f. 170 Kennedy family See also: Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. 1970-1981 b. 183, f. 171 Labor 1970-1981 b. 183, f. 174 National Foundation on the Arts and Humanities/National Endowment for the Arts 1970-1981 b. 183, f. 175 National Park Service 1972-1976 b. 183, f. 176 National Symphony Orchestra 1970-1976 b. 183, f. 177 New National Theatre, Inc. 1974-1981 b. 184, f. 180 Performing Arts Library 1979 b. 184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 184 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 187 Pogram Committee 1975-1981 b. 185, f. 197 Poed of Trust 1975-1976 b. 185, f. 197 Priday Morning Music Club 1975-1981 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1975-1981 b. 185, f. 197 Tickets/sales 1975-1981 b. 185, f. 197 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 182, f. 158	Feinstein, Martin	1972-1979
b. 182, f. 165 General correspondence 1966-1982 b. 182, f. 166 Golden Circle Club 1973-1981 b. 182, f. 167 Honors Gala 1978-1981 b. 182, f. 168 Institute/conservatory for the performing arts 1981-1982 b. 183, f. 169 Kennedy family See also: Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. b. 183, f. 171 Labor 1970-1981 b. 183, f. 174 National Foundation on the Arts and Humanities/National Endowment for the Arts National Symphony Orchestra 1970-1976 b. 183, f. 175 National Symphony Orchestra 1970-1976 b. 183, f. 177 Performance of the Month Club 1981 b. 184, f. 180 Performing Arts Library 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 187 Program Committee 1966-1972 b. 185, f. 197 Performance of Trust 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1981 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 197 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1975-1981 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1975-1981 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 182, f. 159	Founding materials and publications	1958-1972
b. 182, f. 166 Golden Circle Club 1973-1981 b. 182, f. 167 Honors Gala 1978-1981 b. 182, f. 168 Institute/conservatory for the performing arts 1981-1982 b. 183, f. 169 Kendrick, Thomas R. 1977-1981 b. 183, f. 170 Kennedy family See also: Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. 1966-1979 b. 183, f. 171 Labor 1970-1981 b. 183, f. 174 National Foundation on the Arts and Humanities/National Endowment for the Arts 1966-1977 b. 183, f. 175 National Park Service 1972-1976 b. 183, f. 176 National Symphony Orchestra 1970-1976 b. 183, f. 177 - 178 New National Theatre, Inc. 1974-1981 b. 183, f. 179 Performance of the Month Club 1981 b. 184, f. 180 Performing Arts Library 1979 b. 184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1966-1972 b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 192 - 195	b. 182, f. 160 - 164	Friends of the Kennedy Center	1965-1982
b. 182, f. 167 Honors Gala 1978-1981 b. 182, f. 168 Institute/conservatory for the performing arts 1981-1982 b. 183, f. 169 Kendrick, Thomas R. 1977-1981 b. 183, f. 170 Kennedy family See also: Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. 1966-1979 b. 183, f. 171 - 173 Labor 1970-1981 b. 183, f. 174 National Foundation on the Arts and Humanities/National Endowment for the Arts 1966-1977 b. 183, f. 175 National Park Service 1972-1976 b. 183, f. 176 National Symphony Orchestra 1970-1976 b. 183, f. 177 - 178 New National Theatre, Inc. 1974-1981 b. 183, f. 179 Performance of the Month Club 1981 b. 184, f. 180 Performing Arts Library 1979 b. 184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1965-1981 b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 196 Fri	b. 182, f. 165	General correspondence	1966-1982
b. 182, f. 168 Institute/conservatory for the performing arts 1981-1982 b. 183, f. 169 Kendrick, Thomas R. 1977-1981 b. 183, f. 170 Kennedy family See also: Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. 1966-1979 b. 183, f. 171 - 173 Labor 1970-1981 b. 183, f. 174 National Foundation on the Arts and Humanities/National Endowment for the Arts 1972-1976 b. 183, f. 175 National Park Service 1972-1976 b. 183, f. 176 National Symphony Orchestra 1970-1976 b. 183, f. 177 - 178 New National Theatre, Inc. 1974-1981 b. 183, f. 179 Performance of the Month Club 1981 b. 184, f. 180 Performing Arts Library 1979 b. 184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee On the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1979 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1975-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 182, f. 166	Golden Circle Club	1973-1981
b. 183, f. 169 Kennedy family 1967-1981 b. 183, f. 170 Kennedy family 1966-1979 b. 183, f. 171 - 173 Labor 1970-1981 b. 183, f. 174 National Foundation on the Arts and Humanities/National Endowment for the Arts 1966-1977 b. 183, f. 175 National Park Service 1972-1976 b. 183, f. 176 National Symphony Orchestra 1970-1976 b. 183, f. 177 - 178 New National Theatre, Inc. 1974-1981 b. 183, f. 179 Performance of the Month Club 1981 b. 184, f. 180 Performing Arts Library 1979 b. 184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee 1966-1972 b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1965-1981 b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1977 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1975-1981	b. 182, f. 167	Honors Gala	1978-1981
b. 183, f. 170 Kennedy family See also: Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. b. 183, f. 171 - 173 Labor 1970-1981 b. 183, f. 174 National Foundation on the Arts and Humanities/National Endowment for the Arts b. 183, f. 175 National Park Service 1972-1976 b. 183, f. 176 National Symphony Orchestra 1970-1976 b. 183, f. 177 New National Theatre, Inc. 1974-1981 b. 183, f. 179 Performance of the Month Club 1981 b. 184, f. 180 Performing Arts Library 1979 b. 184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee On the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1965-1981 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1977 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 182, f. 168	Institute/conservatory for the performing arts	1981-1982
See also: Kennedy Center Productions, Inc. b. 183, f. 171 - 173 Labor 1970-1981 b. 183, f. 174 National Foundation on the Arts and Humanities/National Endowment for the Arts 1966-1977 b. 183, f. 175 National Park Service 1972-1976 b. 183, f. 176 National Symphony Orchestra 1970-1976 b. 183, f. 177 New National Theatre, Inc. 1974-1981 b. 183, f. 179 Performance of the Month Club 1981 b. 184, f. 180 Performing Arts Library 1979 b. 184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee 1966-1972 b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1965-1981 b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Finday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Ticket/sales 1975-1981	b. 183, f. 169	Kendrick, Thomas R.	1977-1981
b. 183, f. 174 National Foundation on the Arts and Humanities/National Endowment for the Arts 1966-1977 b. 183, f. 175 National Park Service 1972-1976 b. 183, f. 176 National Symphony Orchestra 1970-1976 b. 183, f. 177 - 178 New National Theatre, Inc. 1974-1981 b. 183, f. 179 Performance of the Month Club 1981 b. 184, f. 180 Performing Arts Library 1979 b. 184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee 1966-1972 b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1965-1981 b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1977 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 183, f. 170		1966-1979
the Arts b. 183, f. 175 National Park Service 1972-1976 b. 183, f. 176 National Symphony Orchestra 1970-1976 b. 183, f. 177 - 178 New National Theatre, Inc. 1974-1981 b. 183, f. 179 Performance of the Month Club 1981 b. 184, f. 180 Performing Arts Library 1979 b. 184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee 1966-1972 b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1965-1981 b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1977 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Ticket's sales 1975-1981	b. 183, f. 171 - 173	Labor	1970-1981
b. 183, f. 176 National Symphony Orchestra 1970-1976 b. 183, f. 177 - 178 New National Theatre, Inc. 1974-1981 b. 183, f. 179 Performance of the Month Club 1981 b. 184, f. 180 Performing Arts Library 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1965-1981 b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1972 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1977 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977-1981 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1975-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Ticket/sales 1975-1981	b. 183, f. 174		1966-1977
b. 183, f. 177 - 178 New National Theatre, Inc. 1974-1981 b. 183, f. 179 Performance of the Month Club 1981 b. 184, f. 180 Performing Arts Library 1979 b. 184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee 1966-1972 b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1965-1981 studio/Terrace Theater b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1977 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 183, f. 175	National Park Service	1972-1976
b. 183, f. 179 Performance of the Month Club 1981 b. 184, f. 180 Performing Arts Library 1979 b. 184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee 1966-1972 b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1965-1981 b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1977 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 183, f. 176	National Symphony Orchestra	1970-1976
b.184, f. 180 Performing Arts Library 1979 b.184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b.184, f. 182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee 1966-1972 b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1965-1981 Studio/Terrace Theater b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1977 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 183, f. 177 - 178	New National Theatre, Inc.	1974-1981
b. 184, f. 181 Poole, Jillian 1975-1976 b. 184, f. 182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee 1966-1972 b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1965-1981 Studio/Terrace Theater b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1977 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 183, f. 179	Performance of the Month Club	1981
b. 184, f. 182 President's Advisory Committee on the Arts 1970-1980 b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee 1966-1972 b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1965-1981 Studio/Terrace Theater b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1977 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1975-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales	b. 184, f. 180	Performing Arts Library	1979
b. 184, f. 183 Program Committee 1966-1972 b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1965-1981 Studio/Terrace Theater b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1977 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 184, f. 181	Poole, Jillian	1975-1976
b. 184, f. 184 - 186 Stevens, Roger L. 1965-1981 Studio/Terrace Theater b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1977 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales	b. 184, f. 182	President's Advisory Committee on the Arts	1970-1980
Studio/Terrace Theater b. 184, f. 187 - 190 Correspondence 1975-1982 b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1977 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 184, f. 183	Program Committee	1966-1972
b. 184, f. 187 - 190Correspondence1975-1982b. 185, f. 191Deed of Trust1975-1977b. 185, f. 192 - 195Financial materials1976-1979b. 185, f. 196Friday Morning Music Club1977b. 185, f. 197 - 198Theater Chamber Players1976-1981b. 185, f. 199Tickets/sales1975-1981	b. 184, f. 184 - 186	Stevens, Roger L.	1965-1981
b. 185, f. 191 Deed of Trust 1975-1977 b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales 1975-1981		Studio/Terrace Theater	
b. 185, f. 192 - 195 Financial materials 1976-1979 b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 184, f. 187 - 190	Correspondence	1975-1982
b. 185, f. 196 Friday Morning Music Club 1977 b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 185, f. 191	Deed of Trust	1975-1977
b. 185, f. 197 - 198 Theater Chamber Players 1976-1981 b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 185, f. 192 - 195	Financial materials	1976-1979
b. 185, f. 199 Tickets/sales 1975-1981	b. 185, f. 196	Friday Morning Music Club	1977
	b. 185, f. 197 - 198	Theater Chamber Players	1976-1981
b. 185, f. 200 Washington Opera 1979-1980	b. 185, f. 199	Tickets/sales	1975-1981
	b. 185, f. 200	Washington Opera	1979-1980

John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts (continued)

b. 185, f. 201	Westport Country Playhouse/Connecticut Theater Foundation	1977
Ker	nnedy Center Productions, Inc.	
b. 185, f. 202	American Music Theater Group	1980
	Audits	
b. 185, f. 203	1972 English	
b. 186, f. 204 - 205	1973-1981	
b. 186, f. 206	Contract and cooperation agreements	1971-1974
b. 186, f. 207 - 213	Correspondence	1971-1982
b. 187, f. 214 - 221	Financial materials	1971-1982
	Minutes	
b. 187, f. 222	1972-January 1973	
b. 188, f. 223 - 227	February 1973-1982	
	Productions	
b. 188, f. 228 - 229	Annie	1977-1981
b. 188, f. 230	Caesar and Cleopatra	1976-1977
b. 188, f. 231 - 232	Fiddler on the Roof	1976-1977
b. 188, f. 233	First Monday in October	1977-1980
b. 189, f. 234	Mass	1971-1975
b. 189, f. 235	The Merchant	1976-1977
b. 189, f. 236	Montparnasse	1975
b. 189, f. 237 - 240	Odyssey/Home Sweet Homer	1974-1976
b. 189, f. 241	The Texas Trilogy	1976-1977
b. 189, f. 242	Timbuktu	1977
Ma	rlboro School of Music	
	Correspondence	
b. 189, f. 243 - 244	1970-May 1978	
b. 190, f. 245 - 246	June 1978-1982	

Marlboro School of Music (continued)

b. 190, f. 247	Financial materials	1974-1982
b. 190, f. 248	Meeting agendas and notices	1974-1982
b. 190, f. 249 - 250	Meeting minutes	1974-1981
b. 190, f. 251	National Citizens Committee for Community Relations	1964
b. 190, f. 252 - 253	National Guild of Community Music Schools	1970-1973
	National Symphony Orchestra	
	Board of Directors	
	Correspondence	
b. 190, f. 254 - 255	1966-October 1977	
b. 191, f. 256	November 1977-1981	
b. 191, f. 257	Minutes	1972-1973
b. 191, f. 258	Executive Committee	1972-1974
b. 191, f. 259	Financial materials	1972-1977
b. 191, f. 260	President's Advisory Commission on Narcotic and Drug Abuse	1963-1964
	President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity	
b. 191, f. 261	Community Leaders' Conference Report	1962
	Correspondence	
b. 191, f. 262 - 265	1960-April 1963	
b. 192, f. 266 - 267	May 1963-1965	
b. 192, f. 268 - 271	Drafts of executive orders	1960-1963
b. 192, f. 272	Hanford Nuclear Reservation	1962-1963
b. 192, f. 273	Kheel Report	1962
b. 192, f. 274	Memoranda	1962-1963
b. 192, f. 275	National Labor Relations Board	1961
b. 192, f. 276	Nixon Committee Report	1960-1961
b. 193, f. 277	Report to the President	1963
b. 193, f. 278 - 280	Rules and regulations	1961-1963
b. 193, f. 281	Subcommittee on Review and Enforcement	1960

President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity in the Armed Forces

b. 193, f. 282 - 284	Correspondence	1962-1965
b. 194, f. 285 - 288	Reports	1962-1965
b. 194, f. 289	Air Force questionnaire	1963
b. 194, f. 290	Air Force Reserve materials	1962
b. 194, f. 291	Air Force Reserve questionnaire	1962-1963
b. 194, f. 292	Army materials	1962
b. 195, f. 293	Army materials	1962
b. 195, f. 294	Army questionnaire	1962-1963
b. 195, f. 295	Army Reserve materials	1962
b. 195, f. 296	Army Reserve questionnaire	1963
b. 195, f. 297	Marine Corps materials	1962
b. 195, f. 298	Marine Corps questionnaire	1963
b. 195, f. 299 - 300	National Guard materials	1962
	National Guard questionnaire	
b. 195, f. 301	1962-May 1963	
b. 196, f. 302	June 1963	
b. 196, f. 303	Navy materials	1962
b. 196, f. 304	Navy questionnaire	1962-1963
b. 196, f. 305	Navy and Marine Corps Reserves materials	1962
b. 196, f. 306	Navy and Marine Corps Reserves questionnaire	1963
b. 196, f. 307	Roosevelt, Eleanor, Memorial Foundation	1963-1965
b. 196, f. 308	Roosevelt, Franklin Delano, Centennial	1981-1982
b. 196, f. 309 - 312	Russell Sage Foundation	1966-1969
b. 197, f. 313	Synagogue Council of America, Bicentennial Committee	1975
b. 197, f. 314	University of California, Berkeley, Welfare Law Project	1965
	University of Chicago Law School	
b. 197, f. 315	Arbitration project	1957-1958
b. 197, f. 316 - 317	Law and Behavioral Science Advisory Committee	1954-1958

University of Chicago Law School (continued)

b. 197, f. 318	Visiting Committee	1964-1967
	Washington School of Psychiatry	
	Correspondence	
b. 197, f. 319 - 322	1950-March 1958	
b. 198, f. 323 - 330	April 1958-1981	
b. 198, f. 331 - 332	Publications	1969-1974
b. 198, f. 333	White House Conference on Narcotic and Drug Abuse	1962

Series VII: Personal Papers, 1939-1982

The series is arranged alphabetically by type of material. The most useful materials in the series are the extensive autobiographical files that Fortas compiled for inclusion in various publications and for other publicity purposes.

b. 199, f. 1 - 3	Biographical sketches [includes photographs]	1939-1982
b. 199, f. 4	Condolences on Fortas's death	1982
b. 199, f. 5	Newspaper clippings about Fortas	1966-1973
b. 199, f. 6	Obituaries	1982
b. 199, f. 7	Passports [includes photographs]	1943-1968
b. 199, f. 8	Supreme Court Memorial Resolutions	1982

Series VIII: Audiovisual Materials, 1973, undated

Original audiotapes, as well as preservation masters and duplicating masters, may not be played. Consult the finding aid and/or a reference archivist to determine availability of a use copy or the process required to generate a use copy.

b. 200	"Katherine Graham/LBJ/ Abe Fortas, NBC TV" [reel-to-reel original tape; restricted] English	1973 July 30
b. 201	"'LBJ' for Abe Fortas (2 sides)" [reel-to-reel original tape; restricted] English	undated
b. 202	"Lyndon B. Johnson: A Week in the Life of the President" [reel-to-reel original tape; restricted] 1 Film Reel (16mm) English	undated

Series IX: Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor Porter Financial Material, 1975-1979

Materials box 203 are restricted until January 1, 2020 due to attorney-client privelige.

b. 203, f. 1 Porter, Paul A. and Kathleen Winsor financial materials

1975-1979

The materials in this Series are protected by attorney-client confidentiality and are restricted until January 2020.

Accession 2012-M-059: Additional Material, Circa 1974

b. 1 Unpublished typescript, "The Constitution and the Presidency," by former Supreme Court Justice Abe Fortas.

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Names

Fortas, Abe, 1910-1982

Corporate Body

United States. Supreme Court